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The repair and overhaul of aircraft parts and accessories throughout the world is highly regulated by government agencies,
including the FAA. Our repair and overhaul operations are subject to certification pursuant to regulations established by the
FAA and foreign government agencies, with regulations varying from country to country, although compliance with FAA
requirements generally satisfies regulatory requirements in other countries. Our failure to comply with these regulations, or our
compliance with new and more stringent government regulations, if enacted, could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations. As a U. S. government contractor, we are subject to various procurement and other
laws, regulations and contract terms applicable to our industry, including the FAR, the DFARS, the Truth in Negotiations Act,
the False Claims Act, the Procurement Integrity Act, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations promulgated under the Arms
Export Control Act, the Close the Contractor Fraud Loophole Act, the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, and CAS, and we could
be adversely affected by any negative finding by the U. S. government as to our compliance with them, including suspension or
debarment from future government contracting. The retirement of commercial aircraft could reduce our revenues, cash flows
and profitability. We sell replacement parts used in the repair and overhaul of jet engine and aircraft components, as well as
provide such repair and overhaul services ourselves. As aircraft or engines for which we offer replacement parts or repair and
overhaul services are retired, demand for these parts and services could decline and could reduce our revenue, cash flows and
profitability. Risks associated with utilizing information technology systems could adversely affect our operations. We rely
upon our information technology (“ IT ) systems to process, transmit and store electronic information to manage and operate
our business. Further, in the ordinary course of business we store sensitive data, including intellectual property, on our networks.
The secure maintenance and transmission of this information is critical to our business operations. We may face cyber events
and other IT security threats, including malware, ransomware, phishing and other intrusions, to our IT infrastructure, attempts to
gain unauthorized access to proprietary, classified or confidential information, and threats to the physical security of our IT
systems. As a U. S. government contractor, our risk of cyber events may be greater than the risk faced by other companies that
are not government contractors. In addition to security threats, our IT systems may also be subject to network, software or
hardware failures. The unavailability of our IT systems, the failure of these systems to perform as anticipated, or any significant
breach of data security could cause loss of data, disrupt our operations, require significant management attention and resources,
subject us to liability to third parties ;-or regulatory actions ;-or contract termination, and negatively impact our reputation
among our customers and the public, which could have a negative impact on our financial and competitive position, results of
operations and liquidity. In addition, our business with our customers and vendors could be impacted by cyber events on their IT
systems. To address the risk to our IT systems and data, we maintain an IT security program designed to resist cyber events and
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. Work stoppages and other labor problems could materially reduce our ablhty to operate our
business. We currently have three collective bargaining agreements covering employees at our Plymouth, Indiana, Fairfield,
Connecticut and West Trenton, New Jersey facilities, representing approximately 9-7 % of our U. S.- based hourly employees as
of Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 . While we believe our relations with our employees are satisfactory, the inability to
satisfactorily negotiate and enter into new collective bargaining agreements upon expiration, or a lengthy strike or other work
stoppage at any of our facilities, particularly at some of our larger facilities, could materially reduce our ability to operate our
business. In addition, any attempt by our employees not currently represented by a union to join a union could result in
additional expenses, including with respect to wages, benefits and pension obligations. In addition, work stoppages at one or
more of our customers or suppliers (including suppliers of transportation services), many of which have large unionized
workforces, could also cause disruptions to our business that we cannot control, and these disruptions could materially reduce
our revenues, cash flows and profitability. Unexpected equipment failures or catastrophic events could increase our costs and
reduce our sales due to production curtailments or shutdowns. Our manufacturing processes are dependent upon critical pieces
of turning, milling, grinding, and electrical equipment, and this equipment could, on occasion, be out of service as a result of
unanticipated failures. In addition to equipment failures, our facilities are also subject to the risk of catastrophic loss due to
unanticipated events such as fires, explosions, earthquakes or violent weather conditions. In the future, we could experience
material plant shutdowns or periods of reduced production as a result of these types of equipment failures or catastrophes.
Interruptions in production capabilities would inevitably increase our production costs and reduce revenues, cash flows and
profitability for the affected period. We may not be able to continue to make the acquisitions necessary for us to realize our
growth strategy. The acquisition of businesses that complement or expand our operations is an important element of our
business strategy. We frequently engage in evaluations of potential acquisitions and negotiations for possible acquisitions, some




of which, if consummated, could be significant to us. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in identifying attractive
acquisition candidates or completing acquisitions on favorable terms in the future. Our inability to acquire businesses, or to
operate them profitably once acquired, could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial position, cash flow and
growth. Our ability to realize anticipated benefits and synergies from our acquisitions could be affected by a number of factors,
including: the need for greater than expected cash or other financial resources or management time in order to implement or
integrate acquisitions; increases in other expenses related to an acquisition, including restructuring and other exit costs; the
timing and impact of purchase accounting adjustments; difficulties in employee or management integration, including labor
disruptions or disputes; and unanticipated liabilities associated with acquired businesses. Any potential cost- saving
opportunities may take several quarters following an acquisition to implement and any results of these actions may not be
realized for several quarters thereafter, if at all. Businesses that we acquire may have liabilities for which we are liable. In order
to complete an acquisition, it may be necessary for us to assume the liabilities of the acquired business ;whieh-was-the-ease-in
the-Dedge-aequisition-. These liabilities may be known at the time of the acqulsltlon but could be underestimated by us, or they
may not be known to us until after the acquisition. In the case of an acquisition in which we do not assume all the liabilities of
the acquired business, we typically obtain indemnification from the seller against the unassumed liabilities, although no
assurance can be given that such indemnification will be sufficient in amount, scope or duration to fully offset the risk of the
unassumed liabilities. Liabilities of acquired businesses that ultimately are borne by us (either because we assume them or our
indemnification right proves to be insufficient or unenforceable) could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition or results of operations. In addition, after we complete an acquisition we may learn of other matters that adversely
affect us, such as issues relating to the acquired business’ s compliance with applicable laws, or issues relating to its supply
chain, customer relationships or order demand. Goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles comprise a significant portion of our
total assets, and if we determine that goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles have become impaired in the future, our results
of operations and financial condition in such years may be materially and adversely affected. Goodwill represents the excess of
cost over the fair market value of net assets acquired in business combinations. Indefinite- lived intangibles represent repair
station certifications obtained in business combinations and assumed to have indefinite lives. As of Apt+March 30 , 2623
2024 , we had $ 1,869-874 . 8-9 of goodwill and $ 24. 3 of indefinite- lived intangibles, representing approximately 49-41 % of
our total assets. We review goodwill and indefinite- lived intangibles at least annually for impairment and any excess in carrying
value over the estimated fair value is charged to the results of operations. Our estimates of fair value are based on assumptions
about the future operating cash flows, growth rates, discount rates applied to these cash flows, and current market estimates of
value. If we are required to record a charge to earnings because of an impairment of goodwill or indefinite- lived intangibles,
our results of operations and financial condition could be materially and adversely affected. We depend heavily on our senior
management and other key personnel, the loss of whom could materially affect our financial performance and prospects. Our
business is managed by a number of key personnel, including our CEO Dr. Michael J. Hartnett. Our future success will depend
on, among other things, our ability to retain the services of these personnel and to hire their successors and other highly qualified
employees at all levels. Our international operations are subject to risks inherent in such activities. We have operations in
Australia, England, Canada, France, Germany, India, Mexico, the Peoples Republic of China, Poland and Switzerland. Of our
52-54 facilities in +6-11 countries, +8-19 are located outside the U. S., including 10 manufacturing facilities in four countries. In
fiscal 2623-2024 , approximately 12 % of our net sales were generated by our international operations. We expect that this
proportlon 1s hkely to 1ncrease as we seek to 1ncrease our penetratlon of forelgn markets, including through acquisitions sueh-as
h ra-. Our foreign operations are subject to the
rlsks 1nherent in such acthltles such as: currency devaluatlons 10glst1ca1 and communication challenges, costs of complying
with a variety of foreign laws and regulations, greater difficulties in protecting and maintaining our rights to intellectual property,
difficulty in staffing and managing geographically diverse operations, acts of terrorism or war or other acts that may cause
social disruption which are difficult to quantify or predict, and general economic conditions in these foreign markets. Our
international operations may be negatively impacted by changes in government policies, such as changes in laws and
regulations, restrictions on imports and exports, sources of supply, duties or tariffs, the introduction of measures to control
inflation, and changes in the rate or method of taxation. To date we have not experienced significant difficulties with the
foregoing risks associated with our international operations. Currency translation risks may have a material impact on our results
of operations. The majority of our foreign operations utilize the local currency as their functional currency. Foreign currency
transaction gains and losses are included in earnings. Foreign currency transaction exposure arises primarily from the transfer of
foreign currency from one subsidiary to another within the group and to foreign currency- denominated trade receivables.
Unrealized currency translation gains and losses are recorded on the balance sheet upon translation of the foreign operations’
functional currency to the reporting currency. Because our financial statements are denominated in U. S. dollars, changes in
currency exchange rates between the U. S. dollar and the currencies used by our international operations have had, and will
continue to have, an impact on our earnings. We periodically enter into derivative financial instruments such as forward
exchange contracts to reduce the effect of fluctuations in exchange rates on certain third- party sales transactions denominated in
non- functional currencies. Currency fluctuations may affect our financial performance in the future and we cannot predict the
impact of future exchange rate fluctuations on our results of operations. See Part II, Item 7A. “ Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk — Foreign Currency Exchange Rates ” of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. We may incur
material losses for product liability and recall- related claims. We are subject to a risk of product and recall- related liability in
the event that the failure, use or misuse of any of our products results in personal injury, death or property damage or our
products do not conform to our customers’ specifications. In particular, our products are installed in a number of types of vehicle
fleets, including airplanes, helicopters, trains, automobiles, heavy trucks and farm equipment, many of which may be subject to
government- ordered recalls as well as voluntary recalls by the manufacturer. If one of our products is found to be defective,




causes a fleet to be disabled or otherwise results in a product recall, significant claims may be brought against us. We currently
maintain insurance coverage for product liability claims but not for recall- related claims. We cannot assure you that product
liability claims, if made, woutd-be-eovered-by-ournsuranee-or-would not exceed our insurance coverage limits. Claims that are
not covered by insurance, or that exceed insurance coverage limits, could result in material losses. Claims that are covered by
insurance could result in increased future insurance costs. Our intellectual property and proprietary information are valuable,
and any inability to protect them could adversely affect our business and results of operations; in addition, we may be subject to
infringement claims by third parties. Our ability to compete effectively is dependent upon our ability to protect and preserve the
intellectual property and proprietary information owned, licensed or otherwise used by us. We have numerous U. S. and foreign
trademark registrations and patents. We also have U. S. and foreign trademark and patent applications pending. We cannot
assure you that our pending trademark and patent applications will result in trademark registrations and issued patents, and our
failure to secure rights under these applications may limit our ability to protect the intellectual property rights that these
applications were intended to cover. Although we have attempted to protect our intellectual property and proprietary information
both in the United States and in foreign countries through a combination of patent, trademark, copyright and trade secret
protection, and non- disclosure agreements, these steps may be insufficient to prevent unauthorized use of our intellectual
property and proprietary information, particularly in foreign countries where the protection available for such intellectual
property and proprietary information may be limited. We cannot assure you that any of our intellectual property rights will not
be infringed upon or that our trade secrets will not be misappropriated or otherwise become known to or independently
developed by competitors. We may not have adequate remedies available for any such infringement or other unauthorized use.
We cannot assure you that any infringement claims asserted by us will not result in our intellectual property being challenged or
invalidated, that our intellectual property will be held to be of adequate scope to protect our business, or that we will be able to
deter current and former employees, contractors or other parties from breaching confidentiality obligations and misappropriating
trade secrets. We could become subject to litigation claiming that our intellectual property or proprietary information infringes
the rights of a third party. In that event, we could incur substantial defense costs and, if such litigation is successful, we could be
required to pay the claimant damages for our past use of such intellectual property or proprietary information, and we could
either be required to pay royalties for our use of it in the future or be prohibited from using it in the future. Our inability to use
our intellectual property and proprietary information on a cost- effective basis in the future could have a material adverse effect
on our revenue, cash flow and profitability. See Part [, Item 1. * Business — Intellectual Property ™ of this Annual Report on
Form 10- K. Cancellation of orders in our backlog could negatively impact our revenues, cash flows and profitability. As of
ApriH-March 30 , 2023-2024 , we had an order backlog of § 663-821 . 8-5, including all orders from our Sargent marine
and Sargent aerospace businesses . However, orders included in our backlog may be subject to cancellation, delay or other
modifications by our customers and we cannot assure you that these orders will ultimately be fulfilled. Quarterly performance
can be affected by the timing of government product inspections and approvals. A portion of our revenue is associated with
contracts with the U. S. government that require onsite inspection and approval of the products by government personnel before
we may ship the products, and we have no control over the timing of those inspections and approvals. If products scheduled for
delivery in one quarter are not inspected or approved until the following quarter, the delay would adversely affect our sales and
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ﬁr—eas-h—ﬂews—We—lncurred substantlal debt in order to complete the Dodge acquisition, Wthh could constrain our busmess and
exposes us to the risk of defaults under our debt instruments. In fiscal As-ef November+;2024-2022 , we incurred had
approximately-$ 1, 800. 0 of total debt to finance as-aresult-ofthe-eempletionofthe Dodge acquisition. As of Apri+-March
30 ,2623-2024 , our total debt was $ 1,395-191 . 89 . This debt could or will have important consequences, including, but not
limited to: e this debt requires us to make significant interest and principal payments in the future; ® a substantial portion of our
cash flow from operations will be used to repay the principal and interest on our debt, thereby reducing the funds available to us
for other purposes including for strategic acquisitions, working capital, capital expenditures, and general corporate purposes; ®
our flexibility in planning for and reacting to changes in our business, the competitive landscape and the markets in which we
operate may be limited; and ® we may be placed at a competitive disadvantage relative to other companies in our industry with
less debt or comparable debt on more favorable terms. Our ability to make scheduled payments on and to refinance our
indebtedness depends on and is subject to our financial and operating performance and no assurance can be given that our
business will generate sufficient cash flow to service our debt. Additionally, our ability to comply with the financial and other
covenants contained in our debt instruments could be affected by, among other things, changes in our results of operations, the
incurrence of additional indebtedness, the pricing of our products, our success at implementing cost reduction initiatives, our
ability to successfully implement our overall business strategy, or changes in industry- specific or general economic conditions
which are beyond our control. The breach of any of these covenants could result in a default or event of default under our debt
instruments, which, if not cured or waived, could result in our being required to repay these borrowings before their due date. If
we are forced to refinance these borrowings on less favorable terms or cannot refinance these borrowings, our prospects,
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected and could cause us
to become bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In addition, these covenants may restrict our ability to engage in transactions that we
believe would otherwise be in the best interests of our business and stockholders. Increases in interest rates would increase the
cost of servicing our term loan and could reduce our profitability. As of AprH-H-March 30 , 2023-2024 , $ 666-400 . 0 of our



term loan was subject to a fixed- rate interest swap but the remaining $ 386-275 . 0 balance of the term loan bears interest at a
variable rate. Future increases in interest rates would increase the cost of servicing the portion of the term loan not subject to a
swap, which could materially reduce our profitability and cash flows. Risk Factors Related to our Capital Stock Provisions in
our charter documents may prevent or hinder efforts to acquire a controlling interest in us. Provisions of our certificate of
incorporation and bylaws may discourage, delay or prevent a merger, acquisition or other change in control that stockholders
may consider favorable, including transactions that might benefit our stockholders or in which our stockholders might otherwise
receive a premium for their shares. These provisions may also prevent or frustrate attempts by our stockholders to replace or
remove our management. Pursuant to our charter documents, our Board of Directors (the “ Board ) consists of eight members
serving staggered three- year terms and divided into three classes. As a result, two annual meetings are required to change a
majority of the Board members. Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of 10, 000, 000 shares of preferred
stock, with such designations, rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by the Board, without stockholder
approval. We utilized this authorization to issue 4, 600, 000 shares of 5. 00 % Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock
(““ MCPS ) in fiscal 2022. Certain terms of the MCPS could make an attempt to acquire RBC more difficult or expensive. In
the future the Board could authorize the issuance of additional-some or all of the 5, 400, 000 remaining authorized shares of
preferred stock with rights, preferences and privileges that rank equally with the MCPS, or that could have the effect of
discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control of us, or that could impede our stockholders’ ability to approve a
transaction they consider in their best interests. Although we have no present intention to issue any additional preferred stock, no
assurance can be given that we will not do so in the future. Holders of our common stock do not have preemptive rights to
subscribe for a pro rata portion of preferred stock or any other capital stock that we may issue in the future. We do not expect to
pay cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future and our ability to pay dividends on the MCPS is subject to
various limitations. Except for a $ 2. 00 per common share special dividend paid in 2014, we have not paid any cash dividends
on our common stock and we do not expect to pay cash dividends on the common stock in the foreseeable future. Instead, we
plan to apply earnings and excess cash, if any, to the service of our debt, the payment of quarterly dividends on the MCPS, and
the expansion and development of our business. Thus, any return on an investment in our common stock would depend solely on
an increase, if any, in the market value of the common stock. Our ability to pay dividends on the MCPS depends on several
factors including: @ The amount of cash we have on hand and cash generated by our business; ® Our anticipated financing
needs, including our debt service obligations; ® The ability of our subsidiaries to distribute cash to our parent company, which
issued the MCPS; e Regulatory restrictions on our ability to pay dividends, including those under the Delaware General
Corporation Law; and e Contractual restrictions on our ability to pay dividends, including under our bank credit agreement with
Wells Fargo. ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS None ITEM 1C. CYBERSECURITY Cybersecurity Risk
Management and Governance In response to the increasing threat of continuously evolving cybersecurity risks, we
continue to invest in our information technology and operational technology cybersecurity processes. We maintain a
data protection and cybersecurity risk management program based upon the National Institute of Standards and
Technology (“ NIST ) Cybersecurity framework to assess, identify and manage cybersecurity risks. As part of this
program, we maintain defensive network perimeter safeguards, internal mitigation and control features, continuous
system and network monitoring, and contingency data protection. The Company ensures regular data and system
backups through planned schedules. We utilize local backups for quick recovery and off- site, off- line and physical
backups to safeguard against disasters. Our cybersecurity program includes steps for assessing the severity of a
cybersecurity threat, identifying the source of a cybersecurity threat including whether the cybersecurity threat is
associated with a third- party service provider, implementing cybersecurity testing, detection, response, prevention and
mitigation strategies. We also have a notification process for real- time escalation of material cyber incidents by
members of our internal cybersecurity team to senior management, including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Corporate Controller, General Counsel and the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors. The Company’ s information security team also engages third- party security consultants for
penetration testing, training and system enhancements. Our Director of Information Technology is responsible for
leading global cybersecurity risk reduction efforts and compliance. The Audit Committee is responsible for oversight of
our risk management with respect to information technology operations and cybersecurity and oversees risk
management in the area of data privacy. As part of this process, the Audit Committee oversees the data protection and
cybersecurity risk management program, which includes reviewing management’ s risk assessments and the steps
management has taken to monitor or mitigate our cybersecurity risk exposure. Management regularly provides data
protection and cybersecurity reports to the Audit Committee, which include updates on cybersecurity initiatives,
cybersecurity metrics and threat landscape. Despite our efforts with respect to information technology operations,
cybersecurity and data privacy, we have been, and may continue to be, impacted by breaches in data security and lapses
in data privacy, which occur from time to time. During fiscal year 2024, the Company did not experience any
cybersecurity incidents that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the Company, including
its business strategy, results of operations or financial condition. ITEM 2. PROPERTIES Our principal executive office
consists of approximately 70, 000 square feet located at One Tribology Center, Oxford, Connecticut, which we own, and our
Dodge Industrial subsidiary has approximately 75, 000 square feet of office space in Simpsonville, South Carolina, which we
lease. Our Industrial business segment maintains approximately 1, 725, 000 square feet of manufacturing space across 14
facilities in California, Connecticut, Indiana, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina and Tennessee,
some of which we own and some of which we lease. This manufacturing space includes approximately 460, 000 square feet in
two owned facilities in North Carolina and South Carolina, and approximately 650, 000 square feet in three leased facilities in
North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee, all of which are used by Dodge Industrial. The Industrial business segment also



maintains approximately 467, 000 square feet of manufacturing space across six leased facilities in China, Mexico , and
Switzerland and two owned facilities in Poland and Switzerland. Our Aerospace / Defense business segment maintain
approximately $46-889 , 000 square feet of manufacturing space across 4+3-14 facilities in Arizona, California, Connecticut,
Georgia , Indiana and-, South Carolina and Nevada , some of which we own and some of which we lease. This manufacturing
space includes 163, 000 square feet in one owned facility in Arizona. The Aerospace / Defense business segment also maintains
approximately 108, 000 square feet of manufacturing space across two leased facilities in Mexico. We own or lease
approximately 239, 000 square feet in three distribution centers located in California, South Carolina, and Tennessee, and we
also lease several sales offices in various locations in the United States, Canada, France, China, Germany India and Australia.
We also utilize third party logistics’ firms located strategically around the world to supplement distribution of our products. We
believe that as the term fer-of each of our leased facilities expires we will be able to either secure a renewal or enter into a lease
for an alternate location on market terms. We believe that our existing facilities and equipment are generally in good condition,
are well maintained and adequate to carry on our current operations. We also believe that our existing manufacturing facilities
have sufficient capacity to meet increased customer demand. ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEBINGSOa—- PROCEEDINGS On
March 9, 2022 and March 21, 2023, the Company received civil investigative demands from the United States Department of
Justice pursuant to the False Claims Act, 31 U. S. C. § 3733 (the “ FCA ). The investigation concerns allegations that the
Company submitted false claims in connection with (i) certifying that the Company’ s employees were eligible for
unemployment insurance benefits and pandemic relief and worked reduced hours and (ii) received grant proceeds in violation of
the FCA. The Company is cooperating with the investigation. As the investigation is in its early stages, it is not possible to
determine whether the investigation will have a material adverse effect, if any, on the Company. Besides the matter described in
the previous paragraph, from time to time we are involved in litigation that arises in the ordinary course of business, but we do
not believe that any such litigation in which we are currently involved, either individually or in the aggregate, is likely to have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, operating results, cash flow or prospects. ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY
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ffem—29-1—7—te—29%9—PART II ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT S COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES Price range-Range of ear-Our Common Stock and
Preferred Stock Our common stock is quoted on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “ RBC. ” As of May 42-10 ,
2623-2024 , there was one holder of record of our common stock. The following table shows the high and low sales prices of our
common stock during the periods indicated: Fiscal 2024 Fiscal 2023 Fiseal 2622-High Low High Low First Quarter $ 236. 95 $
195.18 $ 202. 73 § 152. 90 $268—+H-$185-06-Second Quarter 253. 00 203. 65 264. 94 179. 21 256-52+79-60-Third Quarter
288.16 214. 14 256. 29 202. 13 242-74488-5+Fourth Quarter 285. 79 240. 36 254. 50 204. 67 244-86465-99-The last
reported sale price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on May 42-10 , 2623-2024 was $ 247271 . 99-56 per
share. ©ur-The MCPS (i. e., our outstanding preferred stock ) is quoted on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
RBCP.” As of May +2-10 , 2623-2024 , there was one holder of record of the MCPS eurpreferred-stoek-. The following table
shows the high and low sales prices of the MCPS eur-preferred-stoek—during the periods indicated: Fiscal 2024 Fiscal 2023
Fiseal2022-High Low High Low First Quarter $ 112.53 $98. 75 $ 102. 93 § 81. 01 $—$—-Second Quarter 118. 68 101. 97
127.19 92. 95 426-88+64-00-Third Quarter 131. 99 103. 29 123. 15 101. 39 22-4+6+—+FFourth Quarter 129. 12 116. 30
121.21 101. 57 +89-+6-94-35-The last reported sale price of the MCPS eurpreferred-stoek-on the New York Stock Exchange
on May 42-10 , 2023-2024 was $ 67122 . 33-34 per share. Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities In 2019, our Board of
Directors authorized us to repurchase up to $ 100. 0 of our common stock from time to time on the open market, in block trade
transactions, and through privately negotiated transactions, in compliance with SEC Rule 10b- 18 depending on market
conditions, alternative uses of capital, and other relevant factors. Purchases may be commenced, suspended, or discontinued at
any time without prior notice. Total share repurchases under the 2019 plan during for-the-three--- the fourth quarter of fiscal
menths-ended-Apri1;2023-2024 are as follows: Period Total number of shares purchased Average price paid per share Number
of shares purchased as part of the publicly announced program Approximate dollar value of shares still available to be purchased
under the program (in millions) 8412 /8431 /2023 — 01 /27 /2024 16 $278. 77 16 $ 63. 7 01 / 28 / 2623-2024 — 02 10-$206-
8210-$72-5-61-/ 29-24 / 2023-2024 —12, 565 268. 22 12, 565 60. 3 02 / 25 / 2623-2024 — 03 5-6+4-239-F25-014-H-3-62/ 26
30 /2623-2024 7 264. 87 7 —64+61+2023—5 7160 . 3 Total 5-12 , 624-588 $ 268. 239-- 23 12 655, 624-588 During the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2623-2024 , we did not issue any common stock that was not registered under the Securities Act of 1933.
Equity Compensation Plans Information regarding equity compensation plans required to be disclosed pursuant to this Item is
included in Part II, Item 8, Note 17 of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. Performance Graph The following graph shows the
total return to our stockholders compared to the Russell 3000 Index rthe-Nasdag-Compesitedndex-and the S & P 400 Industrials
(Sector) (TR) over the period from March 3430 , 2648-2019 to ApriH-March 30 , 2623-2024 . Because of the diversity of our
markets and products, we do not believe that a Combination of peer issuers can be selected on an industry or line- of- business
basis to provide a meaningful basis for comparing shareholder return. Accordingly, the Russell 3000 Index, which is comprised
of issuers with generally similar market capitalizations to that of the Company, is included in the graph as permitted by
applicable regulations. Each line on the graph assumes that $ 100 was invested in our common stock or in the respective indices



on March 3430 , 2648-2019 based on the closing price on that date. The graph then presents the value of these investments,
assuming reinvestment of dividends, through the close of trading on Aprit4;2623—March 3+-30 , 2648-2024. March 30, 2019
March 28, 2020 Apr1l 3, 2021 Apr1l 2 2022 Apr1l 1,2023 March 30 2024 RBC Bearmgs lncorporated $ 100 00 $ +02-86 . 39
50 $ 88155 . sea ;

.96-77 $182.98 § 212 54 Russell 3000 lndex 100 00 -1-98—89 -7—7—9-7—43 149 2—7—1—62—58 166 49—1—89—03 151 59146413 195 .
3739 S & P 400 Industrials (Sector) (TR) 100. 00 +64+-78. 98 154. 57 159 . 24 79-165 . 64 961+56—481+6+-22-224 +67-. 69-20
The cumulative total return shown on the stock performance graph indicates historical results only and may not be indicative of
future results. ITEM 6. [ Reserved-RESERVED | ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS The financial and business analysis below provides
information whiel-that we believe is relevant to an assessment and understanding of our consolidated financial position, results
of operations and cash flows. This financial and business analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and related notes. All references to “ Notes ” in this Item 7 refer to the *“ Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ”
included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. The following discussion contains statements reflecting our views
about our future performance that constitute “ forward- looking statements ~ within the meaning of the safe harbor provisions of
the U. S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. See the information provided in Part I, Item 1A. “ Risk Factors ” of
this Annual Report on Form 10- K under the heading *“ Cautionary Statement as to Forward- Looking Information. ” We are a
well- known international manufacturer of highly engineered precision bearings, components and essential systems for the
industrial, defense and aerospace industries. Our precision solutions are integral to the manufacture and operation of most
machines and mechanical systems, reduce wear to moving parts, facilitate proper power transmission, and reduce damage and
energy loss caused by friction. While we manufacture products in all major bearing categories, we focus primarily on the higher
end of the bearing market where we believe our value- added manufacturing and engineering capabilities enable us to
differentiate ourselves from our competitors and enhance profitability. We believe our unique expertise has enabled us to garner
leading positions in many of the product markets in which we primarily compete. With $2-54 facilities in +8-11 countries, of
which 37-38 are manufacturing facilities, we have been able to significantly broaden our end markets, products, customer base
and geographic reach. We have a fiscal year consisting of 52 or 53 weeks, ending on the Saturday closest to March 31. Based on
this policy, fiscal year2623-2024 had 52 weeks and fiscal year2022-2023 had 52 weeks. We currently operate under two
reportable business segments — Aerospace / Defense and Industrial: @ Aerospace / Defense. This segment represents the end
markets for the Company’ s highly engineered bearings and precision components used in commercial aerospace, defense
aerospace, and marine and ground defense applications. ® Industrial. This segment represents the end markets for the Company’
s highly engineered bearings, gearings and precision components used in various industrial applications including: power
transmission; construction, mining, energy and specialized equipment manufacturing; semiconductor production equipment
manufacturing; agricultural machinery, commercial truck and automotive manufacturing; and tool holding. The markets for our
products are cyclical, and we have endeavored to mitigate this cyclicality by entering into single and sole- source relationships
and long- term purchase agreements, through diversification across multiple market segments within the Aerospace / Defense
and Industrial segments, by increasing sales to the aftermarket, and by focusing on developing highly customized solutions.
Currently, our strategy is built around maintaining our role as a leading manufacturer of highly engineered bearings and
precision components through the following efforts: ® Developing innovative solutions. By leveraging our design and
manufacturing expertise and our extensive customer relationships, we continue to develop new products for markets in which
there are substantial growth opportunities. ® Expanding customer base and penetrating end markets. We continually seek
opportunities to access new customers, geographic locations and bearing platforms with existing products or profitable new
product opportunities. ® Increasing aftermarket sales. We believe that increasing our aftermarket sales of replacement parts will
further enhance the continuity and predictability of our revenues and enhance our proﬁtabllrty Such sales include sales to third
party d1str1butors and sales to OEMs for replacement products and aftermarket services. Fhe-aeguisittorrof Dodge-hashad-a

d of sates FRes ors-and-other-afterma eustomers—\We will further increase the percentage
of our revenues derlved from the replacement market by continuing to implement several initiatives. ® Pursuing selective
acquisitions. The acquisition of businesses that complement or expand our operations has been and continues to be an important
element of our business strategy. We believe that there will continue to be consolidation within the industry that may present us
with acquisition opportunities. We have demonstrated expertise in acquiring and integrating bearing and precision engineered
component manufacturers that have complementary products or distribution channels and have provided significant margin
enhancement. We have consistently increased the profitability of acquired businesses through a process of methods and systems
improvement coupled with the introduction of complementary and proprietary new products. Since 1992 we have completed 2%
29 acquisitions, which have broadened our end markets, products, customer base and geographic reach. Outlook Our net sales
increased 55-6 . -2 % year over year due to an increase of 85-20 . 7 % in Aerospace and Defense segment sales and a 0. 2 %
increase in lndustrlal segment sales aﬁd—an—ﬁ&efease—e—f—l% 8—%—1-n—Aerospace and Defense segment sales —Arppfoﬂma’éely—$—743—

e d - e rt-sates mcreased 9—20

aerospace mcreased 25—20 4—3 %, rehably-demonstrating the contmued recovery and early stages of a growth cycle thatwe
antietpate-to-eontinte-into-the-nextfisealyear-. Defense sales, which represent approxrmately 31. 8—9 % of segment sales durmg
the year were dewn—up more than 7—21 9—6 % for the year Our Pefe acte A

v CORtte;as backlog in this end market is s1gmﬁcant
and dellver1es are expected to contlnue to accelerate in the coming years. For the fiscal year ended ApriH-March 30 , 2623
2024 , approximately #8-66 . 7 % of our net sales were attributable to the Industrial segment while the Aerospace / Defense




segment contributed approximately 29-33 . 3 % of our net sales. For the fourth quarter of fiscal 2623-2024 , approximately 69-65
.46 % of our net sales were attributable to the Industrial segment compared to approximately 36-34 . 9-4 % for the Aerospace /
Defense segment. Approximately 68-$ 186 . 8 +%¢-of Industrial segment sales in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024 were to
distribution and aftermarket compared to $ 185. 7 in the prior year while approximately 3+$ 84 . 5§ 9-%-were made directly to
OEMs in the fourth quarter —Approximately 28—3-%-of eurfiscal 2024 compared to $ 86. 9 in the prior year. Net sales in
the Acrospace / Defense segment increased $ 20. 6, or 16. 8 %, for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024 compared to the same
period last fiscal year. Commercial aerospace, which consisted of $ 78. 2 of OEM and $ 19. 7 of distribution and
aftermarket, increased by 12. 0 % compared to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2023 when OEM net sales were to-$ 68. 8 and
distribution and aftermarket net sales were $ 18. 5. This was driven by a continuing recovery as build rates and orders
escalate in the OEM markets and the aftermarket begins to pick up. Our defense marketmarkets i, which consisted of $
34.2 of OEM and $ 10. 3 of distribution and aftermarket, increased by 29. 0 % compared to the fourth quarter of fiscal
2023 when OEM net sales were $ 28. 2 and distribution and aftermarket net sales were $ 6. 3 . The Company expeets
forecasts net sales to be approximately $ 388415 . 0 to $ 398420 . 0 in the first quarter of fiscal 2024-2025 , compared to $ 354
387 . | in the first quarter of fiscal 2023-2024 , which represents a growth rate of 7. 3-2 % to +6-8. 5§ %. Our order backlog, as
of March 30, 2024, was $ 726 . | %-compared to $ 663 . We-ended-fiseal-8 as of April 1, 2023 with-a-. These figures exclude
orders from our Sargent marine and Sargent aerospace businesses that are expected to be fulfilled more than 12 months
after the balance sheet dates. Including all orders from our Sargent marine and Sargent aerospace businesses, our
backlog as of March 30, 2024 was $ 663-821 . 8-5 compared to $ 663-759 . 4 as of April | for-thesamepertoddastyear, 2023
representing-a1+0—1-%inerease-year-overyear—. [his increase reflects the-continued growth trattefeourend-markets-, espeetally
most notably in our commercial acrospace and marine defense end markets . Beginning in fiscal year 2025, we will disclose
our full backlog for periods presented . We experienced solid operating cash flow generation during fiscal 2023-2024 (as
discussed in the seetton- Liquidity and Capital Resources  section below). We believe that operating cash flows and available

credit under the-our Revelvingrevolving bank €redit-credit facilities Faeitity-andNewForeignRevolver-will provide

adequate resources to fund internal growth initiatives for the fmeieeable future, 1nclud1ng at least the next 12 months. Fer

h e A > a1 —As of Aprit+
March 30 %92—3—2024 we had ca@h and Caqh equwalentq of § 65—63 4—5 of Wthh ﬁppfeﬂma—te}y—jg 34-25 . 6-9 was cash held
by our foreign operations. Sources of Revenue A contract with a customer exists when there is commitment and approval from
both parties involved, the rights of the parties are identified, payment terms are defined, the contract has commercial substance
and collectability of consideration is probable. The Company has determined that the contract with the customer is established
when the customer purchase order is accepted or acknowledged. Long- term agreements ( “ LTAs ) are used by the Company
and certain of its customers to reduce their supply uncertainty for a period of time, typically multiple years. While these LTAs
define commercial terms including pricing, termination rights and other contractual requirements, they do not represent the
contract with the customer for revenue recognition purposes. Approximately 98 % and-97%-of the Company’ s revenue was
generated from the sale of products to customers in the industriat-Industrial and aerespaee-Aerospace / defense-Defense
markets for each of the years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2,2022;respeetively-. The remalnlng During
fiseal2023approximately-2 % of the Company’ s revenue for each of the last two fiscal years was derived from services
performed for customers, which included repair and refurbishment work performed on customer- controlled assets as well as
design and test work ;eompared-to-approximately3-%-forfiseal 2022~ Refer to Note 2 —Summary-of Signifieant-Aceounting
Petietes=-for further discussion regarding the Company’ s revenue policy. Cost of Sales Cost of sales includes employee
compensation and benefits, raw materials, outside processing, depreciation of manufacturing machinery and equipment, supplies
and manufacturing overhead. Less than half of our factory costs, depending on product mix, are attributable to raw materials,
purchased components and outside processing. When we experience raw material inflation, we attempt to offset these cost
increases by changing our buying patterns, expanding our vendor network and passing through price increases when possible.
Although we experienced cost inflation on raw material , labor and overhead for this fiscal year, we were able to mitigate it
through pricing and strategic sourcing efforts. We monitor gross margin performance through a process of monthly operation
reviews with all our divisions. We develop new products to target certain markets allied to our strategies by first understanding
volume levels and product pricing and then constructing manufacturing strategies to achieve defined margin objectives. We only
pursue product lines where we believe that the developed manufacturing process will yield the targeted margins. Management
monitors gross margins of all product lines on a monthly basis to determine which manufacturing processes or prices should be
adjusted. Fiscal 2024 Compared to Fiscal 2023 Cempared-toFiseal2622-Results of Operations ( deHars-amounts in millions ,
except share and per share data ) FY24 Y23 £¥22-§ Change % Change Net sales $ 1,560.3 $1,469. 3 $942-91 . 0 6 9-$
526-. 2 4-55-8-% Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 186. 9 $ 143. 8 $ 43 4275464 1 23630 . 6-1 % Net
income per common share attributable to common stockholders: Diluted $ 6. 41 $ 4. 94 $+-56-Weighted average common
shares attributable to common stockholders: Diluted 29, 189, 056 29, 072, 429 29,3H;-029-Net sales for the fiscal year ended
ApriH-March 30 , 2023-2024 increased $ 52691 . 4-0 , or 55-6 . 8-2 %, for fiscal 2024 compared to fiscal 2023 eompared-to
fiseal-2022-. This increase in net sales was the result of an 850 . 2 % increase in our Industrial segment, while sales in our

Aero%pace / Defen@e segment 1ncrea§ed -1—2—20 8—7 % year over year I-ﬁe%uded—rrﬁhe—mem&se*ﬁ-eaﬂﬂduﬁnﬁl—segmeﬂ%was—ﬁhe

e i se-r-Industrial iegment sales remain
very strong ets-a-patterirof sustained-growth ng-the-yea mostnotably-}ed—by—feSt&ts—m—sermeeﬁ&ue’fe% in the
mining, energy, and general 1ndu§t11al malketi Within Aero%pace / Defense, total commercial aerospace increased 25-20 . 4-3 %
and defense deereased-increased 721 . +6 % year over year. The commercial aerospace increase reflects the continued
recovery in the market over the last year, and what we believe is the start of a growth cycle as aircraft build rates at large OEMs




are expected to escalate in coming years. Net income attributable to common stockholders increased by $ +6+43 . 1 to § +43
186 . 8-9 for fiscal 2024 compared to fiscal 2023 eempared-. The net income attributable to common stockholders of $ 186.
9 in fiscal 2622-2024 was impacted by $ 3. 0 of restructuring and consolidation charges incurred, $ 78. 7 of interest
expense, $ 23. 0 of preferred stock dividends and $ 51. 9 of income tax expense . The net income attributable to common
stockholders of § 143. 8 in fiscal 2023 was impacted by $ 8. 8 of transition service agreement (TSA) costs associated with the
Dodge acquisition, $ 2. 7 of restructuring and consolidation charges incurred at some of our plants located in South Carolina, $
76. 7 of interest expense $ 22 9 ot preferred stock dlwdends and $43.0 of income tax expense. The—ﬂet—lﬂeem&&tt—rrbttta-b-le—te

Margin b 670 5% 604 8 $ 65 -35—7—1—$%47— 7 69—10 4—9 % Gross Marun % 43.0 % 41 2 %—3—7’—9—% GIOSS margin was 4-1—43
2-0 % of sales for fiscal 2023-2024 compared to 3741 . 9-2 % for the same period last year. Gross margin during fiscal 2023
2024 mcluded $0.2-3 of nv entory rat10ndl1Zdt10n costs dssocuted with consolidation eﬁorts at one of our facilities located i in

consohddtlon effmts at one of our f"lc111t1es located in South Carolina . The expansion in margin durm;c fiscal 2623-2024
reflects the combination of continued cost efficiencies achieved through integration, product mix, pricing and the ability to
maintain appropriate pricing levels while facing an inflationary environment both as it relates to manufacturing costs and human
capital. Selling, General and Administrative FY24 FY23 £¥22-$ Change % Change SG & A $ 253.5$229.7$4+6723 .8106
$62- 4 1370-% % of net sales 16. 2 % 15. 6 %1782 SG & A expenses increased by $ 62-23 . 4-8 to $ 229-253 . 75 for
llSCdl %92—3—2024 compmed to ﬁsea-l%@%%—l-ﬂel-uded—rﬂ—t-h&hscal 2023 festl-l-t—ts—$—9—7— The increase in 9-efeestsfrom-the Dodge

5 S(:&Adeereased—mere—t-lwn%@@—basts

3> Chdnoe % Chdnoe Othe1 net b 74 8 $ 82 18 (6-8—4—$—1—3—7 %9— 9—3) (8 9) % % ot net sales 4. 8 % 5. 6 Yo 73% Other
operating expenses for f1scal 2623-2024 totaled $ 74. 8 compared to $ 82. | eemparedte-$-68—4-for fiscal 26222023 . For
fiscal 2024, other operating costs consisted primarily of $ 70. 4 of amortization expense, $ 2. 7 of plant consolidation and
restructuring costs, $ 0. 2 of bad debt expense, $ 0. 3 of acquisition costs, $ 0. 6 of losses on disposal of assets, and $ 0. 6 of
other items . For fiscal 2023, other operating expenses were comprised of § 8. 9 of TSA costs and other costs associated with
the Dodge acquisition, $ 69. 1 of amortization expense, $ 2. 5 of plant consolidation and restructuring costs, $ 0. 8 of bad debt
expense $ 0. 3 of asset 1mpd1rments $ 0. 3 of losses on d1sposdl of assets, and $ 0. 2 ot othel 1tems Forfiseal 2022;-other

et-l‘rer—rteﬁ‘ls—lntelest Expense Net FY24 FY23 -F%L2—2—3> Chdnoe % Chdnoe lnterest expense $ 78 7 $76.78 4H—$—3§—2 '84- '8
02.6 % % of net sales 5. 0 % 5. 2 %-4—4-"0 Interest expense, net, generatby-consists of interest charged on eur-the Company’ s
debt agreements and amortization of debtisstanee-eosts-deferred financing fees, offsct by interest income (see-“Tieuidity-and

G&pﬁa—l—Resettfees—l:tqtnd-rtyLbelew)— Interest expense net was $ 78. 7 for fiscal 2024 compared to $ 76. 7 for fiscal 2023

as a result eompared eal-2022—This-inctaded-amortiza n-0f additional interest on our variable rate debt
-tssttanee—eests—ef—$—7— Q—fePThough 1nterest rates have steadily 1ncreased since the beginning of fiscal 2023 , and-$48-—9-fer
fiseal 2022 Ineladed-in-the interest rate swap that we entered into that year (see “ Liquidity and Capital Resources i
below) has enabled us to manage interest costs as approx1mately 75 % of our debt bears interest at issuanee-eost

W - W s-for-a $2-fixed rate . after giving effect to $00-—0-bridge
eommitment-obtained-in-eonteetion-with-the -Be&ge—aeqt&s'rt-ieﬂ.—l:heﬂﬂerease—m—lnterest expeﬂse-ts—pfnﬁaﬂ-ly—atfﬂbﬁtab-le—te—ﬂ%e

ate rate swap agreement in place ever—t-he—last—twelve—n&eﬁt-hs—
Other Non Opemtmo Expense FY24 FY23 -F%L2—2—3> Change % Change Other non- operating expense $ 1.7 $ 6. 6 § (4.9) (74. 0

) 9-$5-7F6926% % of net sales 0. 41 % 0. +4 % Other non- operating expense for fiscal 2024 totaled $ 1. 7, consisting
primarily of post- retirement benefit costs. Non- operating costs incurred during fiscal 2023 totated-were $ 6. 6, consisting
primarily of costs associated with post- retirement benefit plans led by a $ 4. 3 settlement loss related to the derecognition of $
15. 6 of pension liabilities and $ 15. 6 of pension assets resulting from an annuity contract executed in March 2023. Referto-Part
Htem-8 Nete15-for further-detatls-ef thistransaetion—Income Taxes FY24 FY23 F¥22-Income tax expense $ 51.9 $ 43 6%
24-. 0 Effective tax rate with discrete items 19. 8 % 20 —5-%36-. 5 % Effective tax rate without discrete items 22. 9 % 3222 . 4
9 % Income tax expense for fiscal 2023-2024 was $ 51. 9 compared to $ 43 —6-eempared-te-$24- 0 for fiscal 2022-2023 . Our
effective income tax rate for fiscal 2623-2024 was 26-19 . 5-8 % compared to 36-20 . 5 % for fiscal 2622-2023 . The effective
income tax rates are different from the U. S. statutory rate due to the U. S. credits for increasing research activities and foreign-
derived intangible income provision which decrease the rate and differences in foreign and state income taxes which increase the
rate. The Fuarthertnfiseal2022;the-cffective income tax rate was-negativelyimpaeted-by-tax-tmpaets-for fiscal 2024 of 19. 8
% included discrete items totaling a benefit of $ 8. 2 which is substantially related to a benefit associated with aegtisition
eosts-and-inereases-stock- based compensation, a reduction in unrecognized tax benefits due to the expiration reserves
assoeiated-with-Seetton162-{m)-of the statute of limitations, and the accrual of deferred tax assets related to state tax
modifications. The effective income tax rate for fiscal 2024 without the-these Internal-Revenue-Code-discrete items would
have been 22. 9 % . The effective income tax rate for fiscal 2023 of 20. 5 % included discrete items of § 5. 1 of benefit
comprised substantially of a benefit associated with stock- based compensation and a reduction in unrecognized tax benefits




partially due to the expiration of the statute of limitations. The effective income tax rate for fiscal 2023 without these discrete
items would have been 22. 9 %. Fhe-effeetive-ineome-Global Minimum Tax In October 2021, the Organisation for
Economic Co- operation and Development (“ OECD ”) announced an Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion and Profit
Shifting including Pillar Two Model Rules defining the global minimum tax , which calls for the taxation of large
multinational corporations at a minimum rate for-fiseat-2622-0f 15 36-5-% tne-l-ttded—diserete—rtems—e-f%—l— Subsequently

multiple sets S—beﬂeﬁt—wl‘nelr&re—eefﬁpﬂsed-s&bﬁanﬁaH-yhof admlnlstratlve gu1dance a—beﬁeﬁ-t—asseelated—wrt-lrsteek-—based

-ﬁseal%@%%—wﬁhe&t—&rese—d&serete—iteﬂas—wet&d—ha\ e been 32—1ssued 4—%—Many non- US tax ]lll‘lSdlCthIlS have e1ther
recently enacted legislation to adopt certain components of the Pillar Two Model Rules beginning in 2024 with the
adoption of additional components in later years or announced their plans to enact legislation in future years. We are
continuing to evaluate the impacts of enacted legislation and pending legislation to enact Pillar Two Model Rules in the
non- US tax jurisdictions in which we operate . Scgment Information We report our financial results under two operating
segments: Aerospace / Defense and Industrial. We use gross margin as the primary measurement to assess the financial
performance of each reportable segment. Aerospace / Defense Segment: FY24 FY23 F¥22-$ Change % Change Net sales $ 519.
4$430.3 $384-89 . 1205548 7842-8% Gross margin $ 208. 8 $ 171. 0 $ 45537 . 8 22 +$345-9146- 2 % Gross margin %
40.2 % 39-F%46- 7% SG & A $37.8831. 1 $29-6 . 65214721 . +7 % % of segment net sales 7. 23 % 7. 62 % Net
sales increased $ 48-89 . &1, or42-20 . 8-7 %, for fiscal 2024 compared to fiscal 2023 eompared-to-fiseal26022- Commercial
aerospace , which consisted of $ 278. 5 of OEM and $ 75. 3 of distribution and aftermarket, increased by 20. 3 %
compared to fiscal 2023 when OEM net sales were $ 234. 4 and distribution and aftermarket net sales were $ 59. 7. This
was driven by a continuing recovery as build rates and orders escalated in the OEM markets and the aftermarket began
to pick up. Our defense markets, which consisted of $ 135. 3 of OEM and $ 30. 3 of distribution and aftermarket,
increased by 21.6 % compared to ﬁscal 2023 when OEM net sales were $ 110 3 and d1str1but10n and aftermarket net

order volume to our commercial ae1ospdce customers as dnudft bu]ld rates Contmued to grow. Our bdcklog and recent results
reflect the early stages of this process which we expect to continue to see in upcoming quarters. Our defense markets, which
represented about 31. 89 % of sales, deereased-increased by approximately 721 . +6 % during the period —Orders-, driven by
1ncreased sales and order volume in the defense—marme and hehcopter end fnarket—markets ha-ve—beeﬁ—steady—hewever—t-he

sa-les—feihﬁsea-l%@%— ()x erall d1st11but10n and atternunket sales A% h1ch Ieplesent -1-8—20 3 % of segment sales were up +6-23 . 4
% year over year. (noss mdrun was $ 208. 8, or 40. 2 % of net sales, in ﬁscal 2024 compared to $ 171.0, or 39. 7 % of sales,

eﬁe—e-fetuhfaeﬂ-rﬁes— We anticipate margin expansmn in the next year as the increasing orders on commercial products add
volume through our plants driving cost efficiencies. Industrial Segment: FY24 FY23 F¥22-§ Change % Change Net sales $ 1,
040.9$1,039. 0 $ 5641 . 9 4-$477685-0.2 % Gross margin $ 461. 7 $ 433. 8 $ 202-27 . 9 6 9-$231+ 4 81489 Gross
margin % 44. 4 % 41. 8 %36-0-°% SG & A $132.8 % 122. 5 $ 586-$63-9409-- 10 . 13 8. 4 % % of segment net sales H-12 .
8 % +0-11 . 4-8 % Net sales increased $ 4771 . 69, or 850 . 2 %, during fiscal 20623-2024 compared to the same period last
year. The continued strong performance was driven by the energy, mining, and general industrial markets. Sales to
distribution and the aftermarket were $ 707. 6 in fiscal 2024 compared to $ 691. 7 in the prior year, a 2. 3 % year over
year increase . OEM sales were $ 333. 3 for fiscal 2024 compared to $ 347. 3 in the prior year. The 4. 0 % decrease in

OEM sales compared to the prlor year was pr nnarlly due to some softness the-inelustorrofa-fulttwelve-months-of Dodge
aeross-the semicon end majeﬂt-y-e-ﬂetuﬁnd-ustﬂa-l—markets— market o

sales, in ﬁscal 2024 compared to$ 4%% 8 or 41 8 % of sales for the same perlod in hscal 7072 eempared—te—$—2‘92—9—er—36—

B-%-ofsales;for-the-same-pertod-infiseal 2022 The gross margin for the fiscal 2023 included the unfavorable impact of $ 0. 2
assoudted with inv entory 1at10nal1zat10n costs at one of our pldlltS in South C arohnd —’Phehgress—marg-m—fer—t-he—ﬁsea-l—%@%%

The expansion in margin year over yedl was led by cost etf1c1enc1es aclne\ ed through -mteg-ra-t—teﬂ—synergy p10duet mix, pﬂetng
and maintenance of the-abtity-to-maintain-appropriate pricing levels while-faeing-an-to offset the inflationary environment
primarily driven by the bet-h—as—rt—relates—te—mantrfaett&mg—ees-tb cost of materials, energy and human capital. Corporate:
FY24 FY23 F¥22-8 Change % Change SG & A $82.9876. 1 $88-6. 89 . 0 $3-949% % of total net sales 5.3 % 5.2 %
$-5-% Corporate SG & A deefeased-lncreased $36. 8 or 9 er4— 9—0 % for flSCdl 2024 compared to fiscal 2023 eompared-to
fiseal2022-duc to deerea P increased spend in IT and personnel-
related costs. As a percentage of net sales, Corporate SG & A was relatlvely flat year over year. Liquidity and Capital
Resources Our business is capital- intensive. Our capital requirements include manufacturing equipment and materials. In
addition, we have historically fueled our growth, in part, through acquisitions rinetading-the-Dodge-aequisittornreompleted-ont
November1262+-. We have historically met our working capital, capital expenditure requirements and acquisition funding
needs through our net cash flows provided by operations, various debt arrangements and sale of equity to investors. We believe




that operating cash flows and available credit under the-our Revelving-revolving bank €redit-credit facilities Faetlity-andNew
-Fefergﬁ—Reve-lrver—wﬂl pr0V1de adequate resources to fund internal growth initiatives for the foreseeable future —Forfarther
iseussiotrregard h rg-oftheD sttton : Notes and—=+7-. Our ability to meet
future Worklng eaprtal caprtal expendrtures and debt service requrrements will depend on our future financial performance,
which will be affected by a range of economic, competitive and business factors, particularly interest rates, cyclical changes in
our end markets and prices for steel and our ability to pass through price increases on a timely basis, many of which are outside
of our control. In addition, future acquisitions could have a significant impact on our liquidity position and our need for
additional funds. From time to time, we evaluate our existing facilities and operations and their strategic importance to us. If we
determine that a given facility or operation does not have future strategic importance, we may sell, relocate, consolidate or
otherwise dispose of those operations. Although we believe our operations would not be materially impaired by such
dispositions, relocations or consolidations, we could incur significant cash or non- cash charges in connection with them. As of
Apri--March 30 , 2023-2024 | we had cash and cash equivalents of $ 65-63 . 4-5 , of which, approximately $ 34-25 . 6-9 was
cash held by our foreign operations. We expect that our undistributed foreign earnings will be re- invested indefinitely for
working capital, internal growth and acquisitions for and by our foreign subsidiaries. As discussed in further detail below, we
also have the ability to borrow money from our existing credit facilities. Domestic Credit Facility In fiscal On-November+;
26242022 , RBC Bearings Incorporated, our top holding company, and our Roller Bearing Company of America, Inc.
subsidiary (“ RBCA ”) entered into a Credit Agreement (the “ New-Credit Agreement ) with Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association (“ Wells Fargo ), as Admrmstratlve Agent Collateral Agent SWlnghne Lender and Letter of Credrt Issuer and the
other lenders party thereto sand d eh-was-en A h-WelsFargein
QGH—G&HGH-Gredth*gfeemeﬂ-t—)— The New—Credrt Agreement provrdes the Company Wrth (a)a $ 1, 300 0 term loan
faethity-(the “ Term Loan Feethity-"), which was used to fund a portion of the cash purchase price for the acquisition of Dodge
Industrial, Inc. (“ Dodge ) and to pay related fees and expenses, and (b) a $ 500. 0 revolving credit facility (the “ Revolving
Credit Facility ” and together with the Term Loan Faeility-, the * Facilities ). Debt issuance costs associated with the New
Credrt Agreement totaled $ 14 9 and are bemg amortlzed over the hfe of the New—Credrt Agreement Inltlally%en—t-he—ZG—l%

-Beeem-ber—292—2— amounts outstandmg under the F a0111t1es generally bea-r—bore 1nterest at either, at the Company s option, (a) a
base rate determined by reference to the higher of (i) Wells Fargo’ s prime lending rate, (ii) the federal funds effective rate plus
1/2 of 1. 00 % and (iii) the one- month LIBOR rate plus 1. 00 % or (b) the LIBOR rate plus a specified margin, depending on
the type of borrowing being made. The applicable margin s-was based on the Company’ s consolidated ratio of total net debt to
consolidated EBITDA (as defined within the New-Credit Agreement) from time to time. In December 2022 , the NewCredit
Agreement was amended to replace LIBOR with the secured overnight financing rate administered by the Federal Reserve Bank
of New York (“ SOFR ”) so that borrowings under the Facilities denominated in U. S. dollars bear interest at a rate per annum
equal to Term SOFR (as defined in the New-Credit Agreement) plus a credit spread adjustment of 0. 10 % plus a margin ranging
from 0. 75 % to 2. 00 % depending on the Company’ s consolidated ratio of total net debt to consolidated EBITDA. The
Facilities are subject to a SOFR floor of 0. 00 %. As of Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , the Company’ s margin was 1. 25 % for
SOFR loans , +and-the commitment fee rate was 0. 20 % , and the letter of credit fee rate was 1. 25 %. A portion of the Term
Loan Faethtty-is subject to a fixed- rate interest swap as discussed in Note 13 betow-tnder~InterestRate-Swap-. 2~ The Term
Loan Faethty-wittmatare-matures in November 2026 and amortizes in quarterly installments with the balance payable on the
maturity date. The Company can elect to prepay some or all of the outstanding balance from time to time without penalty, which
will offset future quarterly amortization installments. Due to prepayments previously made, the required future principal
payments on the Term Loan Faethity-are $-0-forfiseal 20245 0 for fiscal 2025, $ 0 for fiscal 2026, and appreximately-$ 966
675 . 0 for fiscal 2027. The Revolving Credit Facility will-expire-expires in November 2026, at which time all amounts
outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility will be payable. The New-Credit Agreement requires the Company to comply
with various covenants, including the following financial covenants: (a) a maximum Total Net Leverage Ratio (as defined
within the New-Credit Agreement) of 5. 56-00 : 1. 00, which maximum Total Net Leverage Ratio shall decrease during certain
subsequent test periods as set forth in the New-Credit Agreement (provided that, no more than once during the term of the
Facilities, such maximum ratio applicable at such time may be increased by the Company by 0. 50: 1. 00 for a period of twelve
(12) months after the consummation of a material acquisition) 53 and (b) a minimum Interest Coverage Ratio of 2. 00: 1. 00. As
of Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 ;-the Company was in compliance with all debt covenants. The New-Credit Agreement allows
the Company to, among other things, make distributions to sharehetders-stockholders , repurchase its stock, incur other debt or
liens, or acquire or dispose of assets provided that the Company complies with certain requirements and limitations of the New
Credit Agreement. The Company’ s domestic subsidiaries have guaranteed the Company’ s obligations under the New-Credit
Agreement, and the Company’ s obligations and the domestic subsidiaries’ guaranty are secured by a pledge of substantially all
of the demestte-assets of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries. As of Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , $ 966-675 . 0 was
outstanding under the Term Loan , Faettity-and-approximately-$ 3. 7 of the Revolvmg Credit Facility was berng utilized to
provide letters of credit to secure the Company’ s obligations relating to certain insurance programs, and the-Cempany-had-the
abilityte-berrewtup-te-anaddittenal-$ 496-18 . 3under0 of the Revolving Credit Facility had been used to fund the purchase
of the business assets of Specline, Inc. which is discussed in Note 9. The Company had the ability to borrow up to an
additional $ 478. 3 under the Revolving Credit Facility as of March 30, 2024 . Senior Notes In fiscal On-Oetober7262+
2022, RBCA issued $ 500. 0 aggregate principal amount of 4. 375 % Senior Notes due 2029 (the “ Senior Notes ”). The net
proeeeds from the issuance of the Senior Notes were approximately $ 492. 0, after deducting initial purchasers’ discounts and
commissions and offering expenses —OnNevember+, and were %92—1,—t-he—€ompaﬂy—used the-preeeeds-to fund a portion of the

eash-purchase price for the acquisition of Dodge. The Senior Notes were issued pursuant to an indenture with Wilmington Trust,



National Association, as trustee (the “ Indenture ™). The Indenture contains covenants limiting the ability of the Company to (i)
incur additional indebtedness or guarantee indebtedness, (ii) declare or pay dividends, redeem stock or make other distributions
to stockholders, (iii) make investments, (iv) create liens or use assets as security in other transactions, (v) merge or consolidate,
or sell, transfer, lease or dispose of substantially all of its assets, (vi) enter into transactions with affiliates, and (vii) sell or
transfer certain assets. These covenants contain various exceptions, limitations and qualifications. At any time that the Senior
Notes are rated investment grade, certain of these covenants will be suspended. The Senior Notes are guaranteed jointly and
severally on a senior unsecured basis by RBC Bearings and certain of RBCA”’ s existing and future wholly- owned domestic
subsidiaries that also guarantee the New-Credit Agreement. Interest on the Senior Notes accrues at a rate of 4. 375 % and is
payable semi — annually in cash in arrears on April 15 and October 15 of each year. The Senior Notes will mature on October
15, 2029. The Company may redeem some or all of the Senior Notes at any time on or after October 15, 2024 at the redemption
prices set forth in the Indenture, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the redemption date. The Company
may also redeem up to 40 % of the Senior Notes using the proceeds of certain equity offerings completed before October 15,
2024, at a redemption price equal to 104. 375 % of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but
excluding, the redemption date. In addition, at any time prior to October 15, 2024, the Company may redeem some or all of the
Senior Notes at a price equal to 100 % of the principal amount, plus a “ make — whole ” premium, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to, but excluding, the redemption date. If the Company sells certain of its assets or experiences specific kinds of
changes in control, the Company must offer to purchase the Senior Notes. Foreign Borrowing Arrangements One of our foreign
subsidiaries, Schaublin SA , has a CHF S. 0 ( approximately $ 5. 8 USD) credit line (the * Sehaublin-Foreign Credit Line )

Teﬁferedﬁnfe—mfe—sepafate%fedrt—agﬁemeﬂts—m—z@erth Credrt Sume (Switzerland) Ltd. {the“Foretgn-CreditAgreements™)
i tsttion WSS birstiess—h provrde future Workrng caprtal —’Fhe—Feretg-n—Gred-r&

provide-futare-workingeapital-, 1f neces%ary As of Apﬂ-l—l—March 30, %92—3—2024 $ 9—2 +2 had been borrowed frorn the New
Foreign Revetver-Credit Line and $ 0. 1 was being utilized to provide a bank guarantee . Fees associated with the New
Foreign Revelver-Credit Line are nominal. Interest Rate Swap In fiscal On-Oetober28;2622-2023 , the Company entered into
a three- year USD- denominated interest rate swap (“ the Swap ) from a third- party financial counterparty under the New
Credit Agreement. The Swap was executed to protect the Company from interest rate volatility on our variable- rate Term Loan
Facility. The Swap became effective December 30, 2022 and is comprised of a $ 600. 0 notional with a maturity of three years.
We receive a variable rate based on one- month Term SOFR and pay a fixed rate of 4. 455 %. As of Apt+-March 30 , 2623
2024 . approximately 75 #8-5-% of our debt beats-bore interest at a fixed rate after giving effect to the Swap in place . The
notional on the Swap will amortize as follows: Year 1: $ 600. 0 Year 2: $400. 0 Year 3: $ 100. 0 The Swap has been designated
as a cash flow hedge of the variability of the first unhedged interest payments (the hedged transactions) paid over the hedging
relationship’ s specified time period of three years attributable to the borrowing’ s contractually specified interest index on the
hedged principal of its general borrowing program or replacement or refinancing thereof. Cash Flows The following table
summarizes our cash flow activities: FY24 FY23 F¥22-§ Change Net cash provided by (used in): Operating activities $ 274.7 $
220. 6 $ +86-54 . 1 3-$463-Investing activities ( 52.2) ( 14. 0) ( 38. 2 ;78475-) 2,-833-5-Financing activities ( 223. 5) (322. 8)
99 2698~ 53 -9243)-Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (0. 9) (1. 3) 0. 4 54=—8)Decrease) / increase in cash and cash
equivalents $ (1.9)$ (117.5) $ 3115 . 6 853493y During fiscal 2023-2024 , we generated cash of $ 220-274 . 67 from
operating activities compared to $ +86-220 . 6 3—fe&ﬁsea-l—2922—”llhe—merease-ef—$—49—3—for fiscal 2023 . The increase of $ 54. 1
was mainly the result of a $ +42-43 . 8-2 increase in net income ;-and a $ 12. 4 favorable change in non- cash activity partially
offset by a $2-0-deereaseinnon—eashaetivityand-anct unfavorable change in operating assets and liabilities of $ 69-1 . F5 .
The unfavorable change in operating assets and liabilities is detailed in the table below. The change in non- cash activity was
primarily driven by $ 49-3 . 9 more depreciation and amortization ane-, $ 43 . 4 more neneash-operatinglease-expense-stock-
based compensation and a favorable change in deferred taxes of $ 9. 1, partially offset by $ +8-4 . 2 9Hess-stoek—based
eempeﬂsaﬁeﬁ—$%—1—6—less¥m—defeﬁed—ta*es—$—l—l—7—le%% amortization of deferred financing costs y$3—0-Hessin-debt

. The following chart summarizes the

tmfa’v‘efab-}e-ehaﬂge—m-lmpact on cash flow from operatrng assets and habrhtre% e-P$—69—7—f0r fiscal 2023-2024 versus fiscal
2022-2023 and-thefavorablechangeof $1- FY24 4forfiseal 2022-versusfiseal 20241 Y23 F¥22-Cash provided by (used in):
Accounts receivable $ 63387213 . 54 ) $ 7. 8 Inventory (5531 .56 ) (4771 . +-7 ) Prepaid expenses and other current
assets (2.4 +6-) (+5 . 48 ) Other noncurrent assets (3 . 4-0) (0. 8 ) =5-Accounts payable (63-30 . 5-7 ) 6711 . 2-1) Accrued
expenses and other current liabilities 9 46-. 0 6 5+9-. 5-0 Other noncurrent liabilities (0. 5§ +2-8-) 4. 5 Total change in
operating assets and liabilities $ (€972 .76 ) $ (71. 1 ) —4-During fiscal 2023-2024 , we used $ +4-52 . -2 for investing
activities as compared to $ 14 2—847— 50 for ﬁical %92—2—2023 This deerease—&reash—tﬁed—was—&t&rbuf&b}e—te%%#—}ess

deerease—frem—eash—geﬁerated-te-cash u%ed was prrmanly attrrbutable to preeeeds—reeetved—d&rmg—$ 19. 3 of cash used for
acqulsltlons in fiscal %922—2024 compared toa favorable purchase prlce adJustment of $ 695—27 51in -freﬂa—t-he—lswanee-ef

-ﬁnanee—lease—ebl—rg&&eﬁs—partrally offqet by $ 1958 . 4—less—8 fewer capltal expendltures in fiscal 2024 compared to ﬁscal



2023. During fiscal 2024, we used cash of $ 223. 5 for finanee-financing fees-paid-activities compared to $ 322. 8 in
eonteetton-with-fiscal 2023. This favorable change was primarily due to $ 8. 8 more proceeds from exercises of employee
stock options, $ 20. 3 of proceeds received from our revolving credit facilitics and senternetesand-$ 75. 0 less repayment -

f eommon-steel-debt compared to the prior year . Capital Expenditures Our capital expenditures in
fiscal 2024 were $ 33. 2 compared to $ 42. 0 in fiscal 2023 were-$42-0-ecompared-to-$29—8infiseal 2022~ We expect to
make capital expenditures of approximately 3. 0 % to 3. 5 % of net sales during fiscal 2024-2025 in connection with our existing
business. We funded our fiscal 2623-2024 capital expenditures, and expect to fund fiscal 2624-2025 capital expenditures,
prlncrpally through existing cash and 1nternally generated funds We may also make substantial additional capital expendrtures
in connection with acquisitions - y a s

Accounting Polrcres and Estrrnates Our drscussron and analysis of our ﬁnancral condrtron and results of operatrons are based
upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U. S. generally accepted accounting
principles. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We evaluate our
estimates on an on- going basis. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the allowance for doubtful
accounts, valuation of inventories, goodwill and intangible assets, depreciation and amortization, income taxes and tax reserves,
the valuation of options and the valuation of business combinations. We base our estimates on historical experience and on
various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. We believe
our judgments related to these accounting estimates are appropriate. Actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions or conditions. Revenue Recognition. The performance obligations for the majority of RBC’ s product
sales are satisfied at the point in time in which the products are shipped. The Company has determined that the customer obtains
control upon shipment of the product based on the shipping terms (i. e. when it ships from RBC” s dock or when the product
arrives at the customer’ s dock) and recognizes revenue when control has transferred to the customer. Once a customer has
obtained control, the customer is able to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits from, the asset.
Approximately 98 % of the Company”’ s revenue was recognlzed in th1s manner based on sales for the fiscal year-years ended
March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 pated y yes . The Company has
determined performance oblrgatrons are satisfied over time for customer contracts where RBC provrdes services to customers
and also for a limited number of product sales. RBC has determined revenue recognition over time is appropriate for our service
revenue contracts as they create or enhance an asset that the customer controls throughout the duration of the contract.
Approximately 2 % of the Company”’ s revenue was recognlzed in th1s manner based on sales for the fiscal year-years ended
March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 d : . Revenue recognition over
time is appropriate for customer contracts with product sales in Wl’llCl’l the product sold has no alternatrve use to RBC without
significant economic loss and an enforceable right to payment exists, including a normal profit margin from the customer, in the
event of contract termination. These types of contracts comprised less than 1 % of total sales for the fiscal yearyears ended
March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-the-yearended-Apri-2;2622-. For both of these types of contracts, revenue is
recognized over time based on the extent of progress towards completion of the performance obligation. The Company utilizes
the cost- to- cost measure of progress for over- time revenue recognition contracts as we believe this measure best depicts the
transfer of control to the customer, which occurs as we incur costs on contracts. Revenues, including profits, are recorded
proportionally as costs are incurred. Costs to fulfill include labor, materials, subcontractors’ costs, and other direct and indirect
costs. Pursuant to the over- time revenue recognition model, revenue may be recognized prior to the customer being invoiced.
An unbilled receivable is recorded to reflect revenue that is recognized when (1) the cost- to- cost method is applied and (2)
such revenue exceeds the amount invoiced to the customer. Contract assets are included within prepaid expenses and other
current assets or other noncurrent assets on the consolidated balance sheets. Inventory. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or
net realizable value. Cost is determined by the first- in, first- out method. We account for inventory under a full absorption
method. We record adjustments to the value of inventory based upon past sales history and forecasted plans to sell our
inventories. The physical condition, including age and quality, of the inventories is also considered in establishing its valuation.
These adjustments are estimates, which could vary significantly, either favorably or unfavorably, from actual requirements if
future economic conditions, customer inventory levels or competitive conditions differ from our expectations. Goodwill and
Indefinite- Lived Intangible Assets. Goodwill (representing the excess of the amount paid to acquire a company over the
estimated fair value of the net assets acquired) and indefinite - lived intangible assets are not amortized but instead are tested for
impairment annually, or when events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such asset may not be recoverable.
Separate tests are performed for goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets. We completed a quantitative test of impairment
on the indefinite lived intangible assets with no impairment noted in fiscal the-eurrent-year 2024 . The determination of any
goodwill impairment is made at the reporting unit level. The Company determines the fair value of a reporting unit and
compares it to its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is




recognized for any amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the reporting unit’ s fair value. The Company applies the
income approach (discounted cash flow method) in testing goodwill for impairment. The key assumptions used in the
discounted cash flow method used to estimate fair value include the discount rates, revenue growth rates ;terminal-growthrates
and eash-flewprojeettons-EBITDA margin which are affected by expectations about future market or economic
conditions . Discount rates, revenue growth rates and EBITDA margin eash-flowprojeetions-arc the most sensitive and
susceptible to change as they require significant management judgment. Discount rates are determined by using a weighted
average cost of capital (“ WACC 7). The WACC considers market and industry data as well as Company- specific risk factors
for each reporting unit in determining the appropriate discount rate to be used. The discount rate utilized for each reporting unit
for our fiscal 2023-2024 test was 10. 0 % and is indicative of the return an investor would expect to receive for investing in such
a business. Terminal growth rate determination follows common methodology of capturing the present value of perpetual cash
flow estimates beyond the last projected period assuming a constant WACC and long- term growth rates. The terminal growth
rate used for our fiscal 2023-2024 test was 2. 5 %. The Company has determined that, to date, no impairment of goodwill exists
and the-aggregate-fair value of the reporting units exceeded the carrying value in total by approximately 42-53 . 5 %. The fair
value of the reporting units exceeds the carrying value by a minimum of +3-18 . +-8 % at each of the two reporting units. A
decrease of 1. 0 % in our terminal growth rate would not result in impairment of goodwill for any of our reporting units. An
increase of 1. 0 % in our discount rate would not result in impairment of goodwill for any of our reporting units. Assuming
no growth in EBITDA margin within the model would not result in impairment of goodwill for any of our reporting units.
The Company performs the annual impairment testing during the fourth quarter of each fiscal year. Although no changes are
expected, if the actual results of the Company are less favorable than the assumptions the Company makes regarding estimated
cash flows, the Company may be required to record an impairment charge in the future. Valuation of Business Combinations.
We allocate the amounts we pay for each acquisition to the assets we acquire and liabilities we assume based on their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition, including identifiable intangible assets, which either arise from a contractual or legal right
or are separable from goodwill. We base the fair value of identifiable intangible assets acquired in a business combination on
detailed valuations which are prepared with the assistance of a specialist and consider our best estimates of inputs and
assumptions that a market participant would use. We utilize a specialist for these valuations due to the complexity and
estimation uncertainty involved in determining the fair value given the significant assumptions involved. Significant
assumptions utilized in the valuation models include discount rates, revenue growth rates and EBITDA margins eash-flow
projeetions-. We allocate to goodwill any excess purchase price over the fair value of the net tangible and identifiable intangible
assets acquired. Transaction costs associated with these acquisitions are expensed as incurred through other, net on the
consolidated statements of operations. Income Taxes. As part of the process of preparing the consolidated financial statements,
we are required to estimate the income taxes in each jurisdiction in which we operate. This process involves estimating the
actual current tax liabilities together with assessing temporary differences resulting from the differing treatment of items for tax
and financial reporting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the
consolidated balance sheets. We must then assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be recovered, and to the extent
that we believe that recovery is not more than likely, we are required to establish a valuation allowance. If a valuation allowance
is established or increased during any period, we are required to include this amount as an expense within the tax provision in
the consolidated statements of operations. Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes,
deferred tax assets and liabilities, accrual for uncertain tax positions and any valuation allowance recognized against net
deferred tax assets. Recent Accountlng Pronouncements For a discussion of recent accounting pronouncements seerefer to
snifieantA Atig eecentAeceounting ZImpact of Inflation and
Changes in Prices of Raw Materlals In fiscal %92—3—2024 the economy experlenced inflation. We purchase steel at market prices,
which fluctuate as a result of supply and demand in the marketplace. To date, we have managed price increases by changing our
buying patterns, expanding our vendor network, and passing increases on to our customers through price increases on our
products, the assessment of steel surcharges on our customers, or entry into LTAS teng—terimagreements-with our customers
containing escalator provisions tied to our invoiced price of steel. However, even if we are able to pass these cost steet
sufeh&fges—er—pﬂee—lncreases to our customers, there may be a time lag of several months between the time we experience a
priee-cost increase goes-into-effeetand when we euf&b-l-l-my—te—lmplement surcharges or price increases, particularly for orders
already in our backlog. As a result, our gross margin percentage may decline. Competitive pressures and the terms of certain of
our long- term contracts may require us to absorb at least part of these cost increases, particularly during periods of high
inflation. Our principal raw materials are stainless and 52100 wire and rod steel (types of high alloy steel), which have
historically been readily available. We have never experienced a work stoppage due to a supply shortage. We maintain multiple
sources for raw materials including steel and have various supplier agreements. Through sole- source arrangements, supplier
agreements and pricing, we have been able to minimize our exposure to fluctuations in raw material prices. Our suppliers and
sources of raw materials are based in the U. S., Europe and Asia. We believe that our sources are adequate for our needs in the
foreseeable future, that there exist alternative suppliers for our raw materials , and that in most cases readily available alternative
materials can be used for most of our raw materials. Off- Balance Sheet Arrangements The Company has $ 3. 7 of outstanding
standby letters of credit, all of which are under the Revolving Credit Facility. We also have a contractual obligation for licenses
related to the implementation and upgrade of an enterprise resource planning (“ ERP ) system fer-Dedge-. The remaining
contractual obligation related to These-these ERP license costs of $ 48-7 . 5-6 will end in June of 2026 be-ineurred-overa
five—yearpertod-. Other than the items noted above, we had no significant off- balance sheet arrangements as of Apri-H-March
30,2623-2024 . ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK We are
exposed to market risks, which arise during the normal course of business from changes in interest rates and foreign currency
exchange rates. Interest Rates. We currently have variable rate debt outstanding under the Term Loan Facility. We regularly




evaluate the impact of interest rate changes on our net income and cash flow and take action to limit our exposure when
appropriate. As discussed in “ Liquidity and Capltal Resources ” in Item 7 of thls Annual Report, we entered-nto-the-have
utilized an interest rate Swap-swap on eh to fix a portion of the
variable rate interest expense associated with the Term Loan As of March 30 %92—2—2024 —As-ofApri-2023-,
approximately 75 #8-5-% of our debt bears interest at a fixed rate after giving effect to the interest rate swap agreement in
place . Foreign Currency Exchange Rates. ©ur-As an international company, our operations transact in the following
foreign eountries-utilize-the-foHowing-currencies as-theirfunetional-eurreney— ® Australia — Australian dollar e India — rupee o
Canada — Canadian dollar @ Mexico — peso ® China — Chinese yuan ® Poland — zloty @ France and Germany — euro @
Switzerland — Swiss franc e Germany-England — eare-British pound As a result, we are exposed to risk associated with
fluctuating currency exchange rates between the U. S. dollar and these currencies. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses
are included in earnings. Approximately 12 % of our net sales were impacted by foreign currency fluctuations in fiscal 2623
2024 compared to approximately H-12 % of eurnet sales in fiscal 2022-2023 . We-expeet-that-thisproportienristikely-to
inerease-For those countries outside the U. S. where we have sales, a strengthening in the U. S. dollar or devaluation in
the local currency Would reduce the Value of our local 1nventory as presented in we—seelete—rnerease—our consolldated

deﬂerfnnated—m- In addltlon, a stronger U S del-lars—~ dollar ora Weaker local currency would result in reduced net sales ,
operating profit and shareholders’ equity due to the impact of foreign ehanges— exchange translation on our consolidated
financial statements. Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may make our products more expensive or increase
our operating costs, affecting our competitiveness and our profitability. Changes in exchange rates between the U. S.
dollar and other currencies and volatile economic, political and market conditions in emerging market countries have in
the past adversely affected had-and-will-continue-to-have,animpaetonour earnings-financial performance and may in the
future adversely affect the value of our assets located outside the United States and our results of operations . We
periodically enter into derivative financial instruments in the form of forward exchange contracts to reduce the effect of
fluctuations in exchange rates on certain third- party sales and purchase transacnons denonnnated in non- funcnonal culrenmes

wd&e%r&x&hedged—tramaeﬁe&&ffeets—ea—rmngs—As of Apﬂ-l—l—March 30, %92—3—2024 the Company had no fOl’WElId exchange
contracts. ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA Report of Independent Registered Public

Accounting Firm To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of RBC Bearings Incorporated Opinion on the Financial
Statements We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of RBC Bearings Incorporated (the Company) as of
March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri-2;2622-, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended AprH-March 30 , 2623-2024 , and
the related notes (collectively referred to as the “ consolidated financial statements ™). In our opinion, the consolidated financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023
and-Apri2;2022-, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Apri+
March 30 , 2023-2024 , in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles. We also have audited, in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company’ s internal
control over financial reporting as of Apri-March 30 , 2623-2024 , based on criteria established in Internal Control ——
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) ,
and our report dated May +9-17 , 2623-2024 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. Basis for Opinion These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’ s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’ s
financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be
independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We conducted our audits in accordance with the
standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing
procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Critical Audit Matter The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter
arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that was communicated or required to be communicated to the
audit committee and that: (1) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2) involved our
especially challenging, subjective or complex judgments. The communication of the critical audit matter does not alter in any
way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit
matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the account or disclosures to which it relates.
Valuation of Goodwill — Annual impairment evaluation Description of the Matter At Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 , the
Company’ s goodwill was $ 1,874 . 9 billterrmillion . As discussed in Notes 2 and 10 of the consolidated financial statements,
goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level annually, or when events or circumstances indicate that the carrying




value of such asset may not be recoverable. The Company estimates the fair value of its reporting units using an income
approach, specifically a discounted cash flow analysis. Auditing management’ s annual goodwill impairment test was complex
and highly judgmental due to the significant estimation required to determine the fair value of the reporting units. The fair value
estimates were sensitive to changes in significant assumptions such as the discount rates, revenue growth rates and EBITDA
margin eash-flow-projeetions-which are affected by expectations about future market or economic conditions. How We
Addressed the Matter in Our Audit We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of
controls over the Company’ s goodwill impairment review process, including controls over management’ s review of the
significant assumptions described above. To test the estimated fair value of the Company’ s reporting units, we performed audit
procedures, with the assistance of our valuation specialists, that included, among others, assessing the methodologies utilized
and testing the significant assumptions discussed above and the underlying data used by the Company in its analysis. We
compared the significant assumptions used by management to current industry and economic trends. We assessed the historical
accuracy of management’ s estimates and performed sensitivity analyses of significant assumptions to evaluate the changes in
the fair value of the reporting units that would result from changes in the underlying assumptions. In addition, we evaluated the
reconciliation of the fair value of the reporting units to the market capitalization of the Company. / s / Ernst & Young LLP We
have served as the Company’ s auditor since 2002. Stamford, Connecticut May 17, 2024 Consolidated Balance Sheets ( deHars
amounts in millions, except share and per share data) March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aped-2;2022-ASSETS Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 63. 5 $ 65. 4 $3829-Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $ 4. 4 at
March 30,2024 and $ 3. 7 at April 1, 2023 and-$-255. 2 239 . Fat-Aprit-6 Inventory 622. 8 587. 2 ;202223962475
nventory587—2-5t6—+Prepaid expenses and other current assets 24. 0 21. 1 +5—7Total current assets 965.5 913. 3 9622
Property, plant and equipment, net 361. 0 375. 3 386—F+Operating lease assets, net 41. 4 44-41 . -4 Goodwill 1, 874.9 1, 869. 8
+-962—+Intangible assets, net 1, 452391 . 9 1, 5H-452 . 59 Other noncurrent assets 43. 9 37. 7 38+4-Total assets $ 4, 678.6 $
4, 690 —4-$4-845-. 4 LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY Current liabilities: Accounts payable $ 116.2 $ 146. 8
$158-6-Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 167. 3 153. 4 #453-Current operating lease liabilities 7. 0 7. 6 8+
Current portion of long- term debt +3 . 5-8 1. 5 Total current liabilities 294. 3 309. 3 343—5-Long- term debt, less current portion
1,188.1 1, 393. 5 -686—8-Noncurrent operating lease liabilities 35. 3 33. 9 36—FDeferred income taxes 284. 2 295. 1 3455
Other noncurrent liabilities 124. 8 122. 7 +26—4-Total liabilities 1, 926. 7 2, 154. 5 2-472-9-Commitments and contingencies
(Note 18) Stockholders’ equity: Preferred stock, $. 01 par value; authorized shares: 10, 000, 000 as of March 30, 2024 and
April 1, 2023 and-Apri-2;,2022-, respectively; issued shares: 4, 600, 000 as of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;
2022-, respectively 0. 0 0. 0 Common stock, $. 01 par value; authorized shares: 60, 000, 000 at March 30, 2024 and April 1,
2023 and-AprH-22022-, respectively; issued shares: 30, 227, 444 and 29, 989, 948 and-29-8607-268-at March 30, 2024 and
April 1, 2023 and-AprH-2,2022-, respectively 0. 3 0. 3 Additional pald in capital 1, 625.2 1, 589. 9 5-564—3-Accumulated
other comprehensive income / (loss ) 0. 7 (4. 1 358 Retained earnings 1, 216. 8 1, 029. 9 £86—Treasury stock, at cost, 1,
015, 053 shares and 966, 398 shares and-928;322-shares-at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-AprH2,2022-, respectively
(91. 1) (80. 1 HF2+4) Total stockholders’ equity 2,535-751 . 9 2, 372-535 . 59 Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 4,
678. 6 $ 4, 690 —4-$4,-845-. 4 See accompanying notes. Consolidated Statements of Operations Fiscal Year Ended March 30,
2024 April 1,2023 April 2, 2022 Apri-3;2024-Net sales $ 1,560.3 $ 1, 469. 3 § 942. 9 $669-0-Cost of sales 889. 8 864. 5
585. 8 374—9-Gross margin 670. 5 604. 8 357 —+234-. 1 Operating expenses: Selling, general and administrative 253. 5 229. 7
167. 6 +462-Other, net 74 . 8 Other;net82. 1 68. 4 +6-FTotal operating expenses 328.3 311. 8 236. 0 HO-5-Operating income
342.2293.0 121. 1 H4—6-Interest expense, net 78.7 76. 7 41. 5 +4-Other non- operating expense 1. 7 Hineome)-06. 6 0. 9 €6-
B)Income before income taxes 261. 8 209. 7 78. 7 H3-2Provision for income taxes 51. 9 43. 0 24. 0 23-+Net income $ 209. 9
$ 166. 7 $ 54. 7 $963Preferred stock dividends 23. 0 22. 9 12. 0 —Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 186. 9
$ 143. 8 $ 42. 7 $963Net income per common share attributable to common stockholders: Basic $ 6.47 $5. 00 $ 1. 58 $3-63
Diluted $ 6. 41 $ 4. 94 § 1. 56 $3-58Weighted average common shares: Basic 28, 917, 008 28, 764, 092 26, 946, 355 24854
344-Diluted 29, 189, 056 29, 072, 429 27, 311, 029 25;:449,405-Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (amounts
in millions) Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Apri-3;202+Net income $209.9 $ 166. 7 $ 54.7
$961Pension and postretirement liability adjustments, net of taxes (1) 0. 4 9. 4 4. 2 £4-—5)-Change in fair value of derivatives ,
net of taxes (2) 3.4 (2. 2) Foreign currency translation adjustments 1. 0 (5. 5) 0. 4 +-6-Total comprehensive income $

214.7 $ 168. 4 $ 59. 3 $86-61) These adjustments were net of tax expense of $ 2-0 . 4, tax expense of $ 2. 0 and tax
expense of $ 1. | in fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. (2) These adjustments were net of tax expense of $ 1. 0 and
net of tax benefit of $ 0. 9-6 in fiscal 2024 and fiscal 2023, 2022-and2024;-respectively —2)-This-adjustment-wasnetofa-tax
benefitof $-0-6-+tnfiseal 2623- Consolidated Statements of Stockholders” Equity (amounts in millions, except share data)
Accumulated Additional Other Total Common Stock Preferred Stock Addittenal-Paid- in Aeeumudated-Other-Comprehensive
Retalned Treasury Stock fPefa-l-Stockholderq Share% Amount Shareq Amount Capltal lncome / (Lo%s) Earnlngs Share% Amount

1 "BalanceatApr113 2021 26,110,320 $.0.3 — $ — § 462. 6$(10 4)$843 4(884 701)$(63 8)$1,

<>:

232 1 Net incom¢ — — — — — — 54.7 — — 54. 7 Stock- based compensation — — ——32. 9 — — —— 32, 9 Preferred
stock dividends — — — — — — (12. 0) — — (12. 0) Repurchase of common stock — — — — — — — (43,621) (8.6) (8. 6)
Exercise of equity awards 149, 896 0. 0 — — 18. 0 — — — — 18. 0 Change in pension and post- retirement plan benefit

adjustments, net of tax expense of $ 1. 1 — — — — — 4.2 — — — 4.2 Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitures 96, 992



————————— Preferred stock issuance, net of issuance costs — — 4, 600, 000 0. 0445.3 — — — —445.3
Common stock issuance, net of issuance costs 3, 450, 000 0. 0 — — 605. 5 — — — — 605. 5 Currency translation adjustments
————— 0.4 — ——0. 4 Balance at April 2, 2022 29, 807,208 $ 0. 3 4, 600,000 $0.0$ 1,564.3 $(5.8) $ 886. 1
(928, 322) $(72.4) $ 2,372. 5 Net incomg — — — — — — 166. 7— — 166. 7 Stock- based compensation — — — — 14. 0
— — ——14. 0 Preferred stock dividends — — — — — — (22.9) — —(22.9) Repurchase of common stock — — — —
— ——1(38,076) (7.7) (7. 7) Exercise of equity awards 116, 563 0. 0 — — 11. 6 — — — — 11. 6 Change in pension and
post- retirement plan benefit adjustments, net of tax expense 0f$2.0 — — — — — 9.4 ———09. 4 Issuance of restricted
stock, net of forfeitures 66, 177 — — — — — — — — — Change in fair value of derivatives, net of tax benefit of $ 0. 6 — —
— ——(2.2) — —— (2. 2) Currency translation adjustments — — — — — (5.5) ———(5. 5) Balance at April 1, 2023
29,989,948 $ 0.3 4, 600,000 $0.0$1,589.9% (4.1) $1,029.9 (966, 398) § (80. 1) $ 2, 535. 9 Net income — — — — —
—209.9 — — 209. 9 Stock- based compensation —— — —14.9 — — — — 14. 9 Preferred stock dividends — — —
— ——1(23.0) — — (23. 0) Repurchase of common stock —— — — — — — (48, 655) (11. 0) (11. 0) Exercise of equity
awards 168, 321 0. 0 — — 20. 4 — — — — 20. 4 Change in pension and post- retirement plan benefit adjustments, net of
tax expense of $ 0.4 —— — — — 0.4 — — — 0. 4 Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitures 69,175 — — — — —
— — — — Change in fair value of derivatives, net of tax expense of $1.0 — — — — — 3.4 ———3.4 Currency
translation adjustments — — — — — 1.0 — — — 1. 0 Balance at March 30, 2024 30, 227,444 $0.3 4, 600,000 $ 0.0 $
1,625.2$0.7$ 1, 216. 8 (1, 015, 053) $ (91. 1) $ 2, 751. 9 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Fiscal Year Ended March
30,2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Aprit-3;2624-Cash flows from operating activities: Net income $ 209.9 8 166. 7 $ 54. 7%
96—+-Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation and amortization 119. 3
115. 4 65. 5 32—FDeferred income taxes ( 12. 3) (21. 4) 0 —24-. 2 Amortization of deferred financing costs 3.0 7. 2 18. 9 85
Consolidation and restructuring and other non- cash charges 2. 6 2. 3 2. 4 2-5-Noncash operating lease expense 6.8 7.2 5. 8 5=
4-Loss on extinguishment of debt — — 1. 0 —Stock- based compensation 17. 4 14. 0 32. 9 +8—-Loss on disposition of assets
0.6 0. 3 0 3. 3 Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions: Accounts receivable (13.4) 7. 8 (53. 5) 496
Inventory (31. 6) (71. 7) (16. 2) 8-9-Prepaid expenses and other current assets ( 2. 4) (5. 8) (1. 8 36—4) Other noncurrent
assets (3.0) (0. 8) (8. 2346-3-) Accounts payable (30.7) (11. 1) 52. 4 G4—8)-Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
9.0 6. 022. 1 2-6-Other noncurrent liabilities (0. §) 4. 5 3. 8 6=6-Net cash provided by operating activities 274. 7 220. 6 180. 3
+52—4-Cash flows from investing activities: Capital expenditures ( 33. 2) (42. 0) (29 =8+ 8) Acquisition of businesses and
related purchase price adjustments (19. 3) 27. 5 (2, 908. 2) 8—3-Purchase of marketable securities — — (30. 0 H+66—+)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities — — 120. 5 +#8—8-Proceeds from sale of assets 0. 3 0. 5 0. 0 8—-Net cash used in
investing activities ( 52. 2) ( 14. 0) (2, 847 =56+ 5) Cash flows from financing activities: Proceeds from issuance of
common stock, net of issuance costs — — 605. 5 —Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock, net of issuance costs — — 445.
3 —Proceeds from term loans, net of financing costs — — 1, 285. 8§ —Proceeds from senior notes, net of financing costs — —
494. 2 Proceeds from revolving credit facilities 20. 3 — — Finance fees paid in connection with credit facilities and senior
notes — (0. 1) (19. 5 )—Repayments-ofrevoltving-ereditfaethttes——3—0-) Repayments of term loans ( 225. 0) (300. 0)
(113. 0 34—4) Repayments of notes payable (-1 .5-6) (0. 5) (0. 5) Principal payments on finance lease obligations (3. 6) (3. 2)
(1. 6) —Preferred stock dividends paid ( 23. 0) ( 22. 9) (7. 1) —Repurchase of common stock (11. 0) (7. 7) (8. 6) Proceeds
from (6—8)Exereise-exercise of equity awards 20.4 11. 6 18. 0 H=3-Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities ( 223.
5) (322. 8) 2, 698. 5 —4>-Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (0. 9) (1. 3) 0. 5 8—3-Cash and cash equivalents: (Decrease)
/ increase during the year (1.9) (117. 5) 31 —847. 8 Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of year 65. 4 182. 9 151. 1 833
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year $ 63.5 $ 65. 4 $ 182. 9 $+5+-—+-Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for: Income taxes $ 56.4 $ 60. 4 $ 17. | $3+6-Interest 75 . 7 Iaterest-69. 9 11. 6 +34-Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements 1. Organization and Business RBC Bearings Incorporated, together with its subsidiaries, is an international
manufacturer and marketer of highly engineered precision bearings, components and essential systems for the industrial, defense
and aerospace industries, which are integral to the manufacture and operation of most machines, aircraft and mechanical
systems, to reduce wear to moving parts, facilitate proper power transmission, reduce damage and energy loss caused by friction
and control pressure and flow. The terms “ we, ” “us, ” “ our, ” “ RBC ” and the “ Company ” mean RBC Bearings
Incorporated and its subsidiaries, unless the context indicates another meaning. While we manufacture products in all major
categories, we focus primarily on highly technical or regulated bearing products and engineered products for specialized
markets that require sophisticated design, testing and manufacturing capabilities. We believe our unique expertise has enabled
us to garner leading positions in many of the product markets in which we primarily compete. Over the past +8-19 years, we
have broadened our end markets, products, customer base and geographic reach. We currently have $2-54 facilities in +6-11
countries, of which 3738 are manufacturing facilities. The Company operates in two reportable business segments — aerospace
/ defense and industrial — in which it manufactures roller bearing components and assembled parts and designs and
manufactures high- precision roller and ball bearings. The Company sells to a wide variety of original equipment manufacturers
(“ OEMs ”) and distributors who are widely dispersed geographically. No one customer accounted for more than +6-17 % of the
Company’ s net sales in fiscal 2024, 16 % of net sales in fiscal 2023 ;-and 11 % of net sales in fiscal 2022 and-7%-ofnet-sates
trfisealb 262+ The Company’ s segments are further discussed in Note 20 “Repertable-Segments-. 2-2. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of RBC Bearings Incorporated and its wholly-
owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company has a
fiscal year consisting of 52 or 53 weeks, ending on the Saturday closest to March 31. Based on this policy, fiscal year 2024
contained 52 weeks, fiscal year 2023 contained 52 weeks r-and fiscal year 2022 contained 52 weeks-and-fiseal-year202+
eontatned-53-weeks. Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and



disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for, but not limited to,
the accounting for the allowance for doubtful accounts, valuation of inventories, goodwill and intangible assets, depreciation

and amortization, income taxes and tax reserves, purchase price allocation for acquired assets and liabilities, and the valuation of
options. Revenue Recognition A contract with a customer exists when there is commitment and approval from both parties
involved, the rights of the parties are identified, payment terms are defined, the contract has commercial substance, and
collectability of consideration is probable. The Company has determined that the contract with the customer is established when
the customer purchase order is accepted or acknowledged. Feng—termagreements{-LTAs yare used by the Company and
certain of its customers to reduce their supply uncertainty for a period of time, typically multiple years. While these LTAs define
commercial terms including pricing, termination rights and other contractual requirements, they do not represent the contract
with the customer for revenue recogmtron purposes. When the Company accepts or acknowledges t-he—a customer purchase
order the type ofgood or servrce 1s deﬁned on a line- by- line basis - v p

v W : ar The maJorrty of the
Company’ s revenue relates to the sale of goods and contains a smgle performance obligation for each distinct good. The
remainder of the Company’ s revenue from customers is generated from services performed. These services include repair and

refurbrshment Work performed on customer- controlled assets as well as des1gn and test worl< The—peffefmanee—elshgaﬁeﬂs—fer

Transactron pr1ce reﬂects the amount of consrderatron that the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferred
goods or services. A contract’ s transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obhgatron and revenue is recogmzed
as the performance obligation is satlsfled ; aets;th :

i —The Company generally sells products and
services w1th observable standalone selhng prices . The performance obl1gat10ns for the majority of RBC’ s product sales
are satisfied at the point in time in which the products are shipped. The Company has determined that the customer
obtains control upon shipment of the product based on the shipping terms (i. e. when it ships from RBC’ s dock or when
the product arrives at the customer’ s dock) and recognizes revenue when control has transferred to the customer. Once
a customer has obtained control, the customer is able to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the remaining
benefits from, the asset . The Company has determined performance obligations are satisfied over time for customer contracts
where RBC provides services to customers and also for a limited number of product sales. RBC has determined revenue
recognition over time is appropriate for our service revenue contracts as they create or enhance an asset that the customer
controls throughout the duration of the contract. Revenue recognition over time is appropriate for customer contracts with
product sales in which the product sold has no alternative use to RBC without significant economic loss and an enforceable right
to payment exists, including a normal profit margin from the customer, in the event of contract termination. These types of
contracts comprised less than 1 % of total sales for the fiseal years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 ;-and April 2, 2022
and-Aprih3;2024, respectively. For both of these types of contracts, revenue is recognized over time based on the extent of
progress towards completion of the performance obligation. The Company utilizes the cost- to- cost measure of progress for
over- time revenue recognition contracts as we-the Company believe-believes this measure best depicts the transfer of control
to the customer, which occurs as we-the Company tretr-incurs costs on contracts. Revenues, including profits, are recorded
proportionally as costs are incurred. Costs to fulfill include labor, materials, subcontractors’ costs, and other direct and indirect
costs. Contract costs are the incremental costs of obtaining and fulfilling a contract (i. e., costs that would not have been incurred
if the contract had not been obtained) to provide goods and services to customers. Contract costs largely consist of design and
development costs for molds, dies and other tools that RBC will own and that will be used in producing the products under the
supply arrangements. These contract costs are amortized to expense on a systematic and rational basis over a period consistent
with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to which the asset relates and are recorded in cost of sales. Costs
incurred to obtain a contract are primarily related to sales commissions and are expensed as incurred as-they-are-generallynot
tied-to-speetfie-eustomer-eontraets—. These costs are included within selling, general and administrative costs on the consolidated
statements of operations. In certain contracts, the Company facilitates shipping and handling activities after control has
transferred to the customer. The Company has elected to record all shipping and handling activities as costs to fulfill a contract.
In situations where the shipping and handling costs have not been incurred at the time revenue is recognized, the estimated
shipping and handling costs are accrued. Government Assistance Like other companies involved in the aerospace industry that
were impacted by the COVID- 19 pandemic, the Company took part in the Aviation Manufacturing Jobs Protection (“ AMJP ™)
program. The AMJP program provided funding to eligible businesses to pay a portion of their compensation costs for certain
categories of employees for a period of time as part of a U. S. Department of Transportation program designed to maintain jobs
in the aviation industry. During the fiscal years +2—month-perteds-ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 s-and April 2, 2022
and-Apri3;202+-, the Company recorded grant revenue of $ 0.0, $ 3. 1 s-and $ 4. 4 and-$-6-, respectively, all of which was
recorded within eests— cost of sales on the consolidated statements of operations. The Company does not expect to receive any
future grant revenue associated with the AMJP program. The Company is not currently receiving grant revenue from any other
sources and does not anticipate doing so in future periods. Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company maintains its cash
accounts with various banks and has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Accounts Receivable, Net and Concentration
of Credit Risk Accounts receivable include amounts billed and currently due from customers. The amounts due are stated at
their estimated net realizable value. The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting
from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The Company uses an expected credit loss model to estimate the



credit losses expected over the life of an exposure (or pool of exposures). The estimate of expected credit losses considers
historical information, current information and reasonable and supportable forecasts, including estimates of prepayments.
Financial instruments with similar risk characteristics are grouped together when estimating expected credit losses. The
Company will write off accounts receivable after reasonable collection efforts have been made and the accounts are deemed
uncollectible. The Company sells to a large number of OEMs and distributors who service the aftermarket. The Company’ s
credit risk associated with accounts receivable is minimized due to its customer base and wide geographic dispersion. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition and generally does not require collateral or
charge interest on outstanding amounts. The Company had ae-concentrations of credit risk with any-eneno individual customer
greater than 10 % as of March 30, 2024 or April 1, 2023 with the exception of Motion Industries. approximately
Approximately 16 % and 15 % of accounts reeetvables— receivable at both March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2-,
2622-respectively, were attributable to Motion Industries . [nventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost is determined by the first- in, first- out method. The Company accounts for inventory under a full absorption method, and
records adjustments to the value of inventory based upon past sales history and forecasted plans to sell our inventories. The
physical condition, including age and quality, of the inventories is also considered in establishing its valuation. These
adjustments are estimates, which could vary significantly, either favorably or unfavorably, from actual requirements if future
economic conditions, customer inventory levels or competitive conditions differ from our expectations. Contract Assets
(Unbilled Receivables) Pursuant to the over- time revenue recognition model, revenue may be recognized prior to the
customer being invoiced. An unbilled receivable is recorded to reflect revenue that is recognized when (1) the cost- to-
cost method is applied and (2) such revenue exceeds the amount invoiced to the customer. Contract assets are included
within prepaid expenses and other current assets or other noncurrent assets on the consolidated balance sheets. Property,
Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and
equipment, is recorded using the straight- line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Depreciation of
assets is reported within depreciation and amortization. Expenditures for normal maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
as incurred. The estimated useful lives of the Company’ s property, plant and equipment are as follows: Buildings and
improvements 20- 30 years Machinery and equipment 3- 15 years Leasehold improvements Shorter of the term of lease or
estimated useful lifeLeases The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease at contract inception. For leases where the
Company is the lessee, it recognizes lease assets and related lease liabilities at the lease commencement date based on the
present value of lease payments over the lease term. The lease term is the noncancellable period for which a lessee has the right
to use an underlying asset, including periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain not to exercise that
option. For renewal options, the Company performs an assessment at commencement if it is reasonably likely to exercise the
option. The assessment is based on the Company’ s intentions, past practices, estimates and factors that create an economic
incentive for the Company. Generally, the Company is not reasonably certain to exercise the renewal option in a lease contract,
with the exception of some of our leased manufacturing facilities. While some of the Company’ s leases include options
allowing early termination of the lease, the Company historically has not terminated its lease agreements early unless there is an
economic, financial or business reason to do so; therefore, the Company does not typically consider the termination option in its
lease term at commencement. The Company must classify each lease as a finance lease or an operating lease. The Company’ s
finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, net. Amortization of these assets is included in depreciation and
amortization expense. The Company’ s operating leases consist of rent commitments under various leases for office space,
warehouses, land and buildings. Most of the Company’ s leases do not provide an implicit interest rate. As a result, the
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date in determining the
present value of lease payments. Subsequent to the initial measurement, the lease liability continues to be measured at the
present value of unpaid lease payments throughout the lease term. The lease liability is remeasured if the lease is modified and
the modification is not accounted for as a separate contract, there is a change in the assessment of the lease term, the assessment
of a purchase option exercise or the amount probable of being owed under a residual value guarantee, or a contingency is
resolved resulting in some or all of the variable lease payments becoming fixed payments. Subsequent to the initial
measurement, the right- of- use asset for a finance lease is equivalent to the initial measurement less accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment losses. Generally, amortization of finance leases is recorded to cost of sales on a straight- line
basis over the lease term. Subsequent to initial measurement, the right- of- use asset for an operatlng lease is equivalent to 1n1t1al
measurement less accumulated amortization €h aee
ﬁ%ﬁh&lease—habfhﬁyﬂismg—the-effeeﬁ*fe—mfefes{-mefhed} Goodw1ll and lndeﬁmte leed lntanglble Assets Goodw1ll
(representing the excess of the amount paid to acquire a company over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired) and
indefinite- lived intangible assets are not amortized but instead are tested for impairment annually, or when events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such asset may not be recoverable. Separate tests are performed for goodwill
and indefinite lived intangible assets. We completed a quantitative test of impairment on the indefinite lived intangible assets
with no impairment noted in fiscal the-eurrent-year 2024 . The determination of any goodwill impairment is made at the
reporting unit level. The Company determines the fair value of a reporting unit and compares it to its carrying amount. If the
carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recognized for any amount by which the
carrying amount exceeds the reporting unit’ s fair value. The Company applies the income approach (discounted cash flow
method) in testing goodwill for impairment. The key assumptions used in the discounted cash flow method used to estimate fair
value include the discount rates, revenue growth rates terminalgrowthrates-and eash-flowprojeetions- EBITDA margin which
are affected by expectations about future market or economic conditions . Discount rates, revenue growth rates and
EBITDA margin eash-flowprojeettons-are the most sensitive and susceptible to change as they require significant management




judgment. Discount rates are determined by using a weighted average cost of capital (“ WACC ). The WACC considers market
and industry data as well as Company- specific risk factors for each reporting unit in determining the appropriate discount rate
to be used. The discount rate utilized for each reporting unit for our fiscal 2623-2024 test was 10. 0 % and is indicative of the
return an investor would expect to receive for investing in such a business. Terminal growth rate determination follows common
methodology of capturing the present value of perpetual cash flow estimates beyond the last projected period assuming a
constant WACC and long- term growth rates. The terminal growth rate used for our fiscal 2623-2024 test was 2. 5 %. The
Company has determined that, to date, no impairment of goodwill exists and fair value of the reporting units exceeded the
carrying value in total by approximately 42-S3 . 5 %. The fair value of the reporting units exceeds the carrying value by a
minimum of 43-18 . +-8 % at each of the two reporting units. Contract Liabilities (Deferred Revenue) The Company may receive
a customer advance or deposit prior to revenue being recognized. Since the performance obligations related to such advances
may not have been satisfied, a contract liability is established. Contract liabilities are included within accrued expenses and
other current liabilities or other noncurrent liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets until the respective revenue is
recognized. Advance payments are not considered a significant financing component as the timing of the transfer of the related
goods or services is at the discretion of the customer. Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability
method, which requires it to recognize a current tax liability or asset for current taxes payable or refundable and a deferred tax
liability or asset for the estimated future tax effects of temporary differences between the financial statement and tax reporting
bases of assets and liabilities to the extent that they are realizable. Deferred tax expense (benefit) results from the net change in
deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount
that is more likely than not to be realized. The Company is exposed to certain tax contingencies in the ordinary course of
business and records those tax liabilities in accordance with the guidance for accounting for uncertain tax positions. Temporary
differences relate primarily to the timing of deductions for depreciation, stock- based compensation, goodwill amortization
relating to the acquisition of operating divisions, amertization of intangible assets, basis differences arising from acquisition
accounting, pension and retirement benefits, and various accrued and prepaid expenses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded at the rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are expected to reverse . Global Minimum Tax In
October 2021, the OECD announced an Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion and Profit Shifting including Pillar Two
Model Rules defining the global minimum tax, which calls for the taxation of large multinational corporations at a
minimum rate of 15 %. Subsequently multiple sets of administrative guidance have been issued. Many non- US tax
jurisdictions have either recently enacted legislation to adopt certain components of the Pillar Two Model Rules
beginning in 2024 with the adoption of additional components in later years or announced their plans to enact legislation
in future years. We are continuing to evaluate the impacts of enacted legislation and pending legislation to enact Pillar
Two Model Rules in the non- US tax jurisdictions in which we operate . Net Income Per Share Attributable to Common
Stockholders Basic net income per share attributable to common stockholders is computed by dividing net income attributable
to common stockholders by the weighted- average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted net income per share
attributable to common stockholders is computed by dividing net income attributable to common stockholders by the sum of the
weighted- average number of common shares and dilutive common share equivalents then outstanding using the treasury stock
method. Common share equivalents consist of the incremental common shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and
the conversion of MCPS (i. e., our outstanding preferred stock) to common shares. We exclude outstanding stock options,
stock awards and the MCPS from the calculations if the effect would be anti- dilutive. The dilutive effect of the MCPS is
calculated using the if- converted method. The if- converted method assumes that these securities were converted to shares of
common stock at the }atefe%the—Septemberéil—ZGH—tssﬂ&ﬂee-date—er—ﬂae—begmnmg of the reporting period to the extent that the
effect is dilutive. If the effect is anti- dilutive, we calculate net income per share attributable to common stockholders by
adjusting net income in the numerator for the effect of the cumulative MCPS dividends for the respective period. For the fiscal
years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri2;2022-, the effect of assuming the conversion of the 4, 600, 000
shares of MCPS into shares of common stock was anti- dilutive, and therefore excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings
per share attributable to common stockholders. Accordingly, net income was reduced by cumulative MCPS dividends, as
presented in our consolidated statement of operations, for purposes of calculating net income attributable to common
stockholders. For the fiscal year ended March 30, 2024, 120, 954 employee stock options and 250 restricted shares were
excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share attributable to common stockholders. For the fiscal year
ended April 1, 2023, 110, 368 employee stock options and 1, 185 restricted shares were excluded from the calculation of diluted
earnings per share attrlbutable to common stockholders At Fer—t-he—ﬁsea-l—ye&r—eﬂded—Aprrl 2, 2022 179, 289 employee stock
optrons and 325 restricted shares were hav e per-sh

from the Calculatron of drluted earnrngs per share attrlbutable to common stockholders The 1nclusror1 of these employee stock
options and restricted shares would have been anti- dilutive. The table below reflects the calculation of weighted- average shares
outstanding for each period presented as well as the computation of basic and diluted net income per share attributable to
common stockholders. Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Aprit3;262+Net income $ 209. 9 §
166. 7 $ 54. 7 $98—3Preferred stock dividends 23. 0 22. 9 12. 0 —Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 186. 9 $
143. 8 § 42. 7 $98—"4-Denominator: Denominator for basic net income per share attributable to common stockholders —
weighted- average shares outstanding 28, 917, 008 28, 764, 092 26, 946, 355 24;-85+-344-Effect of dilution due to employee
stock awards 272, 048 308, 337 364, 674 298;-866+-Denominator for diluted net income per share attributable to common
stockholders — weighted- average shares outstanding 29, 189, 056 29, 072, 429 27, 311, 029 25;449;465-Basic net income per
share attributable to common stockholders $ 6. 47 $ 5. 00 $ 1. 58 $3-63-Diluted net income per share attributable to common
stockholders $ 6. 41 $ 4. 94 $ 1. 56 $3—58-Impairment of Long- Lived Assets The Company assesses the net realizable value of



its long- lived assets and evaluates such assets for impairment whenever indicators of impairment are present. For amortizable
long- lived assets to be held and used, if indicators of impairment are present, management determines whether the sum of the
estimated undiscounted future cash flows is less than the carrying amount. The amount of asset impairment, if any, is based on
the excess of the carrying amount over its fair value, which is estimated based on projected discounted future operating cash
flows using a discount rate reflecting the Company’ s average cost of funds. During fiscal year 2623-2024 , impairment charges
related to machlnery and equlpment and certaln patents and trademarks totaling § 2. 8-5 were recorded based on ;of

v our internal assessments performed plants
-}eeated-rn—Seﬂt-h—G&re-l-rna— Long hved assets to be dlipoqed ofby qale or other means are reported at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value, less costs to sell. Foreign Currency Translation and Transactions Assets and liabilities of the Company’ s
foreign operations are translated into U. S. dollars using the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of
operations are translated using the average exchange rate prevailing throughout the period. The effects of exchange rate
fluctuations on translating foreign currency assets and liabilities from their functional currencies to the reporting currency are
included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), while gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions
are included in other non- operating expense (income) . Research and Development Costs are incurred in connection with
efforts aimed at discovering and implementing new knowledge that is critical to developing new products, processes or
services, significantly improving existing products or services, and developing new applications for existing products and
services. Research and development costs for the creation of new and improved products, processes and services were
approximately $ 33. 0, $ 31. 8 and $ 27. 6, for fiscal years 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively . Fair Value Measurements Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (exit price). Inputs used to measure fair value are within a hierarchy consisting of three
levels. Level 1 inputs represent unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 2 inputs
represent unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, or unadjusted quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability. Level 3 inputs represent unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in
their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The carrying amounts reported
in the balance sheet for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepatdexpenses-and-other-eurrentassets;-and-accounts
payable and accruals, and other current liabilities approximate their fair value due to their short- term nature. The carrying
amounts of the Company’ s borrowings under the Facilities approximate fair value, as these obligations have interest rates
which vary in conjunction with current market conditions and have been classified as Level 2 in the valuation hierarchy. The
Senior Notes are reported at carrying value on the consolidated balance sheets. The fair value of the Senior Notes as of Apri+
March 30 , 2023-2024 was $ 456-456 . 6-8 and was computed based on quoted market prices (observable inputs) and classified
as Level | of the fair value hierarchy. The fair value of the interest rate swap was $ 2-1 . 8-6 at Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 ,
measured using Level 2 inputs. This amount is included in other noncurrent liabilities on the Company con%ohdated balance
sheets. The fair value of the interest rate swap remaining s-ret-eftaxes;is-$22-andHstneladed-in accumulated other
comprehensive income erthe-Company—s-econsolidated-balaneesheets-, net and-n-the-Company—s-consotidated-statements-of
eomprehenstve-ineome-taxes, was $ 1. 2 as of March 30, 2024 . Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) The
components of comprehensive income (loss) that relate to the Company are net income, foreign currency translation adjustments
and pension plan and postretirement benefits, all of which are presented in the consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity
and comprehensive income (loss). The following summarizes the activity within each component of accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes: Currency Translation Change in Fair Value of Derivatives Pension and
Postretirement Liability Total Balance at April 1, 2023 $ (4. 6) $ (252622-.2) $ 2. 7 $ (4. 1) Reclassification to net income —

4.2 — 4.2 Net loss on foreign currency translatlon L0 —9—$—$—€6—79—$—(5—89—9&1e%eempfehenswe1neeme—befere

Amortization of net gain, net of tax expense of $ 0 4 — 22— 0 29—4 0. 4 Galn on derlvatlve 1nstrument net of tax expense
of $0.9 — (0. 47+8) — (0. 2-8) Net current period other comprehensive income 1€~ 0 3 52239 4 +0 . 74 4. 8 Balance
at Aprit-March 30, 2024 $ (3. 6) § | ;2023-$4- 63-$(2 235 23.18 0 . 7 $4—)-Stock- Based Compensation The Company
recognizes stock- based compensation cost relating to all stock- based payment transactions in the financial statements based
upon the grant- date fair value of the instruments issued over the requisite service period. The fair value of each option grant
was estimated on the date of grant using the Black- Scholes pricing model. The Company estimates expected forfeitures at the
grant date and recognizes stock- based compensation costs, accordingly. The Company also recognizes stock- based
compensation cost relating to restricted stock awards that are earned by employees prior to being granted as liability
awards. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Standards-Adepted-In Mareh-November 2620-2023 | the-Financial Accounting
Standards Board (*-FASB ) issued Accounting Standards Update (<~ASU 2-) 2626-2023 - 64-07 . Segment Reporting
RefereneeRateReform(Topic $48-280 ) : Improvements —Fae&ﬁ&&en—ef—&te—Effee%ef—R&erenee—R&e—Refmmen—Fm&neia}

-Repeﬁmg—’Phe—ebjeetwe—ef—t-he—staﬂdafd—ts—to Reportable Segment Dlsclosures address—eper&t—ren&l—eha-HengeHﬂee{y—te—&ﬂse—m
. The amendments i in -t-hts—ASU provide




gevefnment—assis’f&ﬂee—the-entlty S aeeeuﬁ&ng—reportable segments and address requests from investors for addltlonal
government-assistanee-, more detailed information about a reportable segment

efranentity-’ s expenses finanetat-statements-. Thisnewguidanee-is-Following the release of ASU 2023- 07 in November
2023, the cffective date will be for-alt-entitiesfor-annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 26242024 . As of
March 30, 2024, the Company is evaluating the impact on its consolidated financial statements. In December 2023, the
FASB issued ASU 2023- 09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures . The amendments in
ASU 2023- 09 address investor requests for more transparency about income tax information through improvements to
income tax disclosures primarily related to the rate reconciliation and income taxes paid information. Following the
release of ASU 2023- 09 in December 2023, the effective date will be annual reporting periods beginning after December
15 2024. As of March 30 2024 the Company has—made—is evaluating the impact on its consolidated financial statements

v - . Reeent-Aceounting-Standards—Yetto-Be
Adep’eed—Othex new pronouncements issued but not effectlve until after Apﬂ-l—l—March 30, 2623-2024 are not expected to have a
material impact on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 3. Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Disaggregation of Revenue The following table disaggregates total revenue by end market which is how we view our reportable
segments (see Note 20): Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Apeit3;202+-Acrospace / Defense $
519.4 $ 430. 3 $ 381. 5 $3962-Industrial 1, 040.9 1, 039. 0 561. 4 242-8-$ 1,560.3 $ 1, 469. 3 $ 942. 9 $-669-0-The
following table disaggregates total revenue by geographic origin: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023-April 2,
2022 Apr3;2024+-United States $ 1,375.4$ 1,292, 9 $ 833. 4 $546-0-International 184.9 176. 4 109. 563-6-5 1,560.3 $ 1,
469. 3 § 942. 9 $609--6-The following table illustrates the approximate percentage of revenue recognized for performance
obligations satisfied over time versus the amount of revenue recognized for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time:
Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Aprit-3;2024-Point- in- time 98 % 98 % 97 % Over time 2 % 2
% 3 % 100 % 100 % 100 % Remaining Performance Obligations Remaining performance obligations represent the transaction
price of orders meeting the definition of a contract in the new revenue standard for which work has not been performed or has
been partially performed and excludes unexercised contract options. The duration of the majority of our contracts, as defined by
ASC Topic 606, is less than one year. The Company has elected to apply the practical expedient, which allows companies to
exclude remaining performance obligations with an original expected duration of one year or less. The aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to remaining performance obligations for such contracts with a duration of more than one year was
approximately $ 394464 . 54 at ApritH+March 30 , 2623-2024 . The Company expects to recognize revenue on approximately
65-62 % and 96-92 % of the remaining performance obligations over the next 12 and 24 months, respectively, with the
remainder recognized thereafter. Contract Balances The timing of revenue recognition, invoicing and cash collections affect
accounts receivable, unbilled receivables (contract assets) and customer advances and deposits (contract liabilities) on the
consolidated balance sheets. These assets and liabilities are reported on the consolidated balance sheets on an individual contract
basis at the end of each reporting period. Contract Assets (Unbilled Receivables)- Pursuant to the over- time revenue
recognition model, revenue may be recognized prior to the customer being invoiced. An unbilled receivable is recorded to
reflect revenue that is recognized when (1) the cost- to- cost method is applied and (2) such revenue exceeds the amount
invoiced to the customer. As of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-AprH2;2022-, current contract assets were $ 6. 9 and $
4. 5 and-$3-9- respectively, and included within prepaid expenses and other current assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
The increase in contract assets was primarily due to the recognition of revenue related to the satisfaction or partial satisfaction of
performance obligations prior to billing partially offset by amounts billed to customers during the period. As of March 30, 2024
and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2022-, the Company did not have any contract assets classified as noncurrent on the consolidated
balance sheets. Contract Liabilities (Deferred Revenue)- The Company may receive a customer advance or deposit, or have an
unconditional right to receive a customer advance, prior to revenue being recognized. Since the performance obligations related
to such advances may not have been satisfied, a contract liability is established. Advance payments are not considered a
significant financing component as the timing of the transfer of the related goods or services is at the discretion of the customer.
As of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 aad-ApeiH2,2022- current contract liabilities were $ 22. 5 and $ 20 —6-and-$19-. 6,
respectively, and included within accrued expenses and other current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. The increase
in current contract liabilities was primarily due to advance payments received and the reclassification of a portion of advance
payments received from the noncurrent portion of contract liabilities partially offset by revenue recognized on customer
contracts. For the year ended Aps3-March 30 , 2023-2024 , the Company recognized revenues of $ 43-16 . 44 that were
included in the contract liability balance as of April 2-1 , 2622-2023 . For the year ended April 2-1 , 2622-2023 , the Company
recognized revenues of $ 13. 61 that were included in the contract liability balance at April 3-2 , 26232022 . As of March 30,
2024 and April 1, 2023 and-ApeH2;2622- noncurrent contract liabilities were $ 19. 9 and $ 19. 8 and-$30-4- respectively, and
included within other noncurrent liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. The increase in noncurrent contract liabilities was
primarily due to advance payments received partially offset by the reclassification of a portion of advance payments received to
the current portion of contract liabilities. Variable Consideration The amount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for the goods and services is not generally subject to significant variations. However, the Company does
offer certain customers rebates, prompt payment discounts, end- user discounts, the right to return eligible products, and / or
other forms of variable consideration. The Company estimates this variable consideration using the expected value amount,
which is based on historical experience. The Company includes estimated amounts in the transaction price to the extent it is



probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is resolved. The Company adjusts the estimate of revenue at the earlier of when the amount of
consideration the Company expects to receive changes or when the consideration becomes fixed. Accrued customer rebates
were $ 38.0 and $ 39. 6 and-$352-at March 30, 2024 and April |, 2023 and-ApeH2,20622- respectively, and are included
within accrued expenses and other current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. 4. Fair Value Fair value is defined as
the price that would be expected to be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (exit price). The FASB provides accounting rules that classify the inputs used to
measure fair value into the following hierarchy: Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. Level 2 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, or unadjusted quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for
the asset or liability. Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. As a result of the occurrence of
triggering events such as purchase accounting for acquisitions, the Company measures certain assets and liabilities based on
Level 3 inputs. Recurring Fair Value Measurements The Company’ s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, trade accounts payable, short- term borrowings, long- term debt, and a derivative in the form
of an interest rate swap. Due to their short- term nature, the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable,
trade accounts payable, accrued expenses and short- term borrowings are a reasonable estimate of their fair value. Long- term
assets held on our balance sheets related to benefit plan obligations are measured at fair value. The fair value of the Company’ s
long- term fixed- rate debt, based on quoted market prices, was $ 456. 8 and $ 450. 0 and-$463-8-at March 30, 2024 and April
1, 2023 and-Apri-2;2622-, respectively. The carrying value of this debt was $ 494. 2 at March 30, 2024 and $ 493. 3 at April
1, 2023 and-$-492—4-at-Aprit 22022~ The fair value of long- term fixed- rate debt was measured using Level 1 inputs. Due to
the nature of fair value calculations for variable- rate debt, the carrying value of the Company’ s long- term variable- rate debt is
a reasonable estimate of its fair value. The fair value of the interest rate swap was $ 1. 6 and $ 2. 8 at March 30, 2024 and
April 1, 2023, respectively, and was measured using Level 2 inputs. This amount is included in other noncurrent liabilities on
the Company s consolidated balance sheets. The interest rate swap, net of taxes, had 1s-$22-andistneludeddmaccumulated
other comprehensive income of § 1. 2 and accumulated other comprehensive loss of $ 2. 2 as of March 30, 2024 and April
1, 2023 and was included in accumulated other comprehensive income / (loss) on the Company’ s consolidated balance
sheets, and in the Company’ s consolidated statements of comprehensive income. The Company does not believe it has
significant concentrations of risk associated with the counterparties to its financial instruments. 5. Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts The activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts consists of the following: Fiscal Year Ended Balance at Beginning
of Year Additions Other * Write- offs Balance at End of Year March 30,2024 $3.7$0.2$0.58—$4.4 April 1,2023 $2.
7$0.8%0. 4$(0 2)$3.7April2,202281.881.48(0.1)$(0.4)$2. 7Apﬂ-1—3—292—1—1—6—9é—€9—19—€9%—1—8— Foreign
currency, price discrepancies, customer returns, disposition and acquisition transactions. 6. Inventory Inventories are
summarized below: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aprit2;2622-Raw materials $ 138. 1 $ 132. 4 $H2-6-Work in process 137.
9 132. 5423—6-Finished goods 346. 8 322. 3 2—89—$ 622 . 5-8 $ 587. 2 $5+6-31-7. Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant
and equipment consist of the following: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Apti-Land $ 25. 2 ;2022 Fand-$ 25 2-$24- 2
Buildings and improvements 175. 0 174. 3 +#9—-Machinery and equipment 497. 8 472. 8 444-698 . -0 672. 3 639-6-Less:
accumulated depreciation ( 337. 0) (297. 0) 2528 361. 0 $ 375 . 3 }J$3753-$386—F Depreciation expense was $ 48.9, $ 46. 2
sand $ 30. 8 and-$22-5-for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023, and April 2, 2022 and-Apri-3;2024+,
respectively. Finance Leases For the year ended Aprit+March 30 , %92—3—2024 § 51. 5-8 of assets included in buildings and
improvements and $ 67 . 5-9 of assets included in machinery and equipment were accounted for as finance leases. For the year
ended April 21 , 206222023 , $ 56-51 . 4-5 of assets included in buildings and improvements and $ 4-6 . 2-5 of assets included in
machinery and equipment were accounted for as finance leases. At March 30,2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2022-, the
Company had accumulated amortization of $ 10. 3 and $ 5. 8 and-$+3-associated with these assets, respectively. Amortization
expense associated with these finance leases was $ 4. 9,8 4. 5 and $ 1. 3 for the years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 and
April 2, 2022, respectively, and is included within depreciation expense as mentioned above. 8. Leases The Company enters into
leases for manufacturing facilities, warehouses, sales offices, information technology equipment, plant equipment, vehicles and
certain other equipment with varying end dates from April 2623-2024 to March 2043, including renewal options. The following
table represents the impact of leasing on the consolidated balance sheets: Balance Sheet Classification March 30, 2024 April 1,
2023 Aprih2;2022-Assets: Operating lease assets, net Operating lease assets, net $ 41. 4 § 44-41 . 54 Finance lease right of use
assets, net Property, plant and equipment, net 49. 4 52. 2 5+-6-Total leased assets, net $ 90. 8 $ 93. 6 $967-Liabilities: Current
operating lease liabilities Current operating lease liabilities $ 7. 0 $ 7. 6 8=4Current finance lease liabilities Accrued expenses
and other current liabilities 5. 7 5. 2 3—9-Noncurrent operating lease liabilities Noncurrent operating lease liabilities 35. 3 33. 9
367 Noncurrent finance lease liabilities Other noncurrent liabilities 46. 7 48. 5 48-0-Total lease liabilities $ 94. 7 $ 95. 2 $96-7F
Cash paid associated with ineludedin-the-measurementefoperating lease liabilities was § 8. 1 and $ 8. 5 and-$F—8-for the
fiscal years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2,2622-, respectively, all of which were included within the
operating cash flow section of the consolidated statements of cash flows. Lease assets obtained in exchange for new operating
lease hablhtles were $ 1. 7 and $ 2.0 a-nd—$—1—1—6—f0r the ﬁscal years ended March 30 2024 and Apnl 1, 2023 aﬂd—Apﬂ-l—Z—

lease assets in exchange for new operatlng lease hablhtles were $ 5.4 and $ 3. | and-$33-for the fiscal years ended March 30,
2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri-2;2622-, respectively. Cash paid associated with inetuded-in-the-measurementoffinance
lease liabilities was $ 5. 3 and $ 5. 0 and-$3—6-for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2622-



respectively. Of these amounts, $ 3. 6 and $ 3. 2 and-$3-—-6-were included within the financing cash flow section of the
consolidated statements of cash flows for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri-2,2022-,
respectively. $ 1. 8 was-and $ 1. 8 of these cash payments were included within the operating cash flow section of the
consolidated statements of cash flows for the fiscal year-years ended March 30,2024 and April 1, 2023 , respectively . Lease
assets obtained in exehdnve for new fmdnce ledse lldbllmes were b 2.3 and $4.0 aﬂd—$52—9—f01 the flSCdl yeals ended March

modmedtlons which 1esu1ted in IedUCtIOI]S 01‘ lease assets in exchange for IedUCtIOI]S of finance ledse liabilities were b 0.0 and

| and-$-0-0-for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apei2,2022- respectively. Total operating
lease expense was $10.1,$ 9. 9 yand $ 8. 3 and-$F—6-for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 -and April 2,
2022 and-Apri3;2024-, respectively. Short- term and variable lease expense were immaterial. Total finance lease expense was
$ 6.4-7 for the fiscal years— year ended Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 , of which, $ 4=5 . 0 was related to amortization expense
of finance lease assets and $ 1. 8-7 was related to interest expense. Total finance lease expense was § 2-6 . 8-4 for the fiscal
years— year ended April 21 , 2622-2023 , of which, § +4 . 3-5 was related to amortization expense of finance lease assets and $
6-1 . 79 was related to interest expense. Variable lease expense was immaterial. Future undiscounted lease payments for the
remaining lease terms as of Apr—=+-March 30 , 2823-2024 , including renewal options reasonably certain of being exercised, are
as follows: Operating Leases Finance Leases Within one year § 7. 21 $ 5. 8 One to two years 6. 5 5. 7 Two to three years 6. 5 5
.0-1 Three to four years 54 . +7 4. 4 Four to five years 3. 6-4 3. 9 Thereafter 25 .1 41 . 6 Total future undiscounted lease
payments 52—53 2-3 66. 5 Less: imputed interest (+6-11 . 7-0) (14. 1) Total epef&t—rﬂg—lease liabilities $ 4442 . 3 5Finanee

—',’—The w elvhted average remaining lease term on A—pﬂ-l—l—March 30, %92—3—2024 for our opemtma ledses 1s 10. 9—2 years. The
weighted- average discount rate on Apri—=-March 30 , 2623-2024 for our operating leases is 4-5 . 4-7 %. The weighted- average
remaining lease term on Apri—+-March 30 , 2623-2024 for our finance leases is +5-14 . 3 years. The weighted- average discount
rate on Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 for our finance leases is 3. 4-5 %. 9. Dedge-Specline Acquisition On Nevember+
August 18 , 26242023 , RBC acqulred the busmess assets of Spechne, Inc. (“ Spechne ) for $ 18 7 The C Ompdny

accountlng purposes Spechne Wﬁh—efﬁees—rn—Sﬁnpsemﬁ-l-}e— -Seﬂﬂa—eafe-l-ma—whlch is based in Carson City , Dedge
Nevada, is a feading-manufacturer of ﬁieﬂﬁ’fed—preclsmn bearmﬂs for the c0mmerc1al —ge&rmgs—aﬂd-meeh&mea-l—pfeduefs—wﬁ-h
market—teading-brand-—- and defense aerospace g

—"é@%—l—@ash—aﬂd-eash—etha-}eﬂts%-&l— 94 of Aeeeuﬂfs-accounts receiv. able -8-3— $4.0 0f lnventory, $ 1 5 of ﬁxed

Inventory 1361 Prepaidexpenses-and-other-eurrentasscts +—3Property-, $ 0 plantand-equipment1+65-. +-8 of Operating
operating lease assets 9, $ 8 GoodwilHH5596- +-Other8 of intangible assets , $ 2. | of earnout liability , 385-and $ 0. 8 of

operatlng lease habllltles Goodwﬂl of §5. resultmg from efheﬁ the purchase prlce allocatlon ﬁeﬁeu-rreﬁt—&ssets%—?’-

werkferee—$—45—9—e-ﬁﬂ&e—&equ§red—geedﬁﬂﬂﬁs—deduet1ble for tax purposes —"Phe—f&ﬁa}ue—and is subJect to change pendlng a
final Valuatlon of the -te}eﬁt-i-ﬁ-ab-}e-'rﬂtﬂﬁgrb-}e—dssets e%H%éﬂTeeﬂstsfmg—pf&ﬂ&r&yhe-ﬁeusfefner—re}aﬁeﬂshrpﬁmd llabllltles




10. GoodWlll and lnmnglble Assets GoodWlll bal"mces by segment consm of the followmo PlainRoHerBal-Engineered
Preduets-Acrospace / Defense Industrial Total April 3-2 ,2024-2022 $ 79-194 . 6-1 $46-1,708 . 0 $ 51,902 . 65147631

Acquisition (1) — —$%Hee&ﬁeﬁ—ﬁrﬂ&e—ﬂ%ﬁd—qﬁaﬁeﬁe-ﬁﬁsea{%2%( 28 H79-.67) (4628 . 6-7)
-8-3—4—Aeqtﬂstt~teﬁ—€2-)—l—6%4.—8—l,—6%4—8—T1dnslat10n adjustments — (3. 6) (3. 6) April 1, 2023 $ 194 18 1

675.7 9% 1, 869. 8 Acquisition (2) 5.1 —5

Aeqﬂtst&eﬂ—@-)—@-S%—@S%—Tmnslatlon ddjustments ——( 30.60) (3—0 6—0 )Apﬂ-l-March 30,
2024 $199.2 % 1,675 %92—3—$—1—94— 7% 1 -$— 874 9(1 —675—7—$—1—869—8—61—) Purchase price adjustments
associated with Rep § W 6 change-in-segmentstnrthe acquisition third-guarter-of
Dodge Industnalﬁseal%@%%—SeeNete%@—fer—fmﬁhefdefaﬁs— ) GoodWlll associated with the acquisition of Pedge-Specline,
Inc. discussed further in Note 9. The table below summarizes the net book value and weighted average useful lives of our
Intangible-intangible Assets-assets . Weighted March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aprit2,2022-Weighted-Average Useful Lives
(Years) Gross Carrying Amount Accumulated Amortization Gross Ccuryms_ Amount Accumulated Amortization Product
approvals 24-% 50. 7 $20.3 $50. 7 $ 18. 4 $56-9-$16-FCustomer relationships and lists 24-1,300. 7 160. 7 1, 293. 7 106. 54
294—6-53—4-Trade names 25-217.232.5215.423. 3 2—1—6—4—15—9—Bts&rbttter—ag-feemeﬂfs—9—7—9—7—Pdtents and
trademarks +6-10. 8 6. 5 13. 4 7. 2 +2-3-6-6-Domain names +6-0. 4 0. 4 0. 4 0. 4 Internal- use softwarec 4-16.7 8.8 15. 2 4.4 &
Other1.61.31.96ther11.11,598.1230. 5 | ——H—4++—4++1+ 589.9 161. 3 :5-585-0978Non- amortizable repair
station certificationsn/a 24.3 — 24.3 — Total 24-$ 1, 622.4 $230.5$1,614. 2 $ 161. 3 $4-6693-$97-8-Amortization
expense for definite- lived intangible assets during fiscal years 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-262+was $ 70. 4, $ 69. | ;-and $ 34.
7 and-$10-2-, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for the five succeeding fiscal years and thereafter is as follows:
2624-2025 § 70. 7 6-2025-76-6-2026 68-67 . 6-8 2027 66. 1 2028 65. 3 2029 63. 62629-9 2030 and thereafter 1, 696-033 . 9-8
11. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities The significant components of accrued expenses and other current liabilities
are as follows: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aprit2;2022-Employee compensation and related benefits $ 34-35 .7 § 34. 7
Taxes 23.1 17. 5 H—FContract liabilities 22. § 20 —619-. 6 Accrued rebates 38. 0 39. 6 35-—2-Workers compensation and
insurance 0. 4 0. 8 ++Acquisition costs 0. 64-1 0 . 6 Current finance lease liabilities 5. 7 5. 2 3-9-Accrued preferred stock
dividends 4. 9-8 4. 9 Interest 10. 4 10. 6 H=—6-Audit fees 0. 3 0. 6-3 Legal 1. 3 1. 6 6-Returns and warranties 9.2 7 . 5 Returns
Travel and waff&nt-res—%expense costs 4 . 5—7—4 1. —7—1 Other 9—11 4 5—9—8 4 $ 167.3 5 152 4 -$—1-4§—3—12 Debt Domestlceﬂ

-Fafge—ln fiscal 2022 %Glé—fﬂ&eﬂ"elé—efeehh%gfeefﬂeﬂt—)%e—Na%GfeMgfeefﬂeﬂfprm ides the C ompany with (a) a-the $
1, 300. 0 termdoan-faetity-(the—~Term Loan Faethity>-, which was used to fund a portion of the eashpurchase price for the
acquisition of Dodge and to pay related fees and expenses, and (b) a—the $ 500 0 revelving-eredit-faetity-(the—~Revolving
Credit Facility 2 . Debt issuance costs associated with the New

Credlt A;Dreement totaled b 14 9 and are belng amortlzed over the life of the New—Credlt A;Dreement Inltlally %eﬁ—t-he%@-l—S

-Beeeﬂaber—%@%%— amounts outstdndmg undel the FchllltleS s_ener"llly bore interest at elther at the Company ] optlon (a) a base
rate determined by reference to the higher of (i) Wells Fargo’ s prime lending rate, (ii) the federal funds effective rate plus 1 /2
of 1. 00 % and (iii) the one- month LIBOR rate plus 1. 00 % or (b) the LIBOR rate plus a specified margin, depending on the
type of borrowing being made. The applicable margin was based on the Company’ s consolidated ratio of total net debt to
consolidated EBITDA (as defined within the New-Credit Agreement) from time to time. In December 2022 , the NewCredit
Agreement was amended to replace LIBOR with the secured overnight financing rate administered by the Federal Reserve Bank
of New York (*. e., SOFR ) so that borrowings under the Facilities denominated in U. S. dollars bear interest at a rate per
annum equal to Term SOFR (as defined in the New-Credit Agreement) plus a credit spread adjustment of 0. 10 % plus a margin
ranging from 0. 75 % to 2. 00 % depending on the Company’ s consolidated ratio of total net debt to consolidated EBITDA. The
Facilities are subject to a SOFR floor of 0. 00 %. As of AprtH-March 30 , 2623-2024 , the Company’ s margin was 1. 25 % for
SOFR loans , +and-the commitment fee rate was 0. 20 % , and the letter of credit fee rate was 1. 25 %. A portion of the Term
Loan Faethity-is subject to a fixed- rate interest swap as discussed in Note 13 ;Dertvative-FinanetaHnstraments-. The New-Term
Loan matures in November 2026 and amortizes in quarterly installments with the balance payable on the maturity date.
The Company can elect to prepay some or all of the outstanding balance from time to time without penalty, which will
offset future quarterly amortization installments. Due to prepayments previously made, the required future principal



payments on the Term Loan are $ 0 for fiscal 2025, $ 0 for fiscal 2026, and $ 675. 0 for fiscal 2027. The Revolving Credit
Facility expires in November 2026, at which time all amounts outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility will be
payable. The Credit Agreement requires the Company to comply with various covenants, including the following financial
covenants: (a) a maximum Total Net Leverage Ratio (as defined within the New-Credit Agreement) of 5. 58-00 : 1. 00, which
maximum Total Net Leverage Ratio shall decrease during certain subsequent test periods as set forth in the New-Credit
Agreement (provided that, no more than once during the term of the Facilities, such maximum ratio applicable at such time may
be increased by the Company by 0. 50: 1. 00 for a period of twelve (17 monlhs after the consummation of a material
acquisition) ;-3 and (b) a minimum Interest Coverage Ratio of 2. 00: ). As of Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 ~the Company
was in compliance with all debt covenants. ©ne-ef The Credit Agreement allows the Company to, among other things,
make distributions to stockholders, repurchase its stock, incur other debt our-- or foreigr-liens, or acquire or dispose of
assets provided that the Company complies with certain requirements and limitations of the Credit Agreement. The
Company’ s domestic subsidiaries have guaranteed the Company’ s obligations under the Credit Agreement , and the
Company’ s obligations and the domestic subsidiaries’ guaranty are secured by a pledge of substantially all of the assets
of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries. As of March 30, 2024, $ 675. 0 was outstanding under the Term Loan, $ 3.
7 of the Revolving Credit Facility was being utilized to provide letters of credit to secure the Company’ s obligations
relating to certain insurance programs, and $ 18. 0 of the Revolving Credit Facility had been used to fund the purchase
of the business assets of Specline, Inc. which is discussed in Note 9. The Company had the ability to borrow up to an
additional $ 478. 3 under the Revolving Credit Facility as of March 30, 2024. In fiscal 2022, RBCA issued $ 500. 0
aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes. The net proceeds from the issuance of the Senior Notes were approximately
$ 492. 0, after deducting initial purchasers’ discounts and commissions and offering expenses, and were used to fund a
portion of the cash purchase price for the acquisition of Dodge. The Senior Notes were issued pursuant to the Indenture
with Wilmington Trust, National Association, as trustee. The Indenture contains covenants limiting the ability of the
Company to (i) incur additional indebtedness or guarantee indebtedness, (ii) declare or pay dividends, redeem stock or
make other distributions to stockholders, (iii) make investments, (iv) create liens or use assets as security in other
transactions, (v) merge or consolidate, or sell, transfer, lease or dispose of substantially all of its assets, (vi) enter into
transactions with affiliates, and (vii) sell or transfer certain assets. These covenants contain various exceptions,
limitations and qualifications. At any time that the Senior Notes are rated investment grade, certain of these covenants
will be suspended. The Senior Notes are guaranteed jointly and severally on a senior unsecured basis by RBC Bearings
and certain of RBCA’ s existing and future wholly- owned domestic subsidiaries that also guarantee the Credit
Agreement. Interest on the Senior Notes accrues at a rate of 4. 375 % and is payable semi — annually in cash in arrears
on April 15 and October 15 of each year. The Senior Notes will mature on October 15, 2029. The Company may redeem
some or all of the Senior Notes at any time on or after October 15, 2024 at the redemption prices set forth in the
Indenture, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the redemption date. The Company may also
redeem up to 40 % of the Senior Notes using the proceeds of certain equity offerings completed before October 15, 2024,
at a redemption price equal to 104. 375 % of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to,
but excluding, the redemption date. In addition, at any time prior to October 15, 2024, the Company may redeem some
or all of the Senior Notes at a price equal to 100 % of the principal amount, plus a “ make — whole ” premium, plus
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the redemption date. If the Company sells certain of its assets or
experiences specific kinds of changes in control, the Company must offer to purchase the Senior Notes. Foreign
Borrowing Arrangements The Foreign Credit Line provides Schaublin SA with a CHF S. 0 ( “Sehaublin"-approximately
$5. 8 USD )—eﬂfefed—mfe—ﬁ&e—sep&fa—te—mcdn lme &g-feeﬂaeﬂ-ts—rﬂ%9+9—\\ ith C chn SLllSSL (Switzerland) Ltd. {the~Foretgn

provide future w mkmg Ldplldl —Fhe

Revolver2)-with-Credit-Suisse-to-providefuture-working-eapital, if necessary. As of Aprit+March 30 , 2623-2024 , § 6-2 . +-2
had been borrowed from the New-Foreign Revelver-Credit Line and $ 0. 1 was being utilized to provide a bank guarantee .
Fees associated with the New-Foreign Revelver-Credit Line are nominal. The balances payable under all borrowing facilities
are as follows: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aprit2;2022-Revolver and term loan facilities $ 695. 2 $ 900 —0-$+266-. 0
Senior notes 500. 0 500. 0 Debt issuance cost ( 10. 7) ( 13. 7) €6-9-Other 7. 4 8. 79—2-Total debt 1, 191.9 1, 395. 0 6883
Less: current portion +3 .58 1. 5 Long- term debt $ 1, 188. 1 $ 1, 393. 5 $4,-686-8-13. Derivative Financial Instruments The
Company is exposed to certain risks relating to its ongoing business operations, including market risks relating to fluctuations in
interest rates. Derivative financial instruments are recognized on the consolidated balance sheets as either assets or liabilities and
are measured at fair value. Changes in the fair values of derivatives are recorded each period in earnings or accumulated other
comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is effective as part of a hedged transaction. Gains and losses on
derivative instruments reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are subsequently included in earnings in the
periods in which earnings are affected by the hedged item. The Company does not use derivative instruments for speculative
purposes. In fiscal Or-Oetober28;2022-2023 , the Company entered into a-the three- year USD- denominated interestrate
swap-(the—~Swap Z-with a third- party financial counterparty under the New-Credit Agreement (see Note 12). The Swap was
executed to protect the Company from interest rate volatility on our variable- rate Term Loan Facility. The Swap became
effective December 30, 2022 and is comprised of a § 600. 0 notional with a maturity of three years. The notional is $§ 400. 0 as
of March 30, 2024. We receive a variable rate based on one- month Term SOFR and pay a fixed rate of 4. 455 %. As of Apri+
March 30 , 2023-2024 , after given effect to the Swap . approximately 75 #8-5-% of our debt bears-bore interest at a fixed rate



after giving effect to the interest rate swap agreement in place . The notional on the Swap will amortize as follows: Year 1:
$600. 0 Year 2: $400. 0 Year 3: $ 100. 0 The Swap has been designated as a cash flow hedge of the variability of the first
unhedged interest payments (the hedged transactions) paid over the hedging relationship’ s specified time period of three years
attributable to the borrowing’ s contractually specified interest index on the hedged principal of its general borrowing program
or replacement or refinancing thereof. The fair value of the Swap has been disclosed in Note 4. The accumulated other
comprehensive income derivative component balance , net of taxes, was a $ 1. 2 gain and a $ 2. 2 loss at March 30, 2024 and
April 1, 2023, respectively ret-oftaxes-. The gain / loss reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income into
earnings will be recorded as interest income / expense on the Swap and will be included in the operating section of the
Company’ s consolidated statements of cash flows. 14. Other Noncurrent Liabilities The significant components of other
noncurrent liabilities consist of: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Apr-2;2022-Other postretirement benefits $ 10. 7 $ 10. 0 $36-
3-Noncurrent income tax liability 14. 1 14. 6 +48&—-Deferred compensation 29. 9 25. 7 26—4-Contract liabilities 19. 9 19. 8§ +6—4
Noncurrent finance lease liabilities 46. 7 48. 5 48-0-Other3.54. 1 +$ 124 . 2-8 $ 122. 7 $3426-4-15. Employece Benefit Plans
Noncontributory Defined Benefit Pension Plan At Aprit+-March 30 , 2023-2024 . the Company kas-had one consolidated
noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the *“ Plan ) covering current and former union employees in its Heim division
plant in Fairfield, Connecticut, its Phymeuth-Precision Products subsidiary plant in Plymouth, Indiana and former union
employees of the Tyson subsidiary in Glasgow, Kentucky and the Nice subsidiary in Kulpsville, Pennsylvania. Plan assets are
comprised primarily of equity and fixed income investments. As of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri22622-, Plan
assets were $ 9.1 and $ 8. 7 and-$26-0-, respectively. The fair value of the above investments was determined using quoted
market prices of identical instruments. Therefore, the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy established by ASC 820
were classified as Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Benefits under the Plan are not a function of employees’ salaries; thus, the
accumulated benefit obligation equals the projected benefit obligation. At March 30,2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2022
, the projected benefit obligation was $ 3. 8-7 and $ 22-3 . 8, respectively. The discount rates used in determlnlng the funded
qtatu% of the Plan as of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2022-were 5. 00 % and 4. 70 %and-3-30-%,
respectively. The funded status of the Plan and the amount recognized in the balance sheet at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023
and-ApeH2,2622-were $ 5. 4 and $ 4 . 9 and-$3-2- respectively. These overfunded amounts are included within noncurrent
assets on the consolidated balance sheets. Net periodic benefit cost of the Plan for fiscal years 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-2624+
was $0.1,8$0.2;and $ 0. 0 and-$-0-5-, respectively. The discount rate used to determine net periodic benefit cost for fiscal
years 2024 2023 —and 2022 aﬁd—292—1—waq 4. 70 %, 3.30 % —and 2 70 % a-nd%—s-e% reqpectlvely—GﬂMafeh%G—ZG%—ﬂae

eeﬁse-l-tdated—ba-laﬂee—sheets— Forelgn Pen%lon Planq Two of the Company S forelgn operatlon% Schaubhn and Sw1§% Tool
sponsor pension plans for their approximately +49-163 and 29-34 employees, respectively, in conformance with Swiss pension
law. The Schaublin plan is funded with an independent semi- autonomous collective provident foundation whereas the Swiss
Tool plan is funded with a reputable Swiss insurer. The unfunded liabilities of these plans at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023
were $2.3and $ 1. 5, respectively, and recorded within other noncurrent liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets .
For fiscal years-2024, 2023 rand 2022 and2624- net periodic benefit cost for these plans was $2.0,$ 1. 8 -and $ 1. 7 and-$3=
4+, respectively. 401 (k) Plans The Company has defined contribution plans under Section 401 (k) of the Internal Revenue Code
for all of its employees not covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Employer contributions under this plan, ranging from
10 %- 100 % of eligible amounts contributed by employees, amounted to $ 9. 6, $ 8. 6 -and $ 4. 6 and-$22-in fiscal 2024,
2023 ;and 2022 and2624-, respectively. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan The Company maintains a non- qualified
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“ SERP ”) for a select group of senior management employees. The SERP allows
ehglble employees to elect to defer up to 75 % of their current salary and up to 100 % of bonus compensation. Fhe-SERP-alse

—As of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit2;2022-, the SERP assets were §
33. 0 and $ 28. 6 and-$30-5-, respectively, and are included within other noncurrent assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
As of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri2;2022-, the SERP liabilities were $ 29.9 and $ 25. 7 and-$26—4-,
respectively, and are included w1th1n aeerted-expenses-and-othereurrentdiabiities-and-other noncurrent liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheets. Defined Benefit Health Care Plans The Company, for the benefit of current and former union
employees at its Heim, West Trenton, Plymouth and PIC facilities and former union employees of its Tyson and Nice
subsidiaries, sponsors contributory defined benefit health care plans that provide postretirement medical and life insurance
benefits to union employees who have attained certain age and / or service requirements while employed by the Company. The
plans are unfunded and costs are paid as incurred. Postretirement benefit obligations were $ 2. 2 and $ 2. 4 and-$23-at March
30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri2,2022-, respectively. Of these amounts, $ 0. 2 are-is considered current and are-is
included within accrued expenses and other current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets as of both March 30, 2024 and
April 1, 2023 and-Ape-22022- The remainder of the balances are included in other noncurrent liabilities in the consolidated
balance sheets. The Company also maintains a frozen defined benefit heath care plan for Dodge employees efthe-Dedge
divisterwith postretirement benefit obligations of $ 5. 8 and $ 6. 3 and-$10-6-at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit
22022~ respectively. Of these amounts, $ 0. 8 were and-$+—2-are-considered current at both March 30, 2024 and April 1,
2023 and-Aprit2;2022;respeetively-. The amounts are included within the same balance sheet line items as other
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postretirement health care plans maintained by the Company. 16. Income Taxes Income before income taxes for the Company
s domestic and foreign operations is as follows: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Aprit-3;202+
Domestic 240. 8 $ 191. 0 $ 68. 8 $34088—6-Foreign 21. 0 18. 7 9. 9 4—6-Total income before income taxes $ 261. 8 $ 209. 7 § 78.
7 $H3-2-The provision for income taxes consists of the following: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2,
2022 Apr3;2024-Current tax expense: Federal $ 53.1$53.0 $ 18. 3 $452-State 5.9 7. 5 2. 6 +—4Foreign 5.2 3.9 2. 9 64.
2 —6-64. 4 23. 8 +89-Deferred tax expense: Federal (9.3) (20. 0) (0. 5) State (4. 3) (2. FState2-6) (0. 3) +5-Foreign 1.3 1.
21.0(12.3) (21. 4) 0 -2+40-24 2 Total income taxes $ 51.9 $43. 0 § 24. 0 $23-—+-An analysis of the difference
between the provision for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the U. S. statutory income tax rate to pre- tax
income follows: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Aprit3;262+Income taxes using U. S. federal
statutory rate $ 55. 0 $ 44. 0 $ 16. 5 $23—8-State income taxes, net of federal benefit 0. 8 3. 9 1. 9 2-3-Stock- based
compensation ( 0.9) (1 =632 6) (2. 6) Foreign rate differential 2. 0 1. 1 1. 6 +6-Research and development credits (2. 5) (2.
4) (1. 5363 Company- owned life insurance ( 0. 8) 0. 3 (0. 0 92) Foreign derived intangible income (FDII) (3. 3) (2. 7)
(1. 536—) U. S. unrecognized tax positions 1. 5 (1. 9) 5. 4 +8-Acquisition costs 0. 0 0. 0 1. 7—Valuation allowance (1. 7)
0.02.3820ther-net 1.82.3 0. 2 $51. 9 $43. 0 -5 4324 . 0 $24-0-$231Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) are
comprised of the following: March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 Aprib2;2622-Deferred tax assets: Pension and postretirement
benefits $ 1. 5§ 1. 8 $2-FEmployee compensation accruals 11. 4 10. 9 82-Inventory 15. 6 15. 8 +473-Operating lease
liabilities 8. 0 7 —8-8-. 8 Finance lease liabilities 0. 3 0 #. 70 Stock compensation 5. 4 3. 4 4—2-Tax loss and credit
carryforwards 42-11 . 5 12. +5 State tax 1. 3 1. 4-3 Other accrued liabilities 8. 1 8. 9 H+-Capitalized research and
development costs 16 . 4 8. 1 Other 04392~ 4 5.1 Total gross deferred tax assets 76-79 . 373-9 75 . 8-6 Valuation allowance
(7.0) (8. 538+6) Total deferred tax assets $ 72.9 $ 67. 1 8&$644-Deferred tax liabilities: Property, plant and equipment $ (
32.4)$ (33. 59$42F) Operating lease assets (7. 7) (87 . 9-7 ) Other (3. 7) (3 H2-. 93 ) Intangible assets (3HF312 . 4) (
324316 . 47 ) Total deferred tax liabilities $ ( 356.2) $ (361. 2 9-$-3989-) Total net deferred liabilities $ (283.3) $ (294. 1%
$-314-5-) The Company evaluates deferred tax assets to ensure that the estimated future taxable income will be sufficient in
character (i. e. capital versus ordinary income treatment), amount and timing to result in their recovery. After considering the
positive and negative evidence, a valuation allowance has been recorded on foreign tax credits and on certain state and foreign
credits and net operating losses as it is more likely than not (i. e. , greater than a 50 % likelihood) that these items will not be
utilized. For the Company’ s fiscal year ended March 30, 2024 the valuation allowance decreased by $ 1. 5, which primarily
related to the explratlon ofa capltal loss carryforward For the ﬁscal year ended Apr11 1 2023 the valuatlon allowance

; - ; aeapital-toss-es ederal-and-state-eredits Thesevaluatlon
allowances are requlred because management has determmed based on ﬁnanc1a1 prQ]eCthl’lS and available tax strategies, that it
is unlikely the net operating losses and credits will be utilized before they expire. If events or circumstances change, valuation
allowances are adjusted at that time resulting in an income tax benefit or charge. At Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , the
Company had state net operating loss carryovers in different jurisdictions at varying amounts up to $ #5 . 2-3 , which expire at
various dates through 2036. At Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , the Company had foreign net operating loss carryovers in
different jurisdictions at varying amounts totaling thatstmtap-te-$ 2. 3-7, which will expire at various dates through fiscal
2028. At Aprit+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , the Company had U. S. federal and state credits in different jurisdictions at varying
amounts up to $ $8-11. 0 which principally expire at various dates through 2038. At Aprit-4+March 30 , 2623-2024 , the
Company had Canadian investment tax credits up to $ 0. 2 which will expire at various dates through 28372038 . Under
accounting standards (ASC 740) a deferred tax liability is not recorded for the excess of the tax basis over the financial
reporting (book) basis of an investment in a foreign subsidiary if the indefinite reinvestment criteria is met. The Tax Cuts and
Jobs Act (TCJA) required a mandatory deemed repatriation of certain undistributed earnings of the Company’ s foreign
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017, and income taxes were accrued accordingly. If these deemed repatriated earnings were
distributed in the form of cash dividends, the Company would not be subject to additional U. S. income taxes, other than tax
arising from the movement of foreign exchange rates on previously taxed earnings, but could be subject to foreign income and
withholding taxes. A provision has-had not been made for additional U. S. and foreign taxes at AprtH+-March 30 , 2623-2024
on approximately $ 63-71 . 49 of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries or for any additional tax on the deemed
repatriated earnings because the Company intends to reinvest these funds indefinitely to support foreign growth opportunities
and foreign operations . Duc to the inherent complexity of the multinational tax environment in which the eempany-Company
operates, it is not practicable to estimate the unrecognized deferred tax liability on these undistributed earnings. These earnings
could become subject to additional tax under certain circumstances including, but not limited to, loans to the Company, or upon
sale or pledging of the foreign subsidiary’ s stock. Uncertain Tax Positions Unrecognized income tax benefits represent income
tax positions taken on income tax returns but not yet recognized in the consolidated financial statements. If recognized,
substantially all of the unrecognized tax benefits for the Company’ s fiscal years ended March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 ane
Aprit2;2622-would affect the effective income tax rate. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecogmzed
tax benefits is as follows: March 30, April 1, 2023-April 2, 2022-Apri3;262+-Balance, beginning of year $ 13.1$22. 8 § 16.
6 $34-2-Gross increases (decreases) — tax positions taken during a prior period 2. 0 (8. 9) 0. 4 €0-2)-Gross increases — tax
positions taken during the current period 1. 7 1. 7 7 . 6 4—8-Reductions due to lapse of the applicable statute of limitations ( 1. 6)
(2.5) (1. 8) ¢Balance, end of year $ 15. 2 § 13. | —Balanee;end-ofyear$43—1-5 22. 8 $4+6-—6-The Company recognizes the
interest and penalties accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. The Company recognized a benefit of
$ 0. 3 for the fiscal year ended March 30, 2024 and cxpense of $ 0. | ;and $ 0. | related to and-$-6—-efinterest and
penalties on its statement of operations for the fiscal years ended April 1, 2023 s-and April 2, 2022 ard-Aprit-3;26024,
respectively. The Company had approximately $ 1.2 and $ 1. 5 &ﬂd—$—l—4—0f accrued interest and penalties at March 30, 2024



and April 1, 2023 and-Aprit-2;2622-, respectively. The Company believes it is reasonably possible that some of its
unrecognized tax positions may be effectively settled by the end of the Company” s fiscal year ending Apri-+-March 29 , 2624
2025, due to the closing of audits and the statute of limitations expiring in various jurisdictions. The decrease, pertaining
primarily to federal and state credits and state tax, is estimated to be $ 2-1 .9 . The Company files income tax returns in
numerous U. S. and foreign jurisdictions, with returns subject to examination for varying periods, but generally back to and
including the fiscal year ending Mareh28-April 3 , 2626-2021 . although certain tax credits generated in earlier years are open
under statute from Apri+March 31 , 2666-2007 . The Company is no longer subject to U. S. federal tax examination by the
Internal Revenue Service for years ending before Mareh28-April 3 , 2626-2021 . 17. Stockholders’ Equity We are authorized to
issue 10, 000, 000 shares of preferred stock, $ 0. 01 par value per share, in one or more series and to fix the powers,
designations, preferences and relative participating, option or other rights thereof, including dividend rights, conversion rights,
voting rights, redemption terms, liquidation preferences and the number of shares constituting any series, without any further

vote or action by our stockholders. In fiscal On-September24;262+-2022 , we completed an offering of 4, 600, 000 shares of 5+
GG%G—Seﬂesﬂﬁ—M&ﬂdafefy—ee&veﬁrb}e—Pfefe&ed—Sfeek(iMCPS —)—1n a pubhc offerlng reglstered under the Securltles Act of

v 0 G 6 0 er The tradlng symbol for
the MCPS on the New York Stock Exchange is “ RBCP ” The net proceeds from the offerlng were approximately $ 445.3 ,
after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and offering expenses —OnNevember+, and were 202+;-the
Company-used the-preeeeds-to fund a portion of the purchase price for the acquisition of Dodge. Holders of MCPS are entitled
to receive, when, as and if declared by our Board of Directors, or an authorized committee thereof, out of funds legally available
for payment, cumulative dividends at the annual rate of 5. 00 % of the liquidation preference of $ 100 per share, payable in cash
or, subject to certain limitations, by delivery of shares of common stock or any combination of cash and shares of common stock,
at our election; provided, however, that any unpaid dividends on the MCPS will continue to accumulate as described in the
Certificate of Designations that sets forth the rights, preferences and privileges of the MCPS. The Company made dividend
payments of $ 5. 7 on April 17, 2023, $ 5. 8 on ApeiH5-July 17 , 26222023 |, $ 5. 8 FenFuly15;2022,-$5Fon October 47
16 ,2622-2023 , and $ 5. 7 on January +715 , 2623-2024 . The Company also had accrued $ 4. 9-8 as of Apri-+March 30 ,
2623-2024 for d1v1dends that were te-be-paid on April 3715 , 2623-2024 . The MCPS has a liquidation preference of $ 100 per
share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. As of -A:pfi-l—l—March 30, 2023-2024 , the MCPS had an aggregate liquidation
preference of $ 464. 9-8 . Subject to certain exceptions, no dividend or distribution will be declared or paid on shares of our
common stock, and no common stock will be purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired for consideration by us or any of our
subsidiaries unless, in each case, all accumulated and unpaid dividends for all preceding dividend periods have been declared
and paid, or a sufficient amount of cash or number of shares of common stock has been set apart for the payment of such
dividends, on all outstanding shares of MCPS. In the event of our voluntary or involuntary liquidation, winding- up or
dissolution, no distribution of our assets may be made to holders of our common stock until we have paid holders of MCPS,
each of which will be entitled to receive a liquidation preference in the amount of $ 100 per share plus accumulated and unpaid
dividends. Unless earlier converted or redeemed, each share of MCPS will automatically convert, for settlement on or about
October 15, 2024, into between 0. 4413 and 0. 5405 shares of common stock, subject to customary anti- dilution adjustments.
The conversion rate that will apply to mandatory conversions will be determined based on the average of the daily volume-
weighted average prices over the 20 consecutive trading days beginning on, and including, the 21st scheduled trading day
immediately before October 15, 2024. The conversion rate applicable to mandatory conversions may in certain circumstances be
increased to compensate holders of the MCPS for certain unpaid accumulated dividends. We are authorized to issue 60, 000, 000
shares of common stock, $ 0. 01 par value per share. Holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share. Holders of
common stock are entitled to receive dividends, if and when declared by our Board of Directors, and to share ratably in our
assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders in the event of liquidation after giving effect to any liquidation
preference for the benefit of the MCPS or any other preferred stock then outstanding. Holders of common stock have no
preemptive, subscription, redemption, or conversion rights. The holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights.
The holders of a majority of the shares of common stock can elect all of the directors and can control our management and
affairs. In fiscal On-September24;2021+-2022 ;-we completed an offerlng of 3, 450, 000 shares of common stock in a public
offerrng reglstered under the Securltres Act of 1933 at an offerlng prlce of $ 185 per share sineluding456,-000-shares-issted

0 derw tttonal-shares-. The net
proceeds from the offerrng were approxnnately $605.5, after deducting underwrltmg discounts and commissions and offering
expenses —OnNevember-1-, and were %Gﬁ—fhe—eeﬁapany—used the-preeeeds-to fund a portion of the eash-purchase price for the

acquisition of Dodge. Long- Term Equity Incentive Plans 26043-+eng—Fermineentive Plan—1he 2643-Company’ s Long-long -
Fernrterm equity Ineentive-incentive plans (the “ Equity Ptan-Plans ) previded- provide for grants of stock options, stock

appreciation rights, restricted stock and performance awards —Fhe-parpese-of the Plan-was-to provide-eurdirectors, officers and
other employees and persons who engage in services for #s-the Company. The purpose of the Equity Plans is to provide
these individuals with incentives to maximize stockholder value and otherwise contribute to eur-the Company’ s success and
to enable #s-the Company to attract, retain and reward the best available persons for positions of responsibility. 1, 500, 000
shares of common stock were authorized for issuance under the-each Equity Plan when it was adopted, subject to adjustment
in the event of a reorganization, stock split, merger or similar change in the Company’ s corporate structure or in the
outstanding shares of common stock . The Company’ s Compensation Committee administers the Equity Ptan-Plans —Fhe-,
although the Company’ s Board of Directors also has the authority to administer the Equity PlasrPlans and to take all actions
that the Compensation Committee is otherwise authorized to take under the Equity Plan-Plans . The terms and conditions of
each award made under the-an Equity Plan, including vesting requirements, ts-are set forth eensistent-with-thePlan-in a written




agreement with the grantee—20+7Long—TFernrIneentive-recipient that is consistent with the terms of the relevant Equity
Plan As fPhe%lq—Eeﬂg-iFeﬂﬁ—lneeﬂﬁve—Plarrpfeﬂde&fefgfaﬂts—of s’feeleepﬁeﬁs—March 30 2024 sfoele&ppfeeiaﬁeﬂ—ﬂgh-ts—

i v i ik o-the Company’ s stteeess—&ﬂd-te-eﬂab-le—long- term equlty 1ncent1ve
plans were as follows the Gemp&n-y—te—a&raet—ZﬂB Equity Plan . which expired in 2023 although stock retainand-reward-the
bestavatable-personsforpesitions—-- options ef—respemtbﬁ-rﬁy—awarded under this plan are still outstanding; the 2017
Equity Plan, which expires in 2027; and the 2021 Equity Plan, which expires in 2031 . As of March 30, 2024 there were
272 328 and 1, 500, 000 shares avallable e-lleeﬂﬂoﬂ—s’feelewefe—&ttt-heftzed-fOI -tssuﬂ-ﬁee-future awards under the 2017 Plan;

antee: 2021 Equlty plans l:eﬁg-—"Pefm—lﬁeeﬂt—rve—P-laﬂ—The%G%l-
tO1s respectlvelysfeele&ppfeeiafwﬂ—ﬂg-lﬁs—resfﬂefed—sfeeleaﬁé

wrﬂa—ﬂ&e—ﬂﬁrﬁra—wrﬁeerragfeefﬂeﬁt—wﬁh—t-he—graﬂ{ee— Stock Optlons Undel the Equnty Pl"ms the C ompenscmon C ommlttee or
the Board may approve the award of grants-efineentive-stoekoptions-and-othernon- qualified stock options. The Compensation

Committee also has the authority to approve the grant of options that will become fully vested and exercisable automatically
upon a change in control. The Compensation Committee may not, however, approve an award to any one person (other than
Dr. Mlchael J Hartnett) n any Cdlendar yedr for opt1ons to purchase common stock equal to more thdn 10 % of the total

grant- The Compensaﬂon Commmee Wlll approve the exercise price and term of dny optlon in its dlSCIethH however, the
exercise price may not be less than 100 % of the fair market value of a share of common stock on the date of grant. Hnder-the
The Equity Plans ;-any-also authorize the Compensation Committee to award incentive stock eptier-options conforming to

ﬂ&ﬁst—be-e*efetsed—vvtﬂa-rn—sevefrye&rs—e-ﬁthe requlrements of Sectlon 422 of the Internal Revenue Code, but to date no such

and-the-eption-mustb etsed-withinfiveyears he-da sran Asoprﬂ-l—l—MarchSO %92—3—2024 thelewem92—8
36272 outstanding options to-purehase-shares-of eommon-stoek-granted-under the 2013 Equity Fong—TFermIneentive-Plan, all
925-336-0f which were exercisable —As-efApri-, 2623-497 , 620 there-were-530;-899-outstanding options to-parehase-shares-of
eommenstoekgranted-under the 2017 Equity Feng—FermIneentive-Plan, +84-233 | 437440 of which were exercisable —As-ef

Apritt, and 2023there-were-no outstanding eptions— option to-purehase-shares-of eommon-stoekgranted-under the 2021
Equity Feng—Fermrineentive-Plan. Restricted Stock. Under the Equity Plans, the Compensation Committee may approve the

award of restricted stock subject to the conditions and restrictions, and for the duration that it determines in its discretion. Under
each of the 2017 and 2021 Equity Feng—Ferardneentive-Plans, the number of shares that may be used for restricted stock
awards errestrieted-unitgrants-underthePlamrmay not exceed 50 % of the total authorized number of shares under the-that
Equity Plan. As of AprtH-March 30 , 2023-2024 , there were 2-zero , 800-173 | 445 196;,424-and zero shares of restricted
stock outstanding under the 2013, 2017 and 2021 Equity Feng—FermIneentive-Plans, respectively. Performance Awards. The
Compensation Committee may approve the-grant-ef-performance awards contingent upon achievement by the grantee-recipient,
or by the Company, of set goals and objectives regarding specified performance criteria, over a specified performance cycle.
Awards may include specific dollar- value target awards, performance units ;-the value of which is established at the time of
grant, and / or performance shares the value of which is equal to the fair market value of a share of common stock on the date
of grant. The value of a performance award may be fixed or fluctuate on the basis of specified performance criteria. A
performance award may be paid out in cash and / or shares of common stock or other securities. Certain senior executive officers
receive performance awards in the form of stock options ane-, restricted stock and / or unrestricted stock -as-desertbed-in-the
preeedingparagraphs-. Stock Appreciation Rights. The Compensation Committee may approve the grant of stock appreciation
rights, or SARs, subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Equity Plans. The exercise price of a-an SAR must equal
the fair market value of a share of the Company’ s common stock on the date the SAR was-is granted. Upon exercise of a-an
SAR, the grantee will receive an amount in shares of our common stock equal to the difference between the fair market value of
a share of common stock on the date of exercise and the exercise price of the SAR, multiplied by the number of shares as to
which the SAR is exercised. There were no SARs issued or outstanding under the Plans as of Apri4-March 30 , 2623-2024 .
Amendment and Termination of the Equity Plans. Except as otherwise provided in an award agreement, the Board of Directors,



without approval of the stockholders, may amend or terminate the-any Equity Plars-- Plan , except that no amendment will
become effective without prior approval of the stockholders of the Company if stockholder approval would be required by
applicable law or regulations, including if required (i) under the provisions of Section 409A or any successor thereto, (ii) under
the provisions of Section 422 of the Code or any successor thereto, or (iii) by any listing requirement of the principal stock
exchange on which the common stock is then listed. Subject to the provisions of an award agreement, which may be more
restrictive, no termination of the-an Equity Plans-- Plan shal-may materially and adversely affect any of the rights or
obligations of any perserr-award recipient , without his or her written consent, under any grant-award of options or other
incentives previous granted under the relevant Equity Plars— Plan . A summary of the status of the Company’ s stock options
outqtanding as of Aprit-March 30 , 2623-2024 and changes during the year then ended is presented below. All cashless
exercises of options are handled through an independent broker. Number Of Common Stock Options Weighted Average

Exercise Prlce Per Share Welghted Average Contractual Llfe (Yearq) Intrinsic Value ES—m—m-l—l-teﬂs)—@t&s’t&ﬂd-mg,—Apﬂ-l—Z,—Z@%—}

(—3429—1—3—3—67—Out%tand1ng, Apr11 1 2023 623 635 $ 153 953.7 $ 49. 2 Awarded 54 820 215 97 Exerc1sed (168, 321) 120
48 Forfeitures (4, 000) 208. 85 Explratlons (242) 136. 46 Outstanding, March 30, 2024 505, 892 $ 171. 38 3. 6 $ 50. 1
Exercisable, ApriH-March 30 , 2623-2024 276-241 , 773-712 $ +32-155 . 86-39 2. 78 § 27. 6-8 The fair value for the
Company’ s options was estimated at the date of grant using the Black- Scholes option pricing model with the following
weighted- average as%umptionq which are updated to reflect current expectations of the dividend yield, expected life, risk- free
interest rate and using historical volatility to project expected volatility: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, April 1, 2023-April 2,
2022-April-3;2624-Dividend yield 0. 00 % 0. 00 % 0. 00 % Expected weighted- average life (yrs.) 5. 0 5. 0 5. 0 Risk- free
interest rate 4. 20 % 3. 05 % 0. 95 % 8-35%Expected volatility 46. 71 % 45. 57 % 43. 43 %-44-35-% The weighted average
fair value per share of options granted was $ 99. 92 in fiscal 2024, $ 90. 39 in fiscal 2023 ;-and $ 76. 65 in fiscal 2022 and-$-52-
F8rfiseal 2624 The Company recorded $ 2. 4-6 (net of taxes of $ 0. 78 ) in compensation expense in fiscal 2023-2024 rclated
to option awards. As of Apr-H-March 30 , 2023-2024 | there was $ 89 . 29 of unrecognized compensation costs related to
options which is expected to be recognized over a Weighted average period of 3. 5 years. The total intrinsic value of options
exercised in fiscal 2024, 2023 ;and 2022 and2624-was $ 22.9,$ 16. 9-and $ 11. 9 and-$342F- respectively. Of the total
awards outstanding at Apri-+-March 30 , 2023-2024 , 626-503 , 98+132 were either fully vested or are expected to vest. These
shares have a weighted average exercise price of $ 453-171 . 86-19 , an intrinsic value of $ 49. 8-9 and a weighted average
contractual term of 3. 76 years. A summary of the status of the Company’ s restricted stock outstanding as of Apr=+-March 30
,2023-2024 and the Changes during the year then ended is preqented below. Number Of Reitrlcted Stock Shares Welghted—
Average Grant Date Fair Value Non- vested, April 2; 8; 6
HForfettares{(2, 75715823 Non—vested; Aprit-1, 2023 192, 124 $ 186 67 Granted 71 448 205 50 Vested (87 854) 177
26 Forfeitures (2, 273) 194. 19 Non- vested, March 30, 2024 173, 445 $ 199. 09 The weighted average fair value per share of
restricted stock awards-granted was $ 205. 50 in fiscal 2024, $ 201. 60 in fiscal 2023 ;and $ 198. 04 in fiscal 2022 and-$353<
FOnfiseal 2624 The Company recorded $ 8. 4-9 (net of taxes of $ 2. 5-6 ) in compensation expense in fiscal 2023-2024 related
to restricted stock awards. These awards were valued at the fair market value of the Company’ s common stock on the date of
issuance and are being amortized as expense over the applicable vesting period. The total fair value of restricted stock awards
that vested during fiscal 2024, 2023, and 2022 ;and202+-was $19.2,$ 21. 2 -and $ 22. | and-$+9-5-, respectively.
Unrecognized expense for restricted stock was $ +6-18 . 3-9 at AprH+-March 30 , 2623-2024 . This cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 2. 8-6 years . A summary of the status of the Company’ s
liability classified awards outstanding as of March 30, 2024 and the changes during the year then ended is presented
below. Intrinsic Value Outstanding, April 1, 2023 $ — Awarded 11. 7 Vested — Cancelled — Change in fair value —
Outstanding, March 30, 2024 $ 11. 7 Estimated liability as of March 30, 2024 $ 2. 5 The Company recorded $ 1. 9 (net of
taxes of $ 0. 6) in stock- based compensation expense in fiscal 2024 related to liability awards. As of March 30, 2024, $ 2.
0 and $ 0. 5 was included in other noncurrent liabilities and other current liabilities, respectively. As of March 30, 2024
there was $ 9. 2 of unrecognized compensation costs related to liability awards which is expected to be recognized over a
weighted average period of 3. 1 years. The total intrinsic value of liability classified awards vested in fiscal 2024, 2023
and 2022 was $0.0,$ 0. 0 and $ 0. 0, respectively . 18. Commitments and Contingencies As of Apr-H-March 30 , 2023-2024
, approximately €-5 % of the Company’ s hourly employees in the U. S. and abroad were represented by labor unions. The
Company enters into U. S. government contracts and subcontracts that are subject to audit by the U. S. government. In the
opinion of the Company’ s management, the results of such audits, if any, are not expected to have a material impact on the cash
flows, financial condition or results of operations of the Company. For fiscal 2024, 2023 ;and 2022 and2624-, there were no
audits by the U. S. government, the results of which, in the opinion of the Company’ s management, had a material impact on
the cash flows, financial condition or results of operations of the Company. The Company is subject to federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations, including those governing discharges of pollutants into the air and water, the storage,
handling and disposal of wastes and the health and safety of employees. The Company also may be liable under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act or similar state laws for the costs of investigation
and cleanup of contamination at facilities currently or formerly owned or operated by the Company, or at other facilities at
which the Company may have disposed of hazardous substances. In connection with such contamination, the Company may also
be liable for natural resource damages, U. S. government penalties and claims by third parties for personal injury and property
damage. Agencies responsible for enforcing these laws have authority to impose significant civil or criminal penalties for non-
compliance. The Company believes it is currently in material compliance with all applicable requirements of environmental
laws. The Company does not anticipate material capital expenditures for environmental compliance in fiscal years 2624-2025 or
2625-2026 . Investigation and remediation of contamination is ongoing at some of the Company’ s sites. In particular, state




agencies have been overseeing groundwater monitoring activities at the Company’ s facility in Hartsville, South Carolina. At
Hartsville, the Company is monitoring low levels of contaminants in the groundwater caused by former operations. Plans are
currently underway to conclude remediation and monitoring activities. In connection with the purchase of the Fairfield,
Connecticut facility in 1996, the Company agreed to assume responsibility for completing clean- up efforts previously initiated
by the prior owner. The Company submitted data to the state that the Company believes demonstrates that no further remedial
action is necessary, although the state may require additional clean- up or monitoring. On March 9, 2022 and March 21, 2023,
the Company received civil investigative demands from the United States Department of Justice pursuant to the False
Claims Act, 31 U. S. C. § 3733 (the “ FCA ). The investigation concerns allegations that the Company submitted false
claims in connection with (i) certifying that the Company’ s employees were eligible for unemployment insurance
benefits and pandemic relief and worked reduced hours and (ii) received grant proceeds in violation of the FCA. The
Company is cooperating with the investigation. As the investigation is in its early stages, it is not possible to determine
whether the investigation will have a material adverse effect, if any, on the Company. Besides the matter described in the
previous paragraph, from time to time we are involved in litigation that arises in the ordinary course of business, but we do not
believe that any such litigation in which we are currently involved, either individually or in the aggregate, is likely to have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, operating results, cash flow or prospects. The Company has $ 3. 7 of
outstanding standby letters of credit, all of which are under the Revolving Credit Facility. We also have a contractual obligation
for licenses related to the implementation and upgrade of an enterpriseresouree-planning(~ERP 2)-system for-Dedge- The
remaining contractual obligation related to Fhese-these ERP license costs of $ 46-7 . 5-6 will end in June of 2026 be
inentredoverafive—yearpertod-. 19. Other, Net Other, net is comprised of the following: Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024
April 1, 2023 April 2, 2022 Apei-3;2623-Plant consolidation and restructuring costs $ 2. 7$ 2.5 $ 1. 1 $2-9-Acquisition costs
and transition services 0. 3 8. 9 30. 6 —Provision for doubtful accounts 0. 2 0. 8 0. 5 8—5-Amortization of intangibles 70. 4 69. 1
34. 7 H92Loss on disposal of assets 0. 6 0. 3 0 374 3 Other expense 0.6 0.5 1.2 $74. 8 § 82. | 858215 68. 4 $16-7-20.
Reportable Segments The Company operates through operating segments and reports its financial results based on how its chief
operating decision maker makes operating decisions, assesses the performance of the business, and allocates resources. Our
operating segments are our reportable segments. These reportable segments are Aerospace / Defense and Industrial and are
described below. Aerospace / Defense. This segment represents the end markets for the Company’ s highly engineered bearings
and precision components used in commercial acrospace, defense aerospace, and sea and ground defense applications. Industrial.
This segment represents the end markets for the Company’ s highly engineered bearings and precision components used in
various industrial applications including: power transmission; construction, mining, energy and specialized equipment
manufacturing; semiconductor production equipment manufacturing; agricultural machinery, commercial truck and automotive
manufacturing; and tool holding. The accountlng policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in Note 2 <
Summary-ef-Stgnifieant-Aeeounting Polietes-. 2 Segment performance is evaluated based on segment net sales and gross
margin. Items not allocated to segment operating income include corporate administrative expenses and certain other amounts.
Where not separately disclosed, corporate costs are allocated to each segment. Identifiable assets by reportable segment
consist of those directly identified with the segment’ s operations. Fiscal Year Ended March 30, 2024 April 1, 2023 April 2,
2022 Apr3;2024-Net External Sales Aerospace / Defense $ 519. 4 $430. 3 § 381. 5 $396—2-Industrial 1, 040. 9 1, 039. 0 561.
424285 1,560.3 $1,469. 3 $ 942. 9 $-6689-0-Gross Margin Aerospace / Defense $ 208. 8 $ 171. 0 $ 155, 1 $46+2-Industrial
461.7 433.8202. 0728 670 .95 $ 604. 8 § 357 -4-$234- 1 Selling, General and Administrative Expenses Aerospace /
Defense $37.8$ 31. 1 $29. 0 $29—Industrial 132. 8 122. 5 58. 6 +8—8-Corporate 82.9 76. 1 80. 055-$253.5$229 .7 $
2297 %-167. 6 $+02-8-Operating Income Aerospace / Defense $ 161.7 $ 132. 7 $ 117. 8 $422-4-Industrial 272. 6 236. 5 107.
5529-Corporate (92.1) (76.2) (104.2) (68-$342 . 275 293. 0 $ 121. 1 $H4—6-Total Assets Aerospace / Defense $ 798. 6 $
749.8 $ 776. 5 $F923-Industrial 3, 779. 6 3, 845. 7 3, 920. 9 357-Corporate 100 . 4 Coerporate94. 9 148. 0284-$4,678 . 6 $
4,690.4 $ 4, 845. 4 $14343Capital Expenditures Aerospace / Defense $ 10. 6 $9. 5 $ 7. 5 $8FIndustrial 20. 4 29. 1 19. 3
30-Corporate 2.2 3.4 3.09$33.2 $ 42. 0 -+$420-5 29 8$H-. 8 Depreciation & Amortization Aerospace / Defense $ 19. 6
$ 18.6$ 19. | $349-9-Industrial 96.3 93. 4 43. 1 9—6-Corporate 3.43.43.3 8119 .23 $ 115. 4 $ 65. 5 $32FGeographic
External Sales Domestic $ 1,375.4$1,292.9 $ 833. 4 $546-0-Foreign 184.9 176. 4 109. 563-6-5 1,560.3 $1,469. 3 § 942.
9 $-6090-Geographic Long- Lived Assets Domestic $ 341.5 $ 360. 7 $ 373. 0 $488&4-Foreign 60.9 56. 0 58. 2 55-§ 402 . 54
$416.7$431. 2$243921. Related Party Transactions Equity Method Investee The Company has a joint venture in North
America focused on joint logistics and e- business services. This joint venture, CoLinx, LLC (“ CoLinx ), includes five equity
members: Timken, SKF Group, Schaeffler Group, -RBGBeaﬂﬁgs—I-neefperafed—and-Gate% Industrial Corp . and the Company .
The e- bu%mes% service focuqes on 1nf0rmat10n and bu%mes% services for authorlzed dlqtrlbutors in the lndustrlal segment. RBE
g g v —Total
pttfehases—freﬂ‘l—expenses for services pr0V1ded by CoLlnx for the ﬁscal years ended March 30 2024 Apr11 1, 2023 and April
2,2022 were $18.5,$ 18. 4 and $ 7. 2, respectively, and were included within selling, general and administrative costs on the
consolidated statements of operations. Amounts outstanding in respect of these transactions were payables of $ 0. 7and $ 1. 8
and-$2-5-as of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 aad-Apeit2,2022- respectively, and were included within accounts payable
on the consolidated balance sheets. No dividends were received from CoLinx during the periods presented. The Company does
not have any other equity method investees. The Company does not have any other significant related - party transactions. ITEM
9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE None. ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures The
Company’ s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective disclosure controls and procedures, as
defined under Rule 13a- 15 (e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. As of the end of the period covered by this report, the
Company performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’ s management, including




its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the Company’ s disclosure controls and
procedures. In making its assessment, management has utilized the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations (COSO) of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013 Framework). Based
upon that evaluation, the Company’ s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’ s
disclosure controls and procedures provide reasonable assurance that the material information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submits to the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Commission’ s rules and forms.
The Company’ s management believes that its disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of Aprit-+March 30 , 2623
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting No changes were made to the Company’ s internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Rule 13a- 15 (f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) during the last fiscal quarter that materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting. Management’ s
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Management of RBC Bearings Incorporated is responsible for establishing
and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
The Company’ s internal control over financial reporting is supported by written policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the Company’
s assets; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Company’ s management and directors; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’ s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial
reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to
the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our
principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company’ s
internal control over financial reporting as of Apri-+March 30 , 2623-2024 as required by Securities Exchange Act of 1934. In
making this assessment, we used the criteria set forth in the framework in Internal Control- Integrated Framework (2013
Framework) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation
under the framework in Internal Control- Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of Aprit+-March 30 , 2623-2024 . The effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting as of Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears on the following page. / s/ RBC Bearings Incorporated Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of RBC Bearings
Incorporated Opinion on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting We have audited RBC Bearings Incorporated’ s internal
control over financial reporting as of Aprit+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , based on criteria established in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) 5
(the COSO criteria). In our opinion, RBC Bearings Incorporated (the Company) maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of Apri+-March 30 , 2023-2024 , based on the COSO criteria. We also have audited,
in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the
consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023 and-Apri-2;2622-, the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended Apri—+-March 30 , 2623-2024 and the related notes and our report dated May +9-17 , 2623-2024 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon. Basis for Opinion The Company’ s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in
the accompanying Management’ s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal
securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion. Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting A company’ s
internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’ s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of



financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’ s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. /s / Ernst & Young LLP Stamford Connectlcut ITEM 9B.
OTHER INFORMATION During the quarter ended March 30 Beoa 3 d-b-
-Stewa-rt— 2024 no dlrector or officer of the Company adopted or termmated a Rule 10b5- 1 tradlng Ghanﬂﬁaﬂ—M&ehael—H—
thros : e g ptan--- plan Br-or non- Rule 10b5- 1 trading
arrangement . ITEM 9C DISCLOSURE REGARDING FOREIGN JURISDICTIONS THAT PREVENT
INSPECTIONS Not AmirFa : g o

{-teﬁa—9&Btse}esufe—Regard1ﬂg—Fefe1gﬁ
:l-uﬂsd-teﬁeﬁs—'Fh&t—Pfevents—IﬂS‘peeﬁeﬁs—PART 111 The 1nforrnat10n called for by Part III, Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 of Form 10-
K 5will be included in the Company’ s Proxy Statement for its 2623-2024 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which the Company

intends to file within 120 days after the close of its fiscal year ended Apri-+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , and which is incorporated
herein by reference. PART IV ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES (a) (1) The following
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Company are included in Item 8, *“ Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data ” of this Annual Report on Form 10- K: ® Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm; e
Consolidated Balance Sheets at March 30, 2024 and April 1, 2023; e Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal
years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 and April 2, 2022; e Consolidated Statements of Operatterrs-Comprehensive
Income for the fiscal years ended March 30,2024, April 1, 2023 s-and April 2, 2022 and-Aprit-3;2624 e Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensivetneome-Stockholders’ Equity for the fiscal years ended March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 ;-and

April 2, 2022 and-Apri-3;202+; o Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows -Steekhe-ldefs—Eqm—ty—for the ﬁscal years ended
March 30, 2024, April 1, 2023 ;-and April 2, 2022 and-A :

yeafs—eﬂdedﬁprﬂ—l%%—kprﬂ%@%%and—&pfﬂ%ﬁ@%l— and ° Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements (2) For a list of
the Company’ s Financial Statement Schedules, see Item 15 (c) of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. (3) For a list of the
exhibits required by Regulation S- K, see Item 15 (b) of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. (b) The Exhibits required by Item
601 of Regulation S- K are filed as exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10- K and indexed below immediately following
Item 15 (c), which index is incorporated herein by reference. (c) All Financial Statement Schedules are included in the Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data under Item 15 (a) (1) of this Annual Report on Form 10- K and incorporated herein by
reference. Exhibit Index The following exhibits are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10- K. The exhibits that are
indicated below as having been previously filed by RBC Bearings Incorporated with the SEC are incorporated herein by
reference. Our Commission file number is 001- 40840. Exhibit Number Description of Document 3. 1 Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of RBC Bearings Incorporated dated August 13, 2005 (filed with Amendment No. 4 to Registration
Statement on Form S- 1 dated August 8, 2005). 3. 2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of RBC Bearings Incorporated (filed as
Exhibit 3. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated September 15, 2017). 4. 1 Description of Capital Stock (filed as Exhibit 4. 1
to Annual Report on Form 10- K dated May 26, 28242022 ). 4. 2 Form of stock certificate for common stock (filed as Exhibit
4.3 to Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement on Form S- 1 dated August 4, 2005). 4. 3 Certificate of Designation for 5. 00
% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (filed as Exhibit 3. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated September 24,
2021). 4. 4 Form of stock certificate for 5. 00 % Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (filed as Exhibit 4. 1 to
Current Report on Form 8- K dated September 24, 2021) 4. 5 Indenture, dated as of October 7, 2021, by and among Roller
Bearing Company of America, Inc. and Wilmington Trust, National Association for 4. 375 % Senior Notes due 2029 (filed as
Exhibit 4. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated October 7, 2021). 4. 6 Form of 4. 375 % Senior Notes due 2029 (filed as
Exhibit 4. 2 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated October 7, 2021). 10. 1 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement,
dated as of June 3, 2022, between RBC Bearings Incorporated and Michael J. Hartnett, Ph. D. (filed as Exhibit 10. 1 to Current
Report on Form 8- K dated June 9, 2022). 10. 2 Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 1, 2022, to Amended and Restated
Employment Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2022, between RBC Bearings Incorporated and Dr. Michael J. Hartnett (filed as
Exhibit 10. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated August 4, 2022). 10. 3 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement,
dated as of June 3, 2022, between RBC Bearings Incorporated and Daniel A. Bergeron (filed as Exhibit 10. 2 to Current Report
on Form 8- K dated June 9, 2022). 10. 4 Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 1, 2022, to Amended and Restated Employment
Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2022, between RBC Bearings Incorporated and Daniel A. Bergeron (filed as Exhibit 10. 2 to
Current Report on Form 8- K dated August 4, 2022). 10. 5 Form of Change in Control Letter Agreement for Named Executive
Ofﬁcers (ﬁled as Exh1b1t lO 1 to Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q dated February 1 2010) 10.6 Gh&ﬂge—l-n—@eﬂtfe-l—]:ettef

Bearlngs lncorporated Executlve Officer Performance Based Compensat1on Plan (filed as Exh1b1t lO 1 to Current Report on
Form 8- K dated July 27, 2017). 10. 87 RBC Bearings Incorporated Amended and Restated 2013 Long Term Incentive Plan
(filed as Exhibit 10. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated August 21, 2013). 10.9-8 RBC Bearings Incorporated 2017 Long-
Term Equity Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10. 2 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated July 27, 2017). 10. 46-9 RBC Bearings
Incorporated 2021 Long- Term Equity Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated September
10, 2021). 10. +-10 Credit Agreement, dated November 1, 2021, by and among Roller Bearing Company of America, Inc. as
Borrower, RBC Bearings Incorporated, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent,
Swingline Lender, and Letter of Credit Issuer, and various lenders signatory thereto (filed as Exhibit 10. 1 to Current Report on



Form 8- K dated November 2, 2021). 10. 42-11 Guarantee, dated November 1, 2021, by and among RBC Bearings Incorporated
and the subsidiary guarantors party thereto in favor of Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Collateral Agent (filed as
Exhibit 10. 2 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated November 2, 2021). 10. 43-12 Security Agreement, dated November 1,
2021, by and between Roller Bearing Company of America, Inc., RBC Bearings Incorporated, the subsidiary grantors party
thereto and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Collateral Agent for its benefit and the benefit of the Secured Parties
(filed as Exhibit 10. 3 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated November 2, 2021). 10. +4-13 Pledge Agreement, dated November
1, 2021, by and between Roller Bearing Company of America, Inc., RBC Bearings Incorporated, the subsidiary pledgors party
thereto and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Collateral Agent for the benefit of the Secured Parties (filed as Exhibit
10. 4 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated November 2, 2021). 10. +5-14 Stock and Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of
July 24, 2021, by and between ABB Asea Brown Boveri Ltd . as Seller and RBC Bearings Incorporated as Purchaser (filed as
Exhibit 2. 1 to Current Report on Form 8- K dated July 26, 2021). 10. +6-15 First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as of
December 5, 2022, by and among Roller Bearing Company of America, Inc., RBC Bearings Incorporated, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as administrative agent, and the lenders party thereto (filed as Exhibit 10. 01 to Current Report on Form 8-
K dated December 7, 2022). RBC Bearings Incorporated Insider Trading Policy. Subsidiaries of the Registrant. Consent of
Ernst & Young LLP. 31. I Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002.
31. 2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act 0of2002. 32. 1 Certification of
Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act
0f2002. * 32. 2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. * RBC Bearings Incorporated Clawback Policy. 101. INS Inline XBRL Instance
Document. 101. SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document. 101. CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension
Calculation Linkbase Document. 101. DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document. 101. LAB Inline
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document. 101. PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
Document. Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101). * This certification is not
deemed filed with the SEC and is not to be incorporated by reference into any of our filings under the Securities Act of 1933 or
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10- K) irrespective
of any general incorporation language contained in such filing. SIGNATURES Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15
(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. RBC Bearings Incorporated (Registrant) By: / s / Michael J. Hartnett Name: Michael J.
Hartnett Title: Chief Executive Officer Date: Bate=May 49-17 , 2023Parswant-2024Pursuant to the requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the
capacities and on the dates indicated. Signature Title / s / Michael J. Hartnett Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michael J. Hartnett (principal executive officer and chairman) Date: May +9-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Daniel A. Bergeron Chief
Operating Officer Daniel A. Bergeron Date: May 49-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Robert M. Sullivan Chief Financial Officer Rebertiv:
Sulttvan-(principal financial officer) Robert M. Sullivan Date: May 4+9-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Matthew J. Tift Corporate
Controller Matthew J. Tift Date: May 49-17 , 2023-2024 / s / Richard R. Crowell Director Richard R. Crowell Date: May 4+9-17 ,
2623-2024 / s / Dolores J. Ennico Director Dolores J. Ennico Date: May +5-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Edward D. Stewart Director
Edward D. Stewart Date: May 49-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Dr. Steven H. Kaplan Director Dr. Steven H. Kaplan Date: May +3-17 ,
2623-2024 / s / Michael H. Ambrose Director Michael H. Ambrose Date: May 49-17 , 2023-2024 / s / Dr. Amir Faghri Director
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BEARINGS INCORPORATED INSIDER TRADING POLICYI. POLICYThis policy is to govern the trading of the
stock of RBC Bearings Incorporated (“ RBC ” or the “ Company ) and other companies by RBC’ s managers and
above and other" insiders' to avoid violation of federal securities laws. Any transactions in the securities of RBC must
strictly comply with this policy and the Procedures set forth in Section IV below. II. SCOPEAII (a) officers and directors
of RBC or its subsidiaries, (b) employees of RBC or its subsidiaries who are awarded stock options or restricted stock
under the Company’ s equity incentive plan, and (c) designated persons of RBC (each of the foregoing being a'" Subject
Person'). Listing of all Subject Persons is included on Exhibit C. This policy also applies to family members, other
members of a Subject Person’ s household, and entities controlled by a Subject Person. This policy applies to
transactions in the Company’ s securities (collectively referred to as the “ Company’ s securities ), including the
Company’ s common stock, its preferred stock, or any other types of securities that the Company may issue in the
future, including derivative securities that are not issued by the Company, such as exchange- traded put or call options
or swaps relating to the Company’ s securities. Transactions subject to this policy include purchases, sales and bona fide
gifts of the Company’ s securities. IIIl. PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING AND TIPPINGTIt is a violation of the
federal securities laws and Company policy for any person to buy or sell any of the Company’ s securities if that person
is in possession of material, non- public information. e Information is material if it could reasonably affect a reasonable
person’ s investment decision whether to buy, sell or hold the stock. Although it is not possible to list all types of
information that might be deemed material under particular circumstances, information concerning the following
subjects is often found material: (i) internal forecasts or budgets; (ii) significant acquisitions or dispositions (including
mergers, tender offers and asset purchase or sale transactions); (iii) major product changes or introductions; (iv) special
dividends or changes in dividend policy; (v) new plant openings or closings or realignments; (vi) significant write- downs
of assets or additions to reserves for bad debts or contingent liabilities; (vii) extraordinary management developments;
(xiii) significant financing transactions; (ix) significant changes in the market price of raw materials or other supplies;
(x) significant disputes with our suppliers or customers; (xi) labor negotiations; or (xii) significant litigation or
investigations by governmental bodies. Information about a company generally is not material if its public dissemination
would not have any impact on the price of the Company’ s publicly traded securities. It should be noted that either
positive or adverse information may be material. e It is non- public if it has not been disclosed to the public and, even
after disclosure has been made, until a reasonable time has passed after it has been disclosed by means likely to result in
widespread public awareness (e. g., SEC filings, press releases or publicly accessible conference calls). Furthermore, it is
illegal for any person in possession of material, non- public information to provide another person with such information
or to recommend that the other person buy or sell any of the Company’ s securities. In that case, both the “ tippee ” and
the “ tipper ” may be liable. It also violates Company policy for any person to use such non- public information for
personal benefit or to improperly disclose it to others outside of the Company. These prohibitions also apply to material,
non- public information about any other company that has been obtained in the course of a person’ s work for the
Company. While all employees should be aware of the federal securities laws and Company policies related to insider
trading and tipping, the Company may designate certain employees from time to time because of their position,
responsibilities, or their actual or potential access to material information as Subject Persons. The listing of all Subject
Persons is included on Exhibit C. To avoid violating federal law that prohibits" insider trading' Subject Persons must
not purchase or sell securities of RBC or of any other issuer of a security at a time when the Subject Person is aware of
any material, non- public information about RBC or such other issuer, regardless of how that information was obtained.
The Subject Person also must not permit any member of their family who they reside with (including a spouse, a child, a
child away at college, stepchildren, grandchildren, parents, stepparents, grandparents, siblings and in- laws), anyone
else who lives in the Subject Person’ s household, any family members who do not live in the Subject Person’ s household
but whose transactions in the Company’ s securities are directed by the Subject Person or are subject to the Subject
Person’ s influence or control, such as family members who consult with the Subject Person before they trade in the
Company’ s securities, or anyone acting on the Subject Person’ s behalf, or anyone to whom the Subject Person has
disclosed the information, to purchase or sell such securities. Such restrictions also apply to any legal entities that the
Subject Person influences or controls, including any corporations, partnerships or trusts, and transactions by such
controlled entities should be treated for the purposes of this policy and applicable securities laws as if they were for the
Subject Person’ s own account. These prohibitions against trading while in possession of material, non- public
information (or using such information for personal benefit) also applies to material, non- public information about any
other company that has been obtained in the course of a person’ s work for the Company. This policy continues to apply
to your transactions in Company securities even after you have terminated employment or other services to the
Company or a subsidiary. If you are aware of material, non- public information when your employment or service
relationship terminates, you may not trade in Company securities until that information becomes public or is no longer
material. After the information has been publicly disclosed through appropriate channels, a reasonable time should be
allowed to elapse (at least two business days) before trading in the security, to allow for public dissemination and
evaluation of the information. I'V. Proceduresl. SUBJECT PERSONS: The senior manager at each location where there
are Subject Persons must ensure that all Subject Persons at that location are aware of this policy. A. As long as any
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Subject Person has material, non- public information relating to RBC or any other entity (e. g., a corporation or a
partnership) (including any of RBC' s customers or suppliers), the Subject Person may not buy or sell the securities of
RBC or that entity. Equally important, the information may not be passed along to others. B. Subject Persons must not
purchase or sell securities of RBC, whether or not the Subject Person possesses specific material, non- public
information about RBC, unlessl1. the Subject Person has first signed and delivered a Trading Certification (see attached
Exhibit A) to RBC' s Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO, and2. the Trading Certification has been
approved by RBC' s Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO (in the case of purchases or sales by the CFO,
General Counsel or Senior Corporate Counsel, the Trading Certification must be approved by one of the other two). C.
Subject Persons must not purchase or sell securities of any entity known or believed to be one of RBC' s significant
customers or suppliers, whether or not the Subject Person possesses specific material, non- public information about
such entity, unlessAn entity would be a significant customer or supplier of RBC if its business with RBC constitutes
either a material or important portion of RBC’ S business or a material or important portion of the business of the
entity. D. Subject Persons must not adopt or amend a securities trading plan pursuant to Rule 10bS- 1 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with respect to the securities of RBC unlessl. At the time the Rule 10b- 1 plan or plan
amendment is entered into, the Subject Person is not aware of material nonpublic information regarding RBC or any of
the Company’ s securities, 2. the Subject Person has first signed and delivered a Trading Certification (see attached
Exhibit A) and the Rule 10b- 1 plan or plan amendment to RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO,
and3. such Trading Certification and plan or plan amendment has been approved by, RBC' s Senior Corporate Counsel,
General Counsel or CFO (in the case of the adoption or amendment of a Rule 10b5- 1 plan by the CFO, General Counsel
or Senior Corporate Counsel, the Trading Certification and plan or plan amendment must be submitted to, and
approved by, one of the other two). E. No Subject Person may buy or sell RBC securities, or adopt or amend a Rule
I0bS- 1 trading plan, at any time during the' blackout'" period beginning on the last day of RBC’ s fiscal quarter and
ending at the start of the third (3rd) business day after the public release of RBC’ s financial results for such quarter.
This restriction applies whether or not the Subject Person possesses specific material, non- public information. RBC' s
General Counsel or CFO may impose trading" blackouts'" at other times as they deem appropriate. F. Notwithstanding
Paragraph E, a Subject Person may buy or sell RBC securities during a trading blackout period when the transaction
isl. made pursuant to, and strictly in accordance with the terms of, an effective Rule I0bS- 1 trading plan previously
approved pursuant to Paragraph IV. 1. D, subject to the requirement in Paragraph IV. 1. G, and2. in compliance with all
applicable securities laws. G. RBC will have the right at any time and in any manner to publicly disclose (or to require
the Subject Person to disclose) the existence of any Rule 10bS- 1 trading plan and the contents thereof in such manner as
RBC considers appropriate. 2. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS: Officers and Directors must file any required beneficial
ownership forms in compliance with applicable securities laws. A summary of such requirements is set forth on attached
Exhibit B. 3. STOCK OPTIONS: When exercising stock options, the person must fill out the RBC Option Exercise Form
(available from RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel), identifying (a) the grant date of the options, (b) the number of
options to be exercised, and (c) the option exercise price, and then submit the form to RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel,
General Counsel or CFO for approval. If the option exercise will be “ cashless ” (i. e., the option shares will be
immediately sold to generate proceeds to pay the option exercise price and applicable withholding), then the person also
must comply with the Trading Certification process set forth in Paragraph IV. 1. B. 4. Rule 10bS- 1 Plans: A. Once a
Rule 10bS- 1 trading plan is adopted by a Subject Person, such Subject Person must not exercise any influence over the
amount of securities to be traded, the price at which they are to be traded or the date of the trade. The plan must either
specify the amount, pricing and timing of transactions in advance or delegate discretion on these matters to an
independent third party. B. Once a Rule 10b5- 1 trading plan is adopted or modified, it is subject to a “ cooling- off ”
period before execution of the first trade thereunder. The “ cooling- off ” period for directors and officers subject to
Section 16 of the Exchange Act ends on the later of: (a) 90 days following the Rule 10bS- 1 Plan adoption or modification
or (b) two business days following the disclosure in Form 10- Q or Form 10- K of the Company’ s financial results for the
fiscal quarter in which the Rule 10b5S- 1 Plan was adopted or modified (however, the cooling- off period will not exceed
120 days following plan adoption or modification). For all other individuals, a 30 day cooling- off period is required. C.
A person may not enter into overlapping Rule 10b5- 1 plans (subject to certain exceptions) and may only enter into one
single- trade Rule 10b5- 1 plan during any 12- month period (subject to certain exceptions). Directors and officers
subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act must include a representation in their Rule 10bS- 1 Plan certifying that: (a)
they are not aware of any material nonpublic information; and (b) they are adopting the Rule 10bS- 1 Plan in good faith
and not as part of a plan or scheme to evade the prohibitions in Rule 10b- 5. D. All persons entering into a Rule 10b5- 1
plan must act in good faith with respect to that plan. V. APPROVALSApproval by RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel,
General Counsel or CFO of a purchase or sale of securities or of the adoption or amendment of a Rule I0bS- 1 trading
plan is limited to determining whether the matter is in accordance with certain securities regulations, but does not
constitute assurance that the matter is in accordance with all applicable laws. The Subject Person is ultimately
responsible for complying with all applicable laws when trading securities and neither RBC nor its Senior Corporate
Counsel, General Counsel or CFO will have any responsibility to the Subject Person or any other person or entity in
connection with such trades. Any modification (other than a nonsubstantive modification such as a change in contact
information), repeal or replacement of this policy must be approved by the RBC Board of Directors. All inquiries,
including inquiries as to whether an entity is a significant customer or supplier of RBC, should be directed to RBC’ s
Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO. Whenever seeking information or approval of a Trading
Certification or RBC Option Exercise Form, Subject Persons should first contact the Senior Corporate Counsel, then the



General Counsel if the Senior Corporate Counsel is unavailable, and then the CFO if both the Senior Corporate Counsel
and General Counsel are unavailable. VI. Prohibition Against Short SellingIt violates Company policy for any Subject
Person of the Company to sell any equity security of the Company if such person either (a) does not own the security sold
or (b) does not deliver the security against such sale within twenty days thereafter or does not within five days after such
sale deposit the security in the mails or other usual channels of transportation unless such sale is approved in writing by
RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO. VII. Prohibition Against Trading in Derivativeslt violates
Company policy for any Subject Person to purchase, sell or engage in any other transaction involving any derivative
securities related to any equity securities of the Company. A “ derivative security ” includes any option, warrant,
convertible security, stock appreciation right or similar security with an exercise or conversion price or other value
related to the value of any equity security of the Company. This prohibition does not, however, apply to any exercise of
Company stock options or warrants pursuant to the Company’ s equity incentive plan or any other benefit plan that may
be adopted by the Company from time to time, any sale of Company stock in connection with any cashless exercise (if
otherwise permitted), or payment of withholding tax upon the exercise, of any such stock option or warrant. VIII.
CONTACT INFORMATIONA. RBC’ s Senior Corporate Counsel, General Counsel or CFO may be reached as follows:
o Senior Corporate Counsel at (xxX) XXX- XXXX Or XXXXXXXXX @ rbcbearings. com e General Counsel at (xxx) Xxx- XXXX
Or XXXXXXXXX @ rbcbearings. com e CFO at (xxX) XXX- XXXX Or XXXXXXXXX @ rbcbearings. com. B. If a shareholder has
questions about this policy or their equity grants, they may contact the Senior Corporate Counsel at (xxx) Xxx- XXXx or
XXXXXXXXX @ rbcbearings. com. C. For contact information at Merrill Lynch refer to the RBC Equity Program — Merrill
Lynch Contact List (attached Exhibit D). IX. REFERENCESA. Exhibit A: Trading CertificationB. Exhibit B: Beneficial
Ownership Forms Required by the SECC. Exhibit C: Listing of Subject PersonsD. Exhibit D: Merrill Lynch Contact
ListTRADING CERTIFICATION The undersigned hereby certifies to RBC Bearings Incorporated as follows: 1. I
intend to engage in one of the following transactions: O purchase or sale of RBC stock in the open market through a
broker O adoption of a stock trading plan pursuant to Rule 10b5- 1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with
respect to RBC Bearings stock--- a copy of such stock trading plan is attached hereto O purchase or sale of securities of
one of RBC’ s significant customers or vendors in the open market through a broker O purchase or sale of securities of
one of RBC’ s significant customers or vendors other than in the open market through a broker O purchase or sale of a
put or call or other derivative security involving RBC or one of RBC’ s significant customers or vendors O gift of RBC
stock to independent charity2. As of the date hereof, I do not possess any material nonpublic information regarding RBC
Bearings (or the customer or vendors whose securities are the subject of my transaction). As used herein “ material
nonpublic information ” means any information concerning RBC (or the relevant customer or vendor) not previously
disclosed to the public by press release, public filing or other public means that a reasonable investor or shareholder
would consider important in making a decision to buy or sell the securities in question. 3. If I become aware of any
material nonpublic information regarding RBC (or the customer or vendors whose securities are the subject of my
transaction) prior to the completion of my purchase or sale or the implementation of my stock trading plan, as relevant, I
will (i) immediately terminate such sale, purchase or implementation and (ii) promptly notify RBC’ s General Counsel.
4. My transaction is being made in accordance with the terms of RBC’ s Policy No. A. 1. 3 “ Trading in Stock of RBC
Bearings Incorporated. ” IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this Certification in good faith as of

,20__. Signature Name
APPROVED (one signature required) — good for five (5) business days after
the date of this certificate Vice President and CFO (xxx- xxx- xxxx) Vice
President and General Counsel (xxx- xxx- xxxx) Senior Corporate Counsel

(xxx- xxx- xxxx) Beneficial Ownership Forms Required by the SEC Section 16 of
the Exchange Act and the SEC’ s rules thereunder require all of the executive officers, directors and greater than 10 %
stockholders of the Company to report their initial beneficial ownership of equity securities of the Company and any
subsequent changes in that ownership. A Form 3 must be filed within 10 days of becoming an executive officer or
director of the Company. This report discloses the reporting person’ s beneficial interest in Company securities and
must be filed even if such person does not own any Company securities. A Form 4 must be filed to report acquisitions
and dispositions of Company securities, including (a) any grant, exercise or conversion of Company restricted stock or
derivative securities (e. g., stock options), (b) any transfers to or from indirect forms of ownership, such as transfers to
trusts, (c) any transfers pursuant to bona fide gifts, and (d) any intra- plan transfers involving Company securities held
under pension or retirement plans. The Form 4 must also indicate if a transaction occurred under a Rule 10b5- 1 plan
and, if so, the plan’ s adoption date. A Form 4 must generally be filed within two business days of the date of execution of
the transaction (not the settlement date or subsequent closing or delivery date). The SEC rules provide for a limited
exception to the two business day filing requirement in the case of prearranged trading programs and any intra- plan
transfers involving Company securities held under the Company’ s pension or retirement plans, in each case for which
the officer or director does not select the date of execution. In those cases, a Form 4 must be filed with the SEC within
two business days following the date on which the officer or director is notified of the transaction. However, if the officer
or director does not receive notification by the third business day following the actual trade date, then the third business
day is deemed to be the date of execution. Consequently, it is important that officers and directors ensure that their
brokers and the plan administrator notify them promptly of any transaction. A Form 4 must also be filed after a person
ceases to be an officer or director of the Company if there is a non- exempt, “ opposite- way ” transaction within six
months of such person’ s last transaction while an officer or director (e. g., an open market sale within six months of a
purchase). A Form S must be filed within 45 days after the Company’ s fiscal year- end by every person who was an




executive officer or director at any time during the fiscal year to report (i) certain small acquisitions of Company
securities, (ii) certain miscellaneous transactions, such as gifts or inheritances and (iii) any transaction during the last
fiscal year that was required to be reported on a Form 3 or Form 4 but was not reported. The regulations provide that,
at the discretion of the officer or director involved, transactions normally reported at fiscal year- end on a Form 5 may
be reported earlier on a Form 4. If there are no reportable transactions, or if all reportable transactions have already
been reported on a Form 3 or Form 4, a Form 5 is not required. The Company encourages the use of the Form 4 early
reporting option to help prevent transactions from going unreported at fiscal year- end and to help eliminate the need to
file a Form 5. Section 16 reports must be filed electronically with the SEC via EDGAR and promptly posted to the
Company’ s website. The Company has established a program to assist executive officers and directors in preparing and
filing these forms, though the ultimate responsibility for these forms shall be with the reporting persons. The forms will
be signed off by the General Counsel, Assistant General Counsel, and Corporate Accounting before being filed. Note
that the beneficial ownership reporting requirements do not apply to all senior personnel of the Company. These
requirements, as well as the “ short- swing ” profit disgorgement provisions, apply only to executive officers and
directors of the Company. The term “ officer ” is specifically defined for Section 16 purposes, and includes the principal
officers of the Company and may include officers of subsidiaries. Senior personnel with questions about their status for
Section 16 reporting purposes should consult with the Chief Financial Officer or Senior Corporate Counsel. EXHIBIT C
LISTING OF SUBJECT PERSONS e Any RBC Director © Any RBC Officer © Any RBC employee or outside
consultant who receives restricted stock or stock options under RBC’ s equity incentive plan Exhibit 21 Subsidiaries of
the Regl%trant * Alrtomlc LLC Delaware All Power de Mex1co S.deR. L de C.V.— Mex1c0 All Power Manufacturing Co. —
California Bérund t h pita and-Climax Metal Products
Company — Ohio Dodge lndu%trlal Augtraha Pty Ltd.— Augtraha Dodge Indu%trlal Canada Inc. — Canada Dodge Industrial, Inc.
— Delaware Dodge Industrial India Private Limited — India Dodge Industrial (Shanghai) Company Limited — Hong Kong Dodge
Mechanical Power Transmission Mexico, S. de R. L. de C. V. — Mexico Dodge (Shanghai) Mechanical Power Transmission
Ltd. — People’ s Republic of China Industrial Tectonics Bearings Corporation — Delaware RBC Aerostructures LLC — South
Carolina RBC Aircraft Products, Inc. — Delaware RBC Bearings Polska sp. z 0. 0. — Poland RBC de Mexico, S. de R. L. de C.
V.~ Mexico RBC Dodge Industrial Ltd. — England RBC France SAS — France RBC Lubron Bearing Systems, Inc. —
Delaware RBC Nice Bearings, Inc. — Delaware RBC Oklahoma, Inc. — Delaware RBC Precision Products, Inc. — Delaware RBC
Southwest Products , Ine. — Delaware RBC Specline , Inc. — Delaware RBC Turbine Components LLC — Delaware Roller
Bearing Company of America, Inc. — Delaware Sargent Aerospace and Defenqe LLC - Delaware Schaubhn GmbH Germany
Schaublin Holding SA — Switzerland Schaublin SA — Switzerland : P y
Amerieane—People>sRepublie-of China-Sonic Industries, Inc. — Cahforma Swiss Tool Sy%tems AG Sw1tzelland Vlanel
Holding AG — Switzerland Western Precision Aero LLC — California * All of which are, directly or indirectly, wholly- owned
by the registrant. Exhibit 23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm We consent to the incorporation by
reference in the following Registration Statements: (1) Registration Statement (Form S- 8 No. 333- 192164) pertaining to the
RBC Bearings Incorporated 2013 Long- Term Equity Incentive Plan, (2) Registration Statement (Form S- 8 No. 333- 221329)
pertaining to the RBC Bearings Incorporated 2017 Long- Term Equity Incentive Plan, (3) Registration Statement (Form S- 3
No. 333- 259669) pertaining to the RBC Bearings Incorporated Common Stock and Preferred Stock, and (4) Registration
Statement (Form S- 8 No. 333- 265490) pertaining to the RBC Bearings Incorporated 2021 Long- Term Equity Incentive Plan;
of our reports dated May +9-17 , 2623-2024 , with respect to the consolidated financial statements of RBC Bearings Incorporated
and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of RBC Bearings Incorporated included in this Annual Report
(Form 10- K) of RBC Bearings Incorporated for the year ended Apri-+March 30 , 2023-2024 . +s+Emst-&Young P
Stamford;-Cenneetient-May19-2023-Exhibit 31. | CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES- OXLEY ACT OF 2002 I, Dr. Michael J. Hartnett, certify that: 1. I have reviewed this
Report on Form 10- K of RBC Bearings Incorporated; 2. Based on my knowledge, this Report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Report; 3. Based on my
knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
Report; 4. The registrant’ s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15 (e) and 15d- 15 (¢)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15 (f) and 15d- 15 (f)) for the registrant and have: a) designed such disclosure controls and
procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including any consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this Report is being prepared; b) designed such internal control over financial
reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; andc) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’ s disclosure
controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Report based on such evaluation; andd) disclosed in this Report any
change in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant” s most recent fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’ s internal control over financial
reporting; and5. The registrant’ s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’ s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’ s board of directors (or




persons performing the equivalent functions): a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation
of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’ s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; andb) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or
other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting. Date: May 4+3-17 , 2023
2024 By: / s / Michael J. Hartnett Michael J. Hartnett President and Chief Executive OfficerExhibit 31. 2 CERTIFICATION OF
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER I, Robert M. Sullivan, certify that: Date: May +9-17 , 2623-2024 By: / s / Robert M. Sullivan
Robert M. Sullivan Vice President and Chief Financial OfficerExhibit 32. 1 +&-CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER PURSUANT TO U. S. C SECTION 1350 In connection with the Annual Report of RBC Bearings Incorporated
(the “ Company ) Form 10- K for the year ended Apt=+-March 30 , 2623-2024 , as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “ Report ), the undersigned, Dr. Michael J. Hartnett, the President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, pursuant to 18 U. S. C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002,
hereby certifies to the best of his knowledge that: (i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13 (a) or 15 (d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and (i1) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects,
the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. Dated: May 49-17 , 2623-2024 / s / Michael J. Hartnett Michael
J. Hartnett President and Chief Executive OfficerExhibit 32. 2 CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U. S. C. SECTION 1350 In connection with the Annual Report of RBC Bearings Incorporated (the “
Company ) Form 10- K for the year ended Apri-+March 30 , 2023-2024 , as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “ Report ), the undersigned, Robert M. Sullivan, Chief Financial Officer, of the Company,
pursuant to 18 U. S. C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002, hereby certifies to the
best of his knowledge that: (i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13 (a) or 15 (d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and (ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. Dated: May +9-17 , 2023-2024 / s / Robert M. Sullivan Robert
M. Sullivan Vice President and Chief Financial OfficerExhibit 97 CLAWBACK POLICY Purpose RBC Bearings
Incorporated (the “ Company ”) believes that it is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders to create and
maintain a culture that emphasizes integrity and accountability and that reinforces the Company’ s pay- for-
performance compensation philosophy. The Company’ s Board of Directors (the “ Board ”) has therefore adopted this
policy, which provides for the recoupment of certain executive compensation in the event that the Company is required
to prepare an accounting restatement of its financial statements due to material noncompliance with any financial
reporting requirement under the federal securities laws (this “ Policy ). This Policy is designed to comply with Section
10D of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “ Exchange Act ), the rules promulgated thereunder by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) (i.
e., the national securities exchange on which the Company’ s securities are listed as of the adoption of this Policy).
Administration This Policy shall be administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board (the “ Compensation
Committee ”). Any determinations made by the Compensation Committee will be final and binding on all affected
parties. Covered Executives This Policy applies to the Company’ s current and former executive Offieer-officers (as
determined by the Compensation Committee in accordance with Section 10D of the Exchange Act, the rules promulgated
thereunder, and the listing standards of the NYSE) and such other senior executives or employees who may from time to
time be deemed subject to this Policy by the Compensation Committee (collectively, the “ Covered Executives ”).
Incentive- Based Compensation For purposes of this Policy, “ Incentive- Based Compensation ” means any
compensation that is granted, earned, or vested based wholly or in part on the attainment of a financial reporting
measure (including (i) non- equity incentive plan awards that are earned solely or in part by achieving a financial
reporting measure performance goal, (ii) bonuses paid from a bonus pool where the size of the pool is determined solely
or in part by attaining a financial reporting measure performance goal, (iii) other cash awards based on achieving a
financial reporting measure performance goal, (iv) restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock options, stock
appreciation rights, and performance share units that are granted or vest solely or in part based on attaining a financial
reporting measure performance goal, and (v) proceeds from the sale of shares acquired through an incentive plan that
were granted or vested solely or in part based on achieving a financial reporting measure performance goal).
Compensation that would not be considered Incentive- Based Compensation includes (i) salaries, (ii) bonuses paid solely
based on satisfaction of subjective standards, such as demonstrating leadership, and / or completion of a specified
employment period, (iii) non- equity incentive plan awards earned solely based on satisfaction of strategic or operational
measures, (iv) wholly time- based equity awards, and (v) discretionary bonuses or other compensation that is not paid
from a bonus pool that is determined by achieving a financial reporting measure performance goal. A financial
reporting measure used for Incentive- Based Compensation purposes is (i) any measure that is determined and
presented in accordance with the accounting principles used in preparing financial statements, or any measure derived
wholly or in part from such measure whether or not the measure used is contained in the financial statements or
otherwise disclosed, or (ii) stock price or total shareholder return. Financial reporting measures include revenues, net
income, operating income, EBITDA, financial performance of a business unit or segment, financial ratios, liquidity
measures (e. g., working capital, operating cash flow), return measures (e. g., return on invested capital), and earnings
measures (e. g., earnings per share). Recoupment In the event that the Company is required to prepare an accounting
restatement of its financial statements due to the Company’ s material noncompliance with any financial reporting
requirement under the securities laws, including any required accounting restatement (i) to correct an error in
previously issued financial statements that is material to the previously issued financial statements, or (ii) that would
result in a material misstatement if the error were corrected in the current period or left uncorrected in the current



period (each an “ Accounting Restatement ), the Compensation Committee shall reasonably promptly require
reimbursement or forfeiture of the Overpayment (as defined below) received by any Covered Executive (x) after
beginning service as a Covered Executive, (y) who served as a Covered Executive at any time during the performance
period for the applicable Incentive- Based Compensation, and (z) during the three completed fiscal years immediately
preceding the date on which the Company is required to prepare an Accounting Restatement. 1 The Compensation
Committee will not be required to recover any Overpayment to the extent that the Compensation Committee determines
such recovery would be impracticable because: ® The direct expense paid to a third party to assist in enforcing this
Policy would exceed the amount to be recovered; or ® Recovery would likely cause an otherwise tax- qualified retirement
plan, under which benefits are broadly available to employees of the Company, to fail to meet the requirements of 26 U.
S. C. 401 (a) (13) or 26 U. S. C. 411 (a) and regulations thereunder. 1The date on which the Company is required to
prepare an Accounting Restatement is the earlier of (i) the date the Board, a committee of the Board, or the officers of
the Company authorized to take such action if Board action is not required, concludes or reasonably should have
concluded that the Company’ s previously issued financial statements contain a material error, or (ii) the date a court,
regulator or other legally authorized body directs the Company to prepare an Accounting Restatement. Overpayment
Subject to Recovery The amount to be recovered will be the amount of Incentive- Based Compensation received that
exceeds the amount of Incentive- Based Compensation that otherwise would have been received had it been determined
based on the restated amounts, and must be computed without regard to any taxes paid (the “ Overpayment ”).
Incentive- Based Compensation is deemed “ received ” in the Company’ s fiscal period during which the financial
reporting measure specified in the Incentive- Based Compensation award is attained, even if the vesting, payment or
grant of the Incentive- Based Compensation occurs after the end of that period. For Incentive- Based Compensation
based on stock price or total shareholder return, where the amount of erroneously awarded compensation is not subject
to mathematical recalculation directly from the information in the Accounting Restatement, the amount of the
Overpayment shall be based on a reasonable estimate of the effect of the Accounting Restatement on the stock price or
total shareholder return upon which the Incentive- Based Compensation was received, and the Company must maintain
documentation of the determination of that reasonable estimate and provide such documentation to the NYSE. Method
of Recoupment The Compensation Committee shall determine the method or methods for recouping any Overpayment,
which may include: e requiring reimbursement of cash Incentive- Based Compensation previously paid; e seeking
recovery of any gain realized on the vesting, exercise, settlement, sale, transfer, or other disposition of any equity- based
awards granted as Incentive- Based Compensation; e offsetting any or all of the Overpayment from any compensation
otherwise owed by the Company to the Covered Executive; ® cancelling outstanding vested or unvested equity awards;
or e taking any other remedial or recovery action permitted by law. Limitation on Recovery; No Additional Payments
The right to recovery will be limited to Overpayments received during the three completed fiscal years prior to the date
on which the Company is required to prepare an Accounting Restatement. In the event that an Accounting Restatement
would result in a Covered Executive’ s Incentive- Based Compensation being larger than what the Covered Executive
actually received, the Company will not be required to award the Covered Executive any additional payment. No
Indemnification The Company shall not indemnify any Covered Executives against the loss of any incorrectly awarded
Incentive- Based Compensation. Interpretation The Compensation Committee is authorized to interpret and construe
this Policy and to make all determinations necessary, appropriate, or advisable for the administration of this Policy. It is
intended that this Policy be interpreted in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of Section 10D of the
Exchange Act and the applicable rules or standards adopted by the SEC or the NYSE. Effective Date This Policy is
effective as of the date it is adopted by the Board and will apply to Incentive- Based Compensation received (as
determined pursuant to this Policy) on or after October 2, 2023 (including Incentive- Based Compensation received
pursuant to arrangements existing prior to the adoption date). Amendment; Termination The Board may amend this
Policy from time to time in its discretion. The Board may terminate this Policy at any time. Other Recoupment Rights
The Board intends that this Policy will be applied to the fullest extent of the law. Any right of recoupment under this
Policy is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies or rights of recoupment that may be available to the
Company pursuant to the terms of any employment agreement, equity award agreement, cash- based bonus plan or
program, or similar agreement, and any other legal remedies available to the Company. Successors This Policy shall be
binding and enforceable against all Covered Executives and their beneficiaries, heirs, executors, administrators and
other legal representatives. Date of Adoption: November 7, 2023



